
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 13, 2021 



Rolling Hills 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
 
 
 
April 7, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Rolling Hills Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Audit Committee Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills 
Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043. 
Immediately following will be the regular meeting. Following is the advance agenda for the 
meeting: 
 
 
 
Audit Committee Meeting 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 
 III. Other Business 
 IV. Adjournment 
 
Regular Business Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Notice of Publication 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the February 9, 2021 Meeting 
 V. Developer’s Update 
 VI. Consideration of Matters Related to Issuance of Series 2021 Bonds 
  A. Consideration of Bond Financing Team Funding Agreement with Garden Street 

Communities Southeast, LLC 
  B. Investment Banking Agreement 
 VII. Series 2020 Construction Matters: 
  A. Project Update by Engineer 
  B. Consideration of Requisitions (007-013 & 015-018) 
  C. Consideration of Change Orders 
  D. Consideration of Proposals 
 VIII. Public Hearing Regarding the Adoption of District Rates, Resolution 2021-05 
 IX. Review of Amenity Center Policies 



2 

 X. Consideration of Proposals Related to Operations & Maintenance of District Facilities 
and Common Areas 

 XI. Review of Draft Capital Reserve Study 
 XII. Board Guidance Regarding Preparation of Proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 
 XIII. Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Auditing 

Services 
 XIV. Other Business 
 XV. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer  
  C. Manager  
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
 XVI. Supervisor’s Requests 
XVII. Audience Comments 
XVIII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Check Register 
 XIX. Next Scheduled Meeting: June 8, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
 XX. Adjournment 
 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the February 9, 2021 
meeting. 
 
The sixth order of business is consideration of matters related to issuance of Series 2021 Bonds.  
Enclosed is a copy of the Bond Financing Team Funding Agreement.  A copy of the Investment 
Banking Agreement will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The seventh order of business is related to series 2020 construction matters.  Enclosed is a copy 
of the requisitions as outlined above.  Any additional support material will be sent under separate 
cover. 
 
The eighth order of business is the public hearing to adopt District rates.  Enclosed is a copy of 
Resolution 2021-05. 
 
The ninth order of business is review of amenity center policies, which are enclosed for your 
review. 
 
The eleventh order of business is review of draft capital reserve study, which will be sent under 
separate cover. 
 
The thirteenth order of business is approval of audit criteria, which is enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed under the Operations / Amenity Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed are the financials, assessment receipt schedule and the check register. 
 
 
 
 



3 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions in the meantime, please feel 
free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan Gabe McKee  
 Keith Hadden     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

Agenda 
 
 

Tuesday  Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
April 13, 2021 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
6:00 p.m. Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 
 District Website: www.rollinghillscdd.com 
  
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Notice of Publication 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the February 9, 2021 Meeting 
 
 V. Developer’s Update 
 
 VI. Consideration of Matters Related to Issuance of Series 2021 Bonds 
  A. Consideration of Bond Financing Team Funding Agreement with Garden Street 

Communities Southeast, LLC 
 
  B. Investment Banking Agreement 
 
 VII. Series 2020 Construction Matters: 
  A. Project Update by Engineer 
 
  B. Consideration of Requisitions (007-013 & 015-018) 
 
  C. Consideration of Change Orders 
 
  D. Consideration of Proposals 
 
 VIII. Public Hearing Regarding the Adoption of District Rates, Resolution 2021-05 
 
 IX. Review of Amenity Center Policies 
 
 X. Consideration of Proposals Related to Operations & Maintenance of District Facilities 

and Common Areas 



 
 XI. Review of Draft Capital Reserve Study 
 
 XII. Board Guidance Regarding Preparation of Proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 
 
 XIII. Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Auditing 

Services 
 
 XIV. Other Business 
 
 XV. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
 
 XVI. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
XVII. Audience Comments 
 
XVIII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XIX. Next Scheduled Meeting: June 8, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center 
 
 XX. Adjournment 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Chairperson Jordan 
 B. Security & Technology –Supervisor Miller 
 C. Communications, Programming/Events, Finance & Accounting – Vice Chairman Mattera 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Church  
 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 

Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
Being 

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING 
in the matter of 

AMENITIES POLICIES 

Legal 47449 Order 273951 

was published in said newspaper in the issues 

MARCH 11, 2021 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation ·any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

11TH day of MARCH, 2021 

3513 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING BY 
THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

A public hearing will be conducted by the Board of 
Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Develop
ment District ("District") on Tuesday, April 13, 2021 
at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 
Bradley Cre~k Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 
32043. 

In accord with Chapters 190 and 120, Florida Stat
utes, the Rolling Hills Community Development District 
("District") hereby gives notice of its intent to adopt its 
revised Facilities and Amenity Policies (the "Amenities 
Policies"), all of which govern the operation of the 
District's amenity facilities and other properties. 

The purpose and effect of the Amenities Policies is 
to provide for efficient and effective District operations 
of the District's amenities facilities and properties by 
setting policies, regulations, rates and fees to imple
ment the provisions of Section 190.035, Florida Stat
utes. Prior Notice of Rule Development was published 
in Cloy Todoyon March 4, 2021. 

The Amenities Policies will address certain rules 
and policies governing the operation of the District's 
amenity facilities and other properties. Proposed rates 
include: 

Non-Refundable Room Rental Fee $75.00 

Room Rental Deposit $ 150.00 

Non-Resident Annual User Fee $2,500.00 

Specific legal authority for the rule includes Sec
tions 190.Q35(2), 190.011(5), 190.012, 120.54, 120.69and 
120.81, Florida Statutes (2020). 

Any person who wishes to provide the District with 
a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative as 
provided by Section 120.541 ( 1 ), Florida Statutes, must 
do so in writing within twenty-one (21) days after pub
lication of this notice. Any affected person may request 
a public hearing by submitting a written request within 
twenty-one (21) days after the date of publication of 
the notice. 

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, 
DATE, AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW: 

TIME AND D~TE: April 13, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 

PLACE: Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 

This public hearing may be continued to a date, 
time, and place to be specified on the record at the 
hearing. If anyone chooses to appeal any decision of 
the Board with respect to any matter considered at a 
public hearing held in response to a request for such 
a public hearing, such person will need a record of 
the proceedings and should accordingly ensure that 
a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which such 
appeal is to be based. 

One or more Supervisors may participate in the 
public hearing by telephone. At the above location, 
if a public hearing is requested. there will be present 
a speaker telephone so that any interested party can 
attend the public hearing at the above location and be 
fully informed of the discussions taking place either in 
person or by speaker telephone device. 

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommo
dations to participate in this hearing is asked to advise 
the District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before 
ihe hearing by contacting the District Manager at (904) 
940-5850. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please 
contact the Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 955-8770, 
who can aid you in contacting the District Office. 

A copy of the proposed Amenities Rules may 
be obtained by contacting the District Manager at 
Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475 West 
Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, 
(904) 940-5850. 

Jim Oliver 
District Manager 

Legal 47449 published March 11, 2021 on Clay County's Clay Today newspaper. 



Firefox 

I of 1 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the w1dersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clax Today_'.'. a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF RULE DEVELOPMENT 

in the matter of 

AMENITIES POLICIES 

LEGAL: 47448 ORDER: 321769 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

03/04/2021 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com 

NOTICE OF RULE 
DEVELOPMENT 

BY THE ROLLING HILLS 
COM111UNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
In accord with Chaplers 190 and 120, 
Florida Statutes, the Rolling Hills 
Community Development District ( 
"District') hereby gives notice of its 
intent lo adopt its revised Facilities 
and Amenity Policies (the 'Amenities 
Policies'), all of which govern the 
operation of the District's amenity 
facilities and other properties. The 
purpose and effect of the Amenities 
Policies is to provide for efficient 
and effective District operalions of 
the District's amenity facilities and 
other properties by selling policies, 
r1:1011l:1tinn~. rates and fees to 

implement the provisions of Seclion 
190.035, Florida Statutes. Specific 
legal authority for the rules includes 
Sections 190.035(2), 190.011(5), 
190.012, 120.54, 120.69 and 120 81 
Florida Statutes (2020). · ' 
A public hearing will be conducted 
by the District on Tuesday, April 13, 
2021 at 6:00 p.111. at the Rolling Hills 
Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek 
Parkway, Green Cove Springs 
Florida 32043. A copy of th~ 
prop_osed Amenities Hules may be 
obta111ed by contacting the District 
Manager al Governmental 
Management Services, LLC, 475 West 
Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, 
Flonda 32092, (904) 940-5850. 
Jim Oliver Dislrict Manager 
~cgat 47448 published March 4, 2021 
111 Clay County's Clay Today 
newspaper. 

about:blank 

2/24/2021, 3:19 PM 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, February 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 Frank Mattera Vice Chairman 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 David Church Supervisor 
 John Miller Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel (by telephone) 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer (by telephone) 
 Freddie Oca Amenities Manager, RMS 
 Pat Szozda Operations Manager, RMS 
 Doug Hill Tree Amigos Outdoor Services 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 The following items were brought up and discussed:  Usage of tennis courts by residents 

and use of tennis courts for boundball.  The amenity manager will coordinate scheduling and have 

an agreement executed by a responsible adult resident who will oversee compliance with rules.  A 

list of players will be provided to the amenity manager with signed waivers by each player.  There 

was also a request for construction of basketball courts, the financing of which will be discussed 

at a later time along with future refurbishment of existing amenities.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 8, 
2020 Meeting 



February 9, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor the minutes of the December 8, 2020 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Construction Matters 

A. Update on Project 

 Mr. Hadden stated the project is proceeding.  They finished all the clearing and are grading 

at this time and installation of pipes will be in the near future. 

 Mr. Oliver stated I know we are going through a process with Clay County for approval of 

plans and the County Engineer left and has now been replaced.  How is the plan approval process 

going? 

 Mr. Hadden responded the new County Engineer required us to update our plans based on 

new survey data.  The existing facilities were built with what they call a 29 datum and he wanted 

them updated to an 88 datum.  The surveyor resurveyed everything with the new datum and we 

modified our plans and drainage calculations and submitted that to the County.  I expect to have 

approval in the next week or two.   

 Mr. Oliver stated this project is being funded by the bonds that were issued in 2020 and the 

construction fund balance is $2.967 million. As part of the bond issue process, Keith prepared an 

engineer’s report to detail the improvements to be constructed and funded going to be funded with 

Series 2020 bond proceeds.  The total construction costs exceed bond proceeds; the developer 

funds the the difference.   

 

B. Consideration of Requisitions 001-006 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Mattera with all in 
favor requisition #1 was ratified and requisitions 2–6 were approved.  

 

C. Consideration of Change Orders 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

D. Consideration of Proposals 



February 9, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

 Ms. Jordan asked if there were an update on the pothole/sinkhole issue. 

 Mr. Hadden stated the sinkhole near the parking lot at the clubhouse was repaired in the 

last month.  I’m keeping an eye on it to see if the repair holds and if not, I will meet with the new 

County Engineer to see if we can have a more substantial solution to the problem.  

 Ms. Jordan asked is it possible to ask the County to designate that there is no street parking?  

 Mr. Hadden responded street parking is legal on County roads.  We can send a letter to the 

County Manager and ask that Rolling Hills be designated as a no street parking throughout the 

community.  I don’t think we can designate just one area.  It could be no overnight parking however 

they want it to work.  The request from the CDD board to the County Manager is the way to start 

that process. 

 Mr. Oliver stated this is not a CDD matter.  If you were to start a process to look into that 

you would have to resolve the issue of where people park their extra vehicles.  Let’s research to 

see what other Clay County communities have done to improve access by emergency vehicles 

which may be impacted by street parking on county roads.   

 Mr. Hadden left the telephone conference at this time. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update from Tree Amigos Outdoor 
Regarding Landscape Maintenance 

 Mr. Hill of Tree Amigos gave an overview of the maintenance work and trimming 

performed since the December meeting and stated I was requested to get a proposal to trim the 

trees so that construction trucks would clear the canopy and that is $3,700. 

 Mr. Oliver will consult with the engineer to see if the proposal can be paid from the 

construction fund  

 Mr. Hill stated mulching is not included in the contract and I have a quote in the amount 

of $12,600 to mulch the community. 

 Mr. Oliver stated we budgeted $3,375 for mulch.  It is something that needs to be done but 

we will work with the contractor on the quote.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of License Agreement for 
Tennis Programming 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is the agreement with Jimmy Haynes for tennis programming.  We 

have already seen some participation in this.  Counsel put together an agreement and there are 



February 9, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

waivers required from all participants, for any non-residents they can only be here for the lessons 

or participate in the programing.  They can’t use the courts any other time, just when they have 

something scheduled with the tennis pro and they don’t have access to any of the other amenities.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor the license agreement with Jimmy Haynes for tennis 
programming was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of CDD Parking and Towing 
Policies 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is consideration of CDD parking and towing policies.  We have 

talked at many meetings about parking problems in the district.  The district can only control 

parking on district property.  The district can’t control parking on County streets or on County 

rights of way, which is the area between the curb and sidewalk and a few feet beyond the sidewalk.  

Once these policies are adopted, we will add an exhibit showing all CDD areas where parking is 

not allowed.  This should help avoid unnecessary costs repair damaged turf and sprinkler heads. 

ASAP towing signs will be posted in these areas so people are adequately informed of tow zones.  

ASAP will not tow vehicles unless a staff member first tries to contact the vehicle owner illegally 

parked. After notication, if that vehicle is not moved, Freddie will call the tow company to remove 

the car or truck.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Mattera with all in 
favor the rules relating to parking and parking enforcement were 
approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with ASAP 
Towing 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
the agreement with ASAP Towing was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Amenity Center Policies and Rates, 
Resolution 2021-04 

 Mr. Oliver stated Resolution 2021-04 is to schedule a public hearing to consider rates and 

we would have that public hearing in accordance with our next CDD meeting on April 13th.  The 



February 9, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

rates to be noticed for consideration at the public hearing need to be determined tonight.  There 

are three rates that the district has to be considered.  One is the annual passholder rate for non-

residents willing to pauy for full access to all CDD amenities.  As with all Florida CDDs with 

amenity facilities constructed with tax-exempt bonds, access must be made available to non-

residents.  The Rolling Hills fee for that is $1,980,set when the district was first established in 

2006.  An increase to  $2,500 would be reasonable and cosnistant with market rates approved at 

most CDDs.  The other two rates based on conversations between Freddie and the vice chairman 

would be for the rental rates for certain of these facilities as well as the rental deposit.  Right now 

the rental deposit is $50 and the resident rental is $50 for three hours. 

 Mr. Mattera stated I would like to go $75 and $150 for the deposit.   

 Mr. Oliver stated we are not making a determination tonight because you have a public 

hearing to get resident input, it would be to raise a residential rental to $75 for three hours and 

raise the security deposit from $50 to $150 and that is refundable if there is no damage. 

 Ms. Jordan asked where does the $75 go? 

 Mr. Oca stated it goes back in the CDD.   

 Mr. Oliver stated we budgeted for this year $3,500 in rental fees.  We budgeted that in 

August before we knew how long this COVID was going to last and it is still going to be a while 

before things get back to normal.   

 Ms. Jordan stated the deposit seems high.  Do we have a lot of rentals that don’t get their 

deposit back? 

 Mr. Oca stated we only had one. 

 Ms. Jordan asked what was the cost of repair? 

 Mr. Oca responded $125.   

 Mr. Oliver stated I’m not asking for a decision tonight, I need to know the maximum 

amount that we will advertise for the public hearing realizing that you can go down, you just can’t 

go above the amount listed on the published notice of proposed rates. 

 Ms. Jordan stated then I’m fine with the $150 to advertise it. But I do think it is something 

we should discuss.   

 Mr. Oliver stated you will have the public hearing and take comments, then the board will 

vote on what the new rates will be.  Pleae review the amenity policies and discuss with Freddie to 

determine any necessary changes so we will be ready for the summer season.   



February 9, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
Resolution 2021-04 was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Appointment of Audit Committee 

 Mr. Oliver stated Chapter 218, Florida Statutes requires that CDDs go through an annual 

audit by an independent CPA firm. This is mandated for every form of local government in Florida, 

to include cities, counties, and special districts.  Chapter 218 requires that an audit committee be 

established to go through the RFP (request for proposals) process, including approved evalution 

criteria, publishing notice of audit RFP, and ranking audit proposals. Because we need quorum for 

the audit committee,  it makes sense for the board to serve as the audit committee, that way we can 

schedule audit committee meetings immediately preceding board meetings.  This ensure quorum 

for both meetings. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the board members were appointed to serve as the audit committee. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 Mr. Oliver stated the marquee looks great. Vice Chairman Mattera donated funding for the 

projectthat and staff installed the sign.  The meeting date is posted, as well as annpuncing the food 

truck coming in a couple of days.   

 I also wanted to mention at the last meeting you met an operations manager named Larry 

Edmiston.  He resigned on very short notice last Friday and Pat Szozda of RMS is here tonight.  

Pat and Freddie, as well as the Riverside admin office, have stepped up to fill the gap. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 



February 9, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

 C. Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated I want to remind everyone that we will start the budget process again at 

our June meeting.  We will bring a proposed budget to the board in June, as the board is required 

by Florida Statutes to approve a proposed budget by June 15th of each year.  The board will be 

asked to set a budget hearing no sooner than 60 days thereafter.  We try to have the budget adoption 

public hearing at your August meeting. Over the summer you will be able to fine-tune the budget 

in advance of the public hearing to adopt the budget.  Once the budget is adopted,  we will transmit 

the certified assessment roll to the county tax collector. Those assessments will be collected on the 

property tax bills that are mailed out November 1, 2021.   

 

 D. Operations/Amenity Manger 

 1. Report 

 Mr. Oca gave an overview of the operations report, copy of which was included in the 

agenda package. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 The following suggestions and discussions took place: Mr. Mattera stated Jimmy Haynes, 

the tennis pro, will be here on Taco night and set up a pickleball net and have a meet and greet. , 

Last summer due to COVID,  we didn’t use lifeguards and saved over $33,000. We need to put 

the majority of that in the reserves, but some money should be put towards freshening up the 

pavilions. Perhaps future events can include a band on Friday or Saturday night that will play for 

tips, set up mini flea markets on the lawn, maintain community assets on a regular basis, ladies 

night, card night, etc. to get more community involvement, sell soda and chips, purchase screen, 

projector and speaker set up movie night, petting zoo or carnival rides, mulch and insect control, 

no parking signs by roundabout were helpful more needed, fishing tournament for kids, 4th of July 

parade for children, Easter parade, October is safety month and other special events.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 The following items were brought up and discussed: addition of crosswalk on county 

owned road near Richmond America section, purchase and maintenance costs of doggie stations, 

and resident appreciation for free events.   



February 9, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the check registers were approved. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Security 
Cameras (closed to the public per Florida 
Statute) 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Church with all in favor 
the proposal from Atlantic Security was approved. 

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for April 13, 2021 @ 
6:00 p.m. at Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove 
Springs, Florida 32043 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is April 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at this location. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

 

BOND FINANCING TEAM FUNDING AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AND GARDEN STREET COMMUNITIES SOUTHEAST, LLC 
 

This Bond Financing Team Funding Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into this _____ day of _________________, 2021, by and between: 
 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local 
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, and located in Clay County, Florida (the “District”), and 
 
GARDEN STREET COMMUNITIES SOUTHEAST, LLC a Florida limited 
liability company under contract to purchase certain lands within the District with 
a mailing address of 3000 Gulf Breeze Parkway, Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (the 
“Developer”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District was established by an ordinance adopted by Clay County, 
Florida, for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, operating and/or maintaining 
certain infrastructure; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer is under contract to purchase certain lands (the “Lands”),  
attached hereto as Exhibit “A-1”, within the District which will require the planning, financing, 
and constructing of certain infrastructure, and desires the District to access the public bond 
market to provide for the financing of certain capital improvements, facilities, and services to 
benefit the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is willing to undertake the issuance of bonds for such purposes 
in accordance with applicable laws, provided that the Developer is willing to provide the initial 
funding for issuance; and   
 

WHEREAS, the District and the Developer desire to enter into this Agreement to 
provide funds to enable the District to commence its financing program. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
parties agree as follows: 
 
 1. PROVISION OF FUNDS.  Consistent with the terms and conditions and 
obligations designated in this Agreement, Developer agrees to make available to the District such 
monies as are necessary to proceed with the issuance of bonds or other indebtedness to fund the 
District’s improvements, facilities and services benefitting the Lands. 
 



  A. Developer agrees to provide to the District any such monies upon receipt 
of an invoice from the District requesting such funds.  Such funds, and all future funds provided 
pursuant to this Agreement, may be supplied by check.  Upon written request of the Developer 
(Written Request”) and at any time hereafter, except and until the Developer no longer possesses 
an interest in the Lands, the District hereby authorizes District staff, including the District 
Engineer, District Manager, and District Counsel to proceed with the work contemplated by this 
Agreement, and to retain a Bond Counsel and Methodology Consultant and other professional 
assistance (“Professional Assistance”) as may be necessary to proceed with the work 
contemplated by this Agreement.  Notwithstanding, Developer shall not become indebted or 
responsible for any expense associated with this Agreement, if Developer has not issued a 
written request to the District to initiate the work contemplated herein.   Furthermore, prior to 
issuing Written Request, Developer shall receive written proposals for review for the 
Professional Assistance contemplated by this Agreement. 
 
  B. Developer and the District agree that all fees, costs or other expenses 
incurred by the District for the services of the District’s Engineer, Counsel, Methodology 
Consultant or other professionals, for the work contemplated by this Agreement shall be paid 
solely from the funds provided by Developer pursuant to this Agreement.  Such payments shall 
be made in accordance with the District's normal invoice and payment procedures.  The District 
agrees that any funds provided by Developer pursuant to this Agreement shall be used solely for 
fees, costs, and expenses arising from or related to the work contemplated by this Agreement.  
Further, the District agrees to obtain Developers written consent, prior to authorizing, initiating 
or undertaking any fees, cost or expenses for professional services that are not reimbursable to 
Developer from bond proceeds.  
 
  C. Developer understands that the expense and the cost of the Professional 
Assistance necessary to proceed with the work contemplated by this Agreement is customarily 
invoiced and billed at the time of closing of the Bond issuance. Nevertheless, the District agrees 
to provide to Developer, on a monthly basis, copies of all invoices, requisitions, or other bills, if 
any, for which payment is to be made from the funds provided by Developer.   
 
  D. Developer agrees to provide funds within fifteen (15) business days of 
receipt of written notification from the District Manager of the need for such funds.  
 
  E. In the event that Developer fails to provide any such funds pursuant to this 
Agreement, Developer and the District agree the work may be halted until such time as sufficient 
funds are provided by Developer to ensure payment of the costs, fees or expenses which may be 
incurred in the performance of such work.  
 
 2. TERMINATION. Developer and District agree that Developer may terminate 
this Agreement without cause by providing ten (10) days written notice of termination to the 
District.  Any such termination by Developer is contingent upon Developer's provision of 
sufficient funds to cover any and all fees, costs or expenses incurred by the District in connection 
with the work to be performed under this Agreement as of the date by when notice of termination 
is received.  Developer and the District agree that the District may terminate this Agreement due 
to a failure of Developer to provide funds in accordance with Section 1 of this Agreement,  by 



 

 
 

3 

providing ten (10) days written notice of termination to Developer; provided, however, that the 
Developer shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any such failure. 
  
 3. CAPITALIZATION.  The parties agree that all funds provided by Developer 
pursuant to this Agreement shall be reimbursed to Developer from proceeds of District financing 
for capital improvements, and that within forty-five (45) days of receipt of the proceeds by the 
District of bonds or notes for the District's capital projects, the District shall reimburse Developer 
in full, exclusive of interest, for these advances; provided, however, that in the event Bond 
Counsel determines that any such monies are not properly reimbursable pursuant to applicable 
law, such funds shall be deemed paid in lieu of taxes or assessments.  In the event that District 
bonds are not issued within thirty (36) months of the date of this Agreement, and the failure to 
issue bonds is unrelated to District’s actions or inactions or to market conditions, all funds 
provided by Developer pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed paid in lieu of taxes or 
assessments.  
 
 4. DEFAULT.  A default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other 
to the following remedies available at law or in equity:, the right to seek  compensatory damages, 
injunctive relief and/or specific performance.   
 

5. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either party is required 
to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs for 
trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 
 
 6. AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of this Agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. 
 
 7. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the 
parties hereto. 
 
 8. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized 
by the appropriate body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all the 
requirements of law, and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and 
provisions of this instrument. 
 
 9. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder 
(“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage 
prepaid, overnight delivery service or emailed correspondence, to the parties, as follows: 
 

A.   If to District: Rolling Hills Community  
  Development District 

475 West Town Place 



 

 
 

4 

Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 
Email: joliver@gmsnf.com  
 

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: Katie S. Buchanan 
Email:  katieb@hgslaw.com  
 

B.         If to Developer: Garden Street Communities Southeast, LLC 
 3000 Gulf Breeze Parkway 
 Gulf Breeze, Fl.32563 
 Attn: Bryan Adams 
 Email: badams@adamshomes.com 
 
            With a copy to: Emmanuel, Shepard & Condon 
 30 S. Spring Street 

Pensacola, Florida  32502 
 Attn: John W. Monroe, Jr. 

Email:  jwm@esclaw.com 
 

 
   
Except as otherwise provided herein, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon actual 
delivery at the address set forth herein.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 
delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business 
day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, 
Sundays and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as 
business days.  Counsel for the parties may deliver Notice on behalf of the parties.  Any party or 
other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and 
addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the 
same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 
 
 10. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of 
the parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, to or for 
the benefit of any third party not a party hereto.  Nothing in this Agreement expressed or implied 
is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation other than the parties 
hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any provisions or 
conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and conditions herein 
contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their 
respective representatives, successors and assigns. 



 

 
 

5 

 
 11. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to 
become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party, which shall not be 
unreasonably withheld.  
 
 12. CONTROLLING LAW.  This Agreement and the provisions contained herein 
shall be construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. 
  
 13. EFFECTIVE DATE.  The Agreement shall be effective after execution by both 
parties hereto and shall remain in effect unless terminated by either of the parties hereto. 
 
 14. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Developer understands and agrees that all documents of 
any kind provided to the District or to District Staff in connection with the work contemplated 
under this Agreement are public records and are treated as such in accordance with Florida law. 
      
 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
  



 

 
 

6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement to be effective the day 
and year first written above. 
 
 
ATTEST:      ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
              
 
 

GARDEN STREET COMMUNITIES 
SOUTHEAST, LLC a Florida limited 
liability company 

 
        
WITNESSES: 
 
____________________________________ By:_________________________________ 
Print Name: __________________________ Name:______________________________ 
       Its: ________________________________ 
              
 
____________________________________  
Print Name: __________________________ 



 

 
 

7 

EXHIBIT A 
 

PHASES B AND C 
 

 

"' .J 
.J 
3: 
(!) 
z 
::i 
.J 
0 
0::: 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hilla Community 
DevelopmenfDiatrict (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental T1·ust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

007 

Valle11c!ludConstrgction Co,,lni!. 
PAYAPP#3 . INV,#6931 

$81,858.21 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contrnct if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a conti-act involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undel'Signed hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been. filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 



Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the. payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbul'sement from othe1· than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbuTSement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the d~te hereof. · 



'ALLEN COURT' 
Construction Co. Inc. 

INVOICE 

Date: 02/21/21 Period To: 2/20/2021 

To: Rolling Hills Community Development District 

475 WestTown Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Attn,: Accounts Payable/ Bill Tew 

Project Description: Rolli119 Hills 139 Lots P/1ase A 
Bradley Creek Pkwy 

ORIGINALCONTRACT AMOUNT 

CIIANGtlORDl!RSTO DAT· 

REVISl:O CONTRACT AMOUNT 

PERCENTAGECOMPl,6T 10,74% 

WORK COMPLETE TO DAT· 

STORED MA1ERIALS 

TOTALCOMPLETBD&SfORE 

LESS RIITAINAG 

TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAG 

LESS PREVIOUS IJILUNG 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

CURRENTnUB ••• , •••••••••••••• , •••••• • •••••••• • • • • • •.· • • • • • • • • • • $ 

Account Summary: Sales Sales 

ThtsPerlod To Date 

Gross.: 90,953.57 246,739.00 

Retalnage: 9,095.36 24,673.90 

Net: 81,858.21 222,065.10 

Invoice#: 6931 

VCC Project#: 2020•52 

Application #: 3 

2,296,384.09 

2,296,384.09 

246,739,00 

246,739.00 

24,673,90 

222,065.10 
140,206.89 
81,858.21 

449 Center Street, Green Cove Springs, FL32043 I (904) 291-9330 I VALLENCOURT.COM 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 {Insq"Uctions on re~erse sid~ PAGE 
TO: Rolling Hills Community Development D 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 
PROJECT: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 

Bradley Creek Pkwy 

APPLICATION NO: 6931·3 

PERIOD TO: 02/20/21 
Distribution to: 

[X] OWNER 
[X] ENGINEER St. Augustine, FL 32092 

FROM: Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1889 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
previous months by Owner 

TOTAL 

Approved this Month 
Number Date Approved 

TOTALS $ . $ . 
Net change by Change Orders $ . 
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been 

paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment shown 
issued and payments received form tl1e Owner1 and that current payment shown 
herein is now due. 

By: 1-1ate: 19-Eeb-21 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

ln accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 

data comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/A 

CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO: 2020-52 

Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 

Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached 

1. ORIGINALCONTRACTSUM. ••.••••• _ ................................... - .• ·-···•·•······ ......... --. $ 2,296,384.09 
2. Net change by Change Orders ............. __ _ 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +· 2) ••••• ·-·•··-----
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATt...-------

(Column G on G703) 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a.0%ofCompletedWork $ ~673.90 

(Column D +Eon G703) 
b. _%of Stored Materials $ __ _ 

(Column Fon G703) 

Total Retainage (Line Sa + Sb or 

$ -----
$ 2,296,384.09 

$ 246,739.00 

Totalin ColumnlofG703) •..•.•.•..•••••.••••• --·•·· .. ·•··-··••·•••·•• $ 24,673.90 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE: .•...••• - .................... ·-·····•······•••··•····-······ $ 222,065.10 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate,;· ______ ., 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE •.• ·-··----'---· 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAG"---------

(Llne 3 less Line 6) 
State of: FLORIDA County of: CLAY~·:.'·· _'.,:·· 

Subscribed and sworn to b_efore mt this r 19th · ·\::~~.?.f. _,. -
Notary Public: '111.~ LJ~ ··· ;;) ''~' · 
My Commission Expires: 12/8/2021 -·· 

I ···-· .. ~·· .. -S 
ount certified differs from the amount applied for.) 

$ 140,206.89 
$ 81,858:21 
$ 2,074,318.99 

. Feb"';!:202f \,, 

.~! 
. ·':>.J 

(4 : v:...,x,,, -Z.,{ 

best of the Architect's Im.owl edge, information and belief the Work has progressed as By:_ D ... ~;ful_, J 

otnegotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable~ indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 

the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED Contracfor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are Without 

prejudice to any rights of the owner or Contractor under this Contract 
AfADOCUMENT G702 • APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT• MAY 1983 EDITION• AfA'@ 1983 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G702-1986 



RolH11glllllsCouunuulty fle~etnpment Dmrict 
MADon,OKt11GNZ.AttOQ.ll<l!IAIIDCElllll1CliT~ror.r~tMflfr .... ot.Wol. 

Co<.mrtot,,>,\MNC.Af'l<aJ1<nu,1U<t,,l. 

IAbW.Hkl .. 1>d,,w,,,. .. o1,aro,t,tcd1"tl,,""'"""'-l:.t. 

U1<c.r.01olooc..,,;r,rt,;nh<R.-.>,l;lalc...,.,.,r,<f.,!in.,~,,..,.,,,,,w<. 

A B C - -· =-- ··- •=• 

.. 1L11:.3nnBan ="' $609,224.26 
L ··-·" $42,859.05 
,. SWPPP $13,862.14 

" ... p $191,'IB0.96 
,. $42,899.'.i0 . ScedandM:ukh $S6,6.q7.80 
,. Pavlllf and Sldewalks $612,571.43 - $952,&18.73 

' Ro.JdwayUnde«lr.1!11 .$59,095,40 

'"· $271,819.03 ... 1ncu~1mM;nn $209,68.MO 

"· l)lffltr $973,218.43 

"· '"" = $162,107.85 

TOT $4,198,316.03 

Schedule of Contract Values 

Rol1ing:Hinsl39 Loi$ Pha~e,\ 

BradleyC~ck Phry 

D • .,.,,.,."""', .... 
-- --

_,.,.....,..,. ••«•ffi•• 
.,,.,.,,,l!O~ 

, .• 
' 39,357.09 S6,%9,S6 

• H,337.06 S2,4<19.54 

' 4,4-16.58 $1))69.26 

' 61,500.00 $67,645..60 

$ 

' 
' • 
' ' ' • • 30,1#.6'.I l12,119.61 

$1SS,10S.43 $90,953.S? 

p 

··-.. .,.,,. .. 
~· 
!'"''"' . .. 

$ 

' ' ' $ 

$ 

' ' 
' • 
' • 
' • 
' s 
s 
s 

' ' ' ' ' s 

' s 

• 

.U-ttlC>.TIOllMUIU!-, 

G 
...... 

..,,,,...,.,, 
,..,...,o,q 

10o.\U 

l""41 

fl'Jl!ODTI>, 

\l<.CPiO)U.TI, 

. 
t<,q 

46,326.65 .. $ 

16,786.62 "" ' 6,0lS.04 "" • 135,345.60 "" • 
' • 

. 

' • • 
' 
' • 

42,264-.30 26% • • 
' • 
' • 
' • 
• • • 
' 
' 

2'(6,139,00 .. , ' 

6931·3 

02/21/21 

02/20/U 

2020•5% 

H -•= ,~, 

S62,897.61 

26,012.43 

7,046.30 

5(>,143.36 

42,899.50 

56,647.80 

612,S?l.43 

952,848.73 

S9,09S.40 

271,819.08 

209,683.4-0 

973,it8.'13 

119,843.SS 

3,9St,S87.03 

I --

' 4,632.61, 

$ 1,676.6!"> 

• 601.50 

$ t3,5ll4S6 

' $ 

• • 
' $ 

' ' $ 4,226.43 

$ 

• 
• -

• -

' • -

' ' ' s 

' • -

• 14,673.90 



1111.:::.reus Mc1n.:::,rnay, P..-.,,:,cidcn,: Mike V.:::,llcncou..-t, JI, Vi,;,><, PrQ,;;dcnt. 

IIIIOkc V311,encourt s..-_, Ch.:::,irm-:,.n .J_ Daniel VoHcncouri:, Vice Pre,;iden,: 
• • S>;an Bal:es P-E.., Vic.-,. Prcs,dcnt "T~ 

·. V6ons'l:ruclion Coe< Inc_ 

Wells Creek Phase 2 

OM<!onCod1 ""-' P.yct>,alltlty l.k\11alMHNTe UnkPtJe,i T-oWPrl<I QW!rl.-.allcdPr.V Qty!hll -'PP 
Qtylnm:h1dto - Tot>lTlll:l~crk>d T.,..11<>Dt'lc ""'mi,lth 

01a Oearinq And Earthwork 
900 Oeario" i:.!Sement ' ACRE $13 9)9,12 13939',12 .. , .. , ' $6,"51,$6 su.~3,.1.2 l.00\" 

900 SlteOearl- 45.6 '°" " <n2 ~87.S3 48.6 U.6 $.0.00 $32,387.S:l l.OOlc 

1000 Pond Exc:avatloo 60 481.0Q CT '·'"' : 1'1S 154.40 0 ' $0,00 $0.00 " 
1001 DeWate.-for Pond 60 481.00 C( $0.47 28426.07 ' ' $0.00 so.co " 
HO< -~°" 26.270.00 C( "".24 58844.80 0 ' $0,1,0 $0.01) " 
HO, "1ue & Comoact FIii S6 751.00 C( $1.12 '" 61.12 ' ' $0.00 $!),00 " 
1110 BsrthW011!. oensJk•Testin~ ' IS 3 "-" DJ "" ' ' $0.00 $0.00 " 
1115 Fine Gracie LOTS,-No Pads 156 OOll.00 Si ·" ~, Ml).00 ' ' G0.0-0 $0.00 .. 
1118 Rnal Dressout 18 073.00 Si 0.53 ., "78.159 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 " 
Hll Grade or R""rnde Ditches On site 1.890.00 LF 9,02 ~17 047,80 ' 0 $0.00 $0.1,0 " 
1300 Subsort Sbblltution 17 830.00 "' 7.54 $134436.20 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 

Total Price for above Ola Cle;:,rinq And Earthwork Items: $609.224.26 $6,969.56 ,._ .. " 
oib Erosion And ment Cl)l1trol .Atid. Pol!UDOII ''"""' 303 Maintain Slit Fen<:e 14 600.00 LF $1.36 !19.BS6.00 0 12001 uoo $1, G32 .00 $1,53~.oo " 
304 NPCESFte ' MO 817.54 ~6 540.32 ' ' 3 $U7.5-4. $2,452.62 m 

'" Slit Fence Ill ""' 14600.00 LF "" ~12 702.00 l.4600 14.600 so.co s12, ,oi, 00 100\" 

608 Inlet Prctectlon " !SAO< 163.51 $3 760.73 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 " 
Total Price for above 01b Erosion And Sedlmellt control.Arid POiiution Abatement Items:: 9.05 ., 9.54 $16,786.62 '" 

' O:Le :Stormwater Pol llt on Pre:ve11t10n ' 
3"0 NPD!:S ~tComDli.!n~ ,, 'MO i .. 1 569.26 $12. S54.0S 2 ' ' $1.,HS,26 $4,.,C7.7e ,.. 

'°' NPDES Permit Fee ,, '!SAO< !~1 706,06 Sl ~OB.ll6 ' ' $0.0C $l.,30S.06 l.()01: 

I Total Price mr above D1e stormwater PoUutlon. P~entlon Item:;: $13 $j.,569.2.6 S6,01S.S4 m 
I ' 

Old oemolitlGn AAd Site Preparation I ' 
1104 Strlo T_;=-$011 150 128.00 '"' "·" ~053'15.60 25000 25,llG.CC SOU$ :$67,US.60 $U5,34S.d0 100\' 

1105 l>f•od 150 128.00 CV $1.l2 $56143.36 ' 0 $0,00 $0.00 .. 
To=• Price fer above 01d Demlllltlim And,S te ~paratlCB Items: .. $191 ... ~" .,.,, " 7" 

I ' 
01gSod Bid I ' 
1201 ""'"' 4 260.00 Si 1$.2.4S $10437,00 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
1203 PondSOd 13 250.00 Is, ·" $32-462..SO ' 0 $0.00 so.cc .. 

TotalP tor above 01g Sod Bid Items: . '9.50 $0.CIO .oo " 
' Cl.h.Seeding Ancl/or Milich Ing 

"°' Rl,.,htof SeedandMl/lch " .00 Si "'·" $5167.80 0 ' $0.00 $0.00 " 
1207 15eed and Mulch L.otSc 156 000.00 Is, "'·" ts-1'180.00 ' 0 $0.00 sn.oo .. 

Total Price rorabove 0111 SNding:-And/or Muleblr:ia n.ns: $56 547.SO co.oo co.co " 
OZ P11ving And SldeW<llk. 
1302 e for Slclewalk l "'34.00 Si ,.,, $4"!62..18 0 ' $0,00 $0.QO .. 
1402 S"Umeroi:k 15130.00 Si 13.'15 $203 '196..S0 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
'"'" 4" sase stabtUz;ed AC::ess Road To LS 2,560.00 Si 6.60 ~16 896..00 ' 0 so.oo $0.00 .. 
1503 1• ~""Bit Pavement 15 130,00 SY $6.49 ~98193.70 0 0 so.oo $0.00 " 
'504 , .. It Pavement 15130.00 SY I 7.49 tUJ 323,70 0 o· $1,,00 so.co " 
1517 PrtmtUmerock 1S 130,CO Si tii;s5 .t11 321.S0 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 " 
"'' Taci:Coat 15120.00 SY $0.S5 SS:321,S0 0 0 $0.QQ $0.CO .. 
,,., Sb1 &Sl""S ' IS $5 400.11 $5 ~00.11 ' 0 $0.00 so.oo " 
"" 18" Miami Curb t,, Guttu 9 720.00 U' ,.,, t91076.'10 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 " ,.,, S Sidewalk 12.000.00 "' $4.36 s:S2.:u0.00 ' 0 so.oo so.co " 



'i~A.0.A. Handial~ Ram~~ " """" 
1~163,51 ~3 924,24 iT ' o1 so.oof Sc.oo 1 "' 

""" A.i>.A. Mats ,., 
" $28..89 :n.so I ' ' $0.00 so.oo I " Total\ Price for ab<We 02 Pairing And Sldew.tllCitiemll:J · _ $61'2,571.43 l l _l $0.00 $0,00J. '~ 

030mlna;eSystem 

3003 oewaterstcrm Drain 2 oa.oo LF 15.74 ~36 02.00 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 " 
''" Curtl lnlet 0-6' 7 EACH $3012.SO 01 .so ' ' S0,00 $0.0C " 
3021 Curo !nlet 6-8' 7 EACH $~04.27 $30 1 29.89 ' ' $0,00 $0.00 " 
3028 Clll'tl lnlEt 8•10' Dee" 5 EACH 183.37 no 916.85 ' ' $0,00 so.00 " 
"" Curl) Inlet lO·ti• ) """' " ,0 -, ·" ' ' $0,00 so.oo " 
'"' Cootrol Structure 12·14' De,en l EACH $9390.57 ~9 390.57 ' ' $0,00 so.co " ,,., Sto!"m Manhole 0-S Deeo ' EACH $4110.87 ,i:a221.14 ' ' $0,00 so.co " 
)062 storm Manl'IOle 6-8' i ' EACH $4 935.27 $9 870.54 ' ' $0,00 $0.00 " 
'"" Storm Mlnhole 8-10' ' EACH 770.49 ,:c:;1 934.41 ' ' $0,00 $0.00 " 
'"" ~ Manhole lQ..12' l EACH $S$73.66 $5873".66 ' ' so.co $0.00 " 
)059 T D lnleto-8' l EACH $4 304.38 ' ·" ' ' $0.00 $<l.<l0 " 
''" Yan:!Oralns. ' EACH $1 '49.27 11243'.43 • • $0.00 $0.00 " 
307S Storm TO" AC'ustments " EACH $383.11 72J9.9S ' ' so.co $0.00 " 
"" Storm Inverts .. EACH , ... 0600,64 ' ' $0.00 :,.o,oo " 
3077 Undel'draln Sl'ubs From Inle.ts .,, LF $29.13 17478.00 ' • $1).00 $0,00 " 
"" 36' Mttere:I End Sed:lcfl ' EACH $3-;;;,;3.SO $6 761.20 ' • so.oo $0.00 " ,,., 42' Mitered El'ld Section ' "'"' 746.56 $13493.12 ' • so.co $0.00 .. ,,., 15' RO> 0-6' Dee- ,., LF SSS.74 <=21 4S9.90 0 0 so.oo $0.00 .. 
"" ts· RCP G-a' cee~ 789 LF ,07 <t45.l!1.7.2l ' 0 so •. oo $0.00 .. 
3191 18" ftC!' 0-6' 0eeD '" LF $62:,37 29 2st.53 0 • $0.00 so.co .. 
3192 18" RO> 6-8' oeec "' LF ·" 2.,26.30 ' 0 so.oo $0,00 .. 
3193 18' RCP 8·10' Dee" 122 LF ·" 9 469,64 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 " 
)!98 2"1"RCPo--6'DeeD "' LF "'' 904,66 0 • so.co $0,00 .. 
3199 24" RCP.S-S' "' LF $76.47 39&10.87 0 ' $0.00 $0,00 .. 
'"' 24" RCPS-10' 150 LF 93.97 4 09$.50 ' • $0.00 $0.00 " 
"" 24" RCP H>-12' Deeo "' LF ,,,, $40 646.42 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 .. 
3206 30" RO> 6-S' Dee." "' LF 99.9$ <t3 ?98.62 ' ' $0.00 so.co .. 
3207 30"RCY8-10" .. , LF 113,90 s:51141.10 • ' so.co so.oo .. 
3213 36" RCP S-S' ~ 29 LF $U7.90 .. ~ 709.10 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
3214 36" RO' &-10' l0%.00 lF 139.80 us:;.,10.ao 0 ' $0.00 $0.00 .. 
3215" 36" RCP 10·12' l'1 LF $147.73 !20829.93 ' • so.oo $0.00 " 
3216 36"RCP 12~14• " LF t!S7.6S $9774.30 ' 0 so.co so.co " 
3219 42" RCP 0-6' Dee 55 lF $140.36 " ·" • ' S0,00 $0,00 " 
"'' 42" RCP 6-8' oee::.- "' LF $144.94 ""'6961.42 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 .. 
3221 42' RC? !MO' Dee" m LF .... $34."47.95 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 " 
'"' Unden:lral" Clecmout 1' "'"' 79.35 ·"' • ' so.co $0.00 .. 
3279 P\Jndi Out st,:,rm Crain 5909,00 LF ·" $10163.48 ' • $0.00 .$0.00 " 
3280 TV Storm Drain S 909.00 LF ·" $370119.43 • • so.co S0,00 ,. 

Total Pri01l for above 03 Oralna;e ~ ltemst $,9_!,;~73 .~co ,~co .. 
04 Roatlway Underdraln 
32S3 Roadw~ Underdra!n 2 80.00 LF 4.83 $5909:5.40 ' • $0. 00 so.oo " 

Tota. Pri0e foral>oVo 04R.o;idw;w Un__.E!~dn1ln Items: $590515".4(1 so._oo_'. """ .. 
OS water DiSl:nbll cm 
7014 8" DR:iS PVC Water Main 108S.00 LF 19.25 ' 0 sc.oo so.co " 
7015 6" OR.18 ?VC water Main 1 95.00 LF .10 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 " 
701S 4• DR:1!l PVC Water Maln 2 530.00 U' .1' ' 0 $0,00 $'!1.00 " 
7017 2" Watl!:r Main For Utt $!2!tlon 1 540,00 LF "·" 0 ' $0.00 $0.00 " 
"" 8" .lclntRe$tralnts: " EACH 10.01 0 • $0.00 $0.00 .. 
7023 6" Jclntl'!.estralnts )0 EACH $124.93 0 ' ~0.00 $0.00 .. 
7053 S"xB"T?I stv. and 1/a!ve 1 EAO< 00.89 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 " 
7063 4"x2"Ta $addle and Valve 1 EACH 1 '·" ' ' $0,00 $0.00 " 
70 .. a-xs·cross ' EACH $1000.84 ' 0 so.cc $0.00 .. 
7097 a-Gate Valve ' "'"' 381.08 ' 0 so.co so.co " 
70,a 6" Gate Valve " EAO< $919,49 0 0 so.co so.co " 
'"' VaNe 80,c Installat!On 14 EACH 165.21 312.94 • • $0,00 $0.00 " 
7105 Rushl -~ ' EACH 1498.5"9 991.54 ' • $0,00 so.co " 
710S R~ =• ' EACH 286?.+I 17 2o-t,64 ' 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
713' s:.:e•Tee 1 EACH $SS9,62 ~ssuz ' • $0,00 $0.00 " 
""' 6x6"Tee ' EACH SS.82 1'40,92 ' ' $0.00 ___!0.00 " 



"" 6' 90 Setid ' EACH $283.80 •1 ,02.ao 0 0 so.co $0.00 " 
7161 4• 45 8e!ic'. ' E.<C>! $232.28 ~464,56 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 " 
"" an;•~uw ' E.<C>! $302.96 t605.92 0 0 so.co $0,00 " 
7189 6x4" Reducer ' E.<C>! $21'4.18 .. 1285'.08 0 0 so.co $0,00 " 
"" P0table water services "' '-'CH $729.80 $101 <MZ,20 0 0 $0.00 so.co " 
7243 Water Service At Uft Station 1 &\CH $1 821.20 l 827.20 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
"" Punch Out fer Water Main 64$0.00 Lf $1.91 2 ~19,50 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 " 
"" FlusrllM & srs for Water Main 645-0.00 U' ~.86 S 547.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
"" t.oea.te Wire'l'estFor'Naw Main 6 ASO.OO Lf $0.50 M,225,00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
mo ~n= Test for Wa'.1!:r Maln 6450.00 Lf $1,91 12 319.50 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 " Tot'al Price for above OS Water' D on ItemS: - ,.oa ~o.oo "'0.00 " 
06 Reclaim Distribution 
9014 a· DR1S WC Reuse Main 740 Lf $19.25 ~1<1 "45.00 0 0 $0.00 ::o.co " 
9015 6" DR.18 ?\IC Reuse Main 360 Lf $.l.3.10 U.715.0Q 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 " 
9015 4~ CIUS PVC RellSe Main 3760.00 LF $9.1-6 t:34441 • .60 0 0 $0,00 $0,00 " 
'"' 8' J¢1nt Restraln!S a E.<C>! $153.-49 ~1 ""7,92 0 0 $0,00 $0,00 " 
902< 6" Joint Reslraln:s 6 """ 124.93 <:749.SS 0 0 $0,00 $0.00 " 
902S 4" Joint Restrafnts 24 LF !nlS.71 ""'m.04 0 0 $a.ao $0.00 " 
"'" S"X4' Cross ' EACH $1037.71 $2075.42 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
9001 S"Sleeve 1 """ $540.lS SS<lO.lS 0 0 $0,00 $0.00 " 
'"' S"GateVa!'le 1 EACH 1402.43 "1402.43 0 0 $0.00 so.oo " 
"'' 6"Gllte VaNe l """ $958.38 '""'' 0 0 so.co $0.00 " 
"" 4" Gab! va!ve ' EACH ~754.90 .... SZ!l.40 0 0 $0.00 so.co " 
9100.1 Flushl""H\'drant 6 EACH $1 ~00.02 ..0000.12 0 0 $0.00 $11.00 " 
9103 Valve aox 111stallat1on a EACH $2Si,77 $20,S.16 , 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
9135 6x6"iee l &\CH $385.12 $365.12 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
915S 8"455elld ' EACH $3$9,76 $1 439.04 0 0 $0.tlO $0,00 " 
9157 4•45 Bend ' &\CH $232.28 '"64.56 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
91'3 8x6" Reducer 1 EACH $302.96 ""-" 0 0 $0.00 $0,00 " 
91&5 ..,.,.,_ ' EACH $214.18 t<12S.36 0 0 $0.00 $0.0ll " 
9214 s·conmct ' EACH $3.393,18 ""786.36 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
9215 s-conmct 1 &\CH 719.43 $2719.43 

, 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
"'' 4" Con/lld; ' """ $1854,44 ·" 0 , s0,00 $0.00 " 
9237 Reuse Wat,:t si::Mi:es "' """ 37.35 $88 591,65 

, 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
''" ?uncti Out fer Reuse Main ~0.00 Lf Sl.72 <tJ'-359.20 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
9240 Flushi•• for Reuse Main ' o.oo LF $0.86 .... 119.60 0 0 so.oo $0,00 " 
9241 t.oc.ateWlreTestF0rR= ~In ' 0.00 CF $0.SO $2 430.00 0 0 so.co $0.00 " 
9242 Pressure Test for ReUse Main 4 SS0.00 LF $1.91 " .50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 

Total Prii::e torabo\le 06 Rcdalm Dlstributionltllnw. "09 . $0.00 $0.00 " 
07 $eWer(Gr:1:1111tyAndFon::t1Ma n) 

4003 oew~ Gr!vl•--sewer 3535.00 LF 16.46 124.10 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
4014 ' A Manhole 0-6' Oee" ' &\CH 2721,37 

.,..,,_,, 0 0 :$(LOO so.co " 
<015 T A Manhole 6-8' dee~ ' '-'CH 3 262,65 "19 $75.90 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
4016 T A Manhole S-10' d 3 EACH $3 865.72 Sll 597,16 ' 0 $0.00 $0,00 " 
4017 T A Manhole 10-12' d ' EACH $4677.67 55,34 ' 

, $0,00 $0.00 " 
4018 T A Manhole l2•I<f ' EA'H 5 "90,76 $1111!1.52 , 0 so.oo $0.00 " 
4019 A Manhole 14·15' d l EACH $6175.42 ,u;;;.175.42 , , $0.00 so.co " 
4036 0 Manhole IHO' dee~ 1 """ $5412.59 ~" <112,59 0 0 $0,00 so.on " 
"" Lined Manhole 12•14' Dee"' 1 """ $11681.46 Ul 681.45 0 0 SO,M $0.QO " 
""' ManholeT=O!Jt " "'" 35.76 W4.00 0 0 so.oo $0.00 " .,., Pour lnvert:s " "'"' l◄.22 ~" 355.50 0 0 ~0-00 $0.00 " 
4111 8" SOR 26 Sewer Main 0•5' 1 939.00 CF $20.82 $40--:t69.9S 0 0 $0.00 S0.00 " 
4112 8" SOR 26 Sewer Main 6-S-' ~ 1.:-55.00 LF $24.79 •3a 573,24 0 0 $0,00 ;u.oo " 
41t3 8' SD.r. 26 Sew1!:rMaln 8•10' Dee"' '" CF t?7.'J.7 ~24 297.51 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 
4114 S" SOR 26 sewer M!lln 10-12' "' CF t~4.7l $13 016.2$ 0 0 so.00 $0,00 " 
4115 s• SCR 25 sew~r Main t:M4' Dee"' "2 LF """ ...,9 ~56.52 0 0 so.co $0,00 " 
4116 s•sc?;26 sewer Main t-4-16' Dee" '" Lf 46.96 ,01:3 666.36 0 0 so.oo $0.00 .. 
2106 '"''"'' l00.00 CF 284.61 ;.o5333,0() 0 , Sti-.00 so.co .. 
4143 '5' s• & 6" standard Boots fer Manholes: 68 """ $59,95 UQ76.60 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 .. 
""' PunchOutsewer s n4.00 Lf $1.72 $9 931.26 0 0 $0,00 $0.00 ,. 
4145 sewer services "' """ $664.94 ""'2 426.66 0 , $0.00 $0,00 " 
4146 1'\JTestSeiYer Milin 57?4.00 Lf ,..,. 174.64 0 0 so.oo so.oo " 
5003 De.wat'er Ult St.ltlort 1 lS 30 730,39 730.39 0 0 S0,00 so. 00 " 
5019 Ult Station 26-28' 1 """ "~64 685.24 $264686,24 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 " 



'"' 10" PVC DR 18 F'ora: Main 1480.00 LF $23.<19 $~76S.20 ' ' $0,00 so.co .. 
'°'' 10• .i0Int Restraints " COO< :$222.29 ., ·'" ' ' $0.00 so.co .. 
6071 Air ReleaSe valve ASs. 3 EAO< :$3S76.73 ~10 730.19 ' ' $0.00 $!).00 .. 
60'2 Jur ~ase M!lnhole ' ""' t 613.41 $4:S4C.23 ' ' $0.00 so.co .. 
6075 10" Gate Valve 2 '"'' s2 044.27 -t.4088.S4 ' ' $0.00 $!1.00 .. 
6080 Valve Bo>: lnsti!l!atlon 2 EACH 165.21 $JJ0.'<2 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 .. 
6096 l0x10"Tee 1 EACH 1 "63.S4 $1263,94 ' " $0.00 $0.00 .. 
6112 10•905end 2 EACH ~3S.88 $1 f>."17,76 ' ' so.co $0.00 .. 
'153 1o•ca .. 1 EACH $477,22 5'177,22 ' ' so.co $0.00 .. 
S17S".1 Dlrectltmar Orm 10· HOPE 170 LF $71.45 01&.50 ' ' $0.00 $0.00 .. 
6183 Pundt Out Forte Main 2 250,00 LF $1,72 $3 870.00 ' ' $0,00 $0.00 .. 
&lSS Loo,b! Wire Test for Force Main 2: 2S0.00 LF 0.55 s1· 7.50 ' ' $0,QO sc.oo .. 
5186 Pressure Test for Force Main 2250,00 LF $1.91 "4 297.SO ' ' $0.00 to.co .. 

Total Pl1oa for abova 07 sewer (G.-avJtv Amt Force ~In) ltt:~ 5973 21&43 $0,00 """,00 .. 
08 Mobllltatlon 
100 General condttlons 1 cs M9S71.8S $39 871.85 ,., ,., ,., $3,$87,U $11,SU.56 m 

'" mt & Perl'ormanee 6oni:ls 1 cs !-43 602.00 $<13 GOl..00 ,., ,., ,., $.(,JU,lO $13,080.60 "' 104.02 CcnstnJctlon Enb'al1ce -Ac ~ 1 EACH f6 ~07.24 07,24 ' ' $0.00 $6,207.24 ln01' 

<00 .,. ' cs 37722.V 722.27 O,l. ,., ,., $3,772.23 $7, S.f.4.45 "' 500 As aunts 1 cs :l4 704.-49 'U4704.<19 11,1 ,., $0.00 $3.,fl0,4S "' Toti,/ Price for above oa Mobillzetion Items; $162.107.SS $1"119.61 54.30 "' ,,.:ua,3H.OJ $90,953.57 ~,~.7'3.00 " 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 

CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor, upon payment from the lienee, of the sum of $ 81,8S8,Zl , hereby waives and releases 
its lien and right to daim a lien including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services, 

or materials furnished through February 20, 2021 on the fob of Rolling Hills Community peyelopment District 
to the following described property: 

Project: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 

Location: Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Invoice#: 6931-3 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned 
represents that he/she is an authorized agent ofLlenor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behalf ofLienor. 

Dated on: February 19, 2021 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., lnc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 904-291-9330 

By: ;Jef~ 
Printed Name: Kyle Gammon 

Title: ~c=h~ie~f~F=ln_a_n_c~la~l-o~ffi~c-e_r ___________ _ 

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this __ 1_9_th __ day of 

by Kyle Gammon ofVallencom;t Constrm;:tion Co., Inc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

February Z021 

PersonaUy known ___ _cX.c..-___ or Produced ldentifkatio~n _______ _ Type ofldentification ________ _ 

Notary Public 

NOTB: TMs Tsu statutory-fum1 prescribed by Sec lion 713.ZO, FlorfdaStlltutes (1996). 

Effe,tive October 1, 1996, a person may not req11Tre a llenor ro furnfsh a waiver 
orrcfeuse off/en that (sdifferentfrom the stotutory form. 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hill.s Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Mastei· Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, FlOl'ida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 008 

(B) Name of Payee: Core&Main 
InvoiceN556082 

(C) Amount Payable: $76,679.06 

(D) Pmpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbm-sement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the D1st1-ict, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undel'signed hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the Tight to Teceive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 



Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of SlJch certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbm·se1110nt is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with i-espect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenturn, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



1830 Craig Park Court 

S,t, Lo_Ui11, J,~Q 63146 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

INVOICE 

000/0000 
00000 

!nv.oic~ # 
Invoice Date 
Account# 

N556082 
2/11/21 
251473 

Sales Rep 
Phone# 

CHRISTOPHER VAUSE 
904-268-7007 

Branch #035 
Tot~l ~ount Duel, 

Remit Toi 
CORE & MAIN LP 
po aox 28330 

Jacksonville, FL 
$76;679,06 

_ST, LOUISt _MO 6314.~ 

Shipped To: 
ROLLING HILLS S/D 
c/o VALLENCOURT CONSTRUSTION 
BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 

CUSTOMER JOB- PO #001 ROLLING HILLS A 

Th;,.µk you for the opportunity to serve youl We appreciate your prompt payment. 

Date Ordered Date Shipp8d Customer PO# Job Name Job# Bill of Lading Shipped Via ;r:nvoi~e# 
~556082 1/05/21 2/03/21 SEE BELOW ROLLil:ilG HILLS A PO #001 BEST WAY 

Product Code 

04082614 

04062614 

021018G 

020818B 

020618B 

020418B 

020818P 

020618P 

020418P 

00000 

Quantity 
Description Ordered Shipped B/0 

CUSTOMER PO#- #001/PVC PIPE 

CORE & MAIN PO#- 0118248 

8 PVC SDR26 HW SWR PIPE (G) 
14' 
BID SEQ# 30 

6 PVC SDR26 HW SWR PIPE (G) 
14' 
BID SEQ# 40 

10 PVC C900 DR18 PIPE (G) 20' 
GRN PC235 
BID SEQ# 80 

8 PVC C900 DR18 PIPE (G) 20' 
BLU PC235 
BID SEQ# 110 

6 PVC C900 DR18 PIPE (G) 20' 
BLU PC235 
BID SEQ# 120 

4 PVC C900 DR18 PIPE (G) 2.0' 
BLU PC235 
BID SEQ# 130 

8 PVC C900 DR18 PIPE (G) 20' 
PURP PC235 
BID SEQ# 160 

6 PVC C900 DR18 PIPE (G) 20' 
PURP PC235 
BID SEQ# 170 

4 PVC C900 DR18 PIPE (G) 20' 
PURP PC235 
BID SEQ# 180 

5446 5446 

5838 3360 2478 

1480 1460 

1100 1100 

1320 1320 

2600 2600 

700 700 

360 360 

3800 3800 

Price UM Extended Price 

5,31000 FT 28,918.26 

3.12000 FT 10,483.20 

12. 65000 FT .oo 

8,42000 FT 9,262.00 

4,88000 FT 6,441.60 

2,45000 FT 6,370.00 

8 .42000 FT 5,894,00 

4.88000 FT .oo 

2.45000 FT 9,310,00 

CONTINUED. . . Page, 1 



1830 Craig Park Court 

St, L'ouio~ · MO 63146 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

INVOICE 

000/0000 
00000 

Invoice# 
Invoice Date 
Account ~t 

N556082 
2/11/21 
251473 

Salea Rep 
Phone# 

CHRISTOPHER VAUSE 

Branch #035 
Total Amount Due 

Remit Toi 
CORE & MAIN LP 
PO BOX 28330 
BT. LOUIS; M"Q 

Shipped To: 
ROLLING HILLS S/D 

904-268-7007 
Jacksonville, FL 

$76,67,.06 

63l4.6 

C/0 VALLENCOURT CONSTRUSTION 
BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 

CUSTOMER JOB- PO #001 ROLLING HILLS A 

'thank you for tha opportunity to 11erve youl He appreciate your prompt payment, 

Date Ordered Date Shipped Customer PO# J6b Name 
1/05/21 2/03/21 SEE BELOW ROLLING HILLS A 

Job ft 
PO #001 

Bill of Lading Shipped Via 
BEST WAY 

Invoice# 
N556082 

Ordered Shipped B/0 
Quantity 

Product Code Description Price UM Extended Price 

CUSTOMER PO#- #001/PVC PIPE 

Freight Delivery Handling ltestock 

Terms: NET 30 

Misc' Subtotal: 
Other: 
Taxt 

Invoi·ce Totals 

76,679.06 
.00 
.00 

$76,679.06 

Thi.a: tnn11a,;,tion ii> governed by 11,nd subject to Core & Nain•11 atandard terffll'I and condition11, which are incorporated by reference and eooepted, 
'I'a review the11e term,. and conditions, p1e!ISe villit, http1//tandc.ooreandmain,com/ 

00000 Page: 2 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Developml)nt District (the "Dist1·ict") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

009. 

Corc&Main 
Invoice N745975 

$26,453.36 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I\,( obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the D:Cstl-ict, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Prbject and each represents a Cost of the Se1·ies 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 



claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
P:;tyee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby furthei• certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any xetained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON~COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this 1•equisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the 1·eport of the Consulting Engineer attached .as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental IndentlU'e, as such report shall have been amen~,~\'~.i''.ri.i'?P;W~d 
on the date hereof. . ,~ \ \ n /. IJ D / _- 1 

'/ <•;, \ ',.-•.·.·;:,"•,~Iv '/,-
_ .. ·,.'·1,'-' ,." ,cr:t 1 

..... t; ... ,.; .. ,,.,.,_ 
··-'::' '!';:II:,' \, • .. .. ,r-\J ~~ 

:· .. : 11,l / \ \\\ ~.-:: • 
. :::; /'r: ,' ·No 36332 \, ,

1
•,·~ ·,,..· .• :: ..... ' ' 

,~_,. 'j( I -f: I ,.... 
••""• t I {'l.;1 ....... 

l({l';'V,-/c:,Ulting Enginei1 1 ;' 1 \ S'li\TF. OF /,;,9,C 
"~- l),\-. ,, 1 ,i;· -~-· 
~ ., .. ,',J'l f)r-,(\\)1\, 0''' _;--: . <>/--\j'•) .. ,;:_ · ...... ~.., ··~,;;}. .. ~:::--' 

. -'> ,''to NJ\\ .• \, '\\' 
. !/, ii I Ii I\\\\\' 



1830 Craig Park Court 

~t, Loui11,-. 140 63:1\1_6 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

INVOICE 

Backordered from: 

2/11/21 

000/0000 
00000 

N556082 

Invoice# 
lnvoice Date 
Account# 

N745975 
2/i7/21 
251473 

Sales Rep 
Phone# 

CHRISTOPHER VAUSE 
904-268-7007 

Branch #035 
Total Amount Due 

Remit Tot 
CORE & 1-mIN LP 
PO BOX 2B330 
S'l'; LO'QIS, MO 

Shipped Toi 
ROLLING HILLS S/D 

~acksonville, FL 
$26,453.36 

63146 

C/0 VALLENCOURT CONSTRUSTION 
BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 

CUSTOMER JOB- PO #001 ROLLING HILLS A 

------------------------------------------------~----------------------------------------------------------------Thank you for the opportunity to ~erve youl We appreoiate your prompt payment, 

Date Ordered Date Shipped Customer PO # Job Name 
1/05/21 2/11/21 SEE BELOW ROLLING }{ILLS A 

Job ff 
PO #001 

Bill of Lading Shipped Via 
BEST WAY 

-In'voice# 
N745975 

Prqduct Code Description Ordered Shipped B/0 Price UM Extended Price 

04062614 

021018G 

020618P 

Freight 

Te.rms ~ NET 30 

CUSTOMER PO#- -//001/PVC PIPE 

CORE & MAIN PO#- 0118248 

6 PVC SDR26 HW SWR PIPE (G) 
14' 
BID SEQ# 40 

10 PVC C900 DR18 PIPE (G) 20' 
GRN PC235 
BID SEQ# 80 

6 PVC C900 DR18 PIPE (G) 20' 
PURP PC235 
BID SEQ# 170 

Delivery HandlillS Restock 

2478 2478 

1480 1480 

360 

3.12000 FT 

12.65000 FT 

360 4,88000 FT 

Subtotal: 
Other: 
Tax: 

Invoice TOtal: 

7,731,36 

18,722.00 

.00 

26,453.36 
.oo 
.oo 

$26,.453, 36 

This tranoact.ion ill governed by and subject to Core ft Main'o st1mdard tarm11 and conditions, which ara incorporated by reference .ind accepted. 
To review tbeae terms and conditiono, plea11e vialt1 http1//tandc,coreandmain;com/ 

00000 Page: 1 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of RolHng Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the te1·ms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 010 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM 
JNV0196770 

(C) Amount Payable: $3,858.54 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

'A obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the Disti·ict, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 



Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released, 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any i•etained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hernby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Aut orized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specificat1ons for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

Project 17186.27000 Rolling Hills - CEI 
Professional Services rendered through January 30, 2021 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

77,170.87 

5.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
current Fee Billing 

Total Fee 

February 4, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

3,858.54 
0.00 

3,858.54 

17186.27000 
0196770 

~~ Invoice Total this Period ~· 

England• Thim~&millar,lnc. 
Bl{ll/.EERS•lt>JIY.EllS•WIMY®•GIS•U/iOXAl'lc.l1iClfl[,CTS 

11m(l,1Sti~~•-~~Fh'd1mss•lil$1jl~2-tm•Jai;~W.S 
CA~ lC«@l& 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills > Community 
Development District (the ''District") hereby submits the following 1·equisition for 
disbul'Sement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

011 

HADDEN ENGINEERING,INC, (Inv.5965) 

$2,625.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

W. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbm·sement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbnrsement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby furthe1· certifies that such requisition contait1s no 
item representing payme11t on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate ei1titled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING. HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbuTSement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition 01• construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications fo1· 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
bei~g made, and (iii) the report ofthe Consulting Engineer attached as an.exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
W arid Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

139 LOT SUBDIVISION AT ROLLING HILLS, 
CLAY COUNTY, FL. 

PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING@ Clay 
County Engineering 
CONSTRUCTION SITE MEETING 
REVIEW CONTRACTOR PAY REQUESTS, 
Produce Requisitions and fwd. to Jim Oliver 
CONSTRUCTION SITE INSPECTIONS 
CONVERSATIONS WITH CONTRACTOR AND 
DEVELOPER 

Invoice Due and Payable Upon Receipt 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

PERIOD COVERED 

Construction 
Inspection through 
2/14/2021 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

2/23/2021 5965 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

14201-RH RHCDD ENGINEER 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

21 125.00 2,625.00 

Total $2,625.00 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

Theundersigned, an Authorized Officer of E,olling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Associatioll, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trnstee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemellted 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the 'J;'rustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indentm·e, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

Ql2 

HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. (lnv.5966) 

$8,500.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs ofissuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned here by certifies that: 

'f7I"" obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the Dfsfrict, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs ofissuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersign.ed hereby further cel'tifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Rolling Hills CD D 
c/o Jim Oliver 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL. 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

ROLLING HILLS 139 LOTS 
ADITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES as 
requested by CLay County 

SURVEY SERVICES 
Engineering Plan Revisions 
Drainage Calculations 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

2/23/2021 5966 

PERIOD COVERED 

Project Inspection 
through 2/19/21 

PROJECT NO. 

14201-RH 

HOURS RATE 

2,500.00 
5,000.00 
1,000.00 

PROJECT 

RH-CDD 

AMOUNT 

0.00 

2,500.00 
5,000.00 
1,000.00 

DUE UPON RECEIPT FOR SERVICES RENDERED Total $8,500.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an AuthOl'ized Officer of lwlling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of Novembe1· 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

013 

11;\DDEN EN"GINEEIUNG, INC. 
Reimbursement fol' Clay Co.Engineering Review FEE 
$1,100,00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby ce1-tifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the Disti·ict, that each disbursement set f01-th above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby ftll'ther certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payn1ent on account ot any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of s1.1ch certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered wit.h respect to which disbursement is hereby requested a1:e on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for· a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to wluch such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Enginee1· attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended oi.' modified 
on the date hereof. 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Rolling Hills CDD 
c/o Jim Oliver 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL. 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

ENGINEERING Clay County Engineering 
Review Fee PAID BY HADDEN ENGINEERING 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR llllSINESS! 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

2/24/2021 5967 

PERIOD COVERED 

Feb.3,2021 
REIMBURSEMENT 
for Engineering Review Fee 

PROJECT NO. 

HOURS RATE 

1,100.00 

Total 

PROJECT 

RH-139LOTS 

AMOUNT 

1,100.00 

$1,100.00 



·- - -~- ·---- --•- ·- ... ------ - -·-··· - ·--•-. 
· IF ;: e±:e:s w -?&: t . + , '* •** ?& ---i#--A e e :e-::;A::=:e +> e e ct g;;.g ;si 

~ HADDEN !NG!NE~RING INC ·3071 !;1 
~ l OBox9S0., L1 

f
'i Flemin~ Isla.,d, FL 32006 5345'o31 I~ 

V ~ ►, i M 
p c: ~-i;:a' ~1:1.,a.·• l~ . DAT~~,~~ ~!31'-~ •. :. .. } .... ,~ 

\-~b~J~oF&,,y~~..,?1--.,.J-.?,,~~ 1$ /,l<X>,:x> ~ 
~ ~ ~ w ~ ~ ------- -~ ~ . t}uv~ov~~ ~~ ~ ~ DOLLARS f@J ~~;"...i~ 

ij t_~ ~EGIONS -/f&,L ~ ~ FOR _a~a3 - 1$'1 C,e.h:, ... ¾· ~ ~ ---- t,? f~, 
~l 1 • 
~ lllll=lpWaL I: CfOi:° ~ Q L. lill!la: a::.::. . ~ 

I 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

015 

Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. 
PayApp#4 

$71,034.85 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

Thf undersigned hereby certifies that: 

lvef obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby fm-ther certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 



Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



'ALLEN COURT 
Construction Co. Inc. 

INVOICE 

Date: 03/19/21 Pe1·lodTo: 3/20/2021 

To: Rolling Hills Community Development District 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Attn.: Accounts Payable/ Bill Tew 

Project Description: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 
Bmdley Creek Pkwy 

Account Summary: 

Gross: 
Rctalnage: 

Net: 

ORIOINALCONTIIIICT AMOUNT .............. _. _______________ _ 

CHANGllORDERSTODI\Tu ............... ---------- ---
___ $ 

RllVIS6D CONTRAC1'1\MOUNT .. ---------------- .•• $ 

PERCBNTI\GllCOMPLll'l•ll.-.-....... , ___ _ 7.76% 

WORKCOMPLETllTO DATll. ............................................ _____ ------- $ 

STORED MATBRIALS---·------- ------···-·········· $ 

TOTALCOMPLETED&STORl!D.-----·------·------- $ 

LESS RL'TIIINIIGU.............................................................................................................................................. $ 
TOTAL EARNED LESS RHTAINAGI!.............................................................................................................. $ 
LliSSPRBVIOUSDILLING.,__ __________________ $ 

CURRENT DUB, • , , , • , , , , •• , • , , • , , • , •••••••••• , • , • , , , , , • , •••• , , • , , $ 

Sales 
This Period 

78,927,61 

7,892.76 

71,034.05 

Soles 
To Date 

325,666.62 

32,566.66 

293,099.95 

Invoice II: 6973 

VCC Project#: 2020·52 

Application #: 4 

$4,198,326.03 

4,198,326.03 

325,666.62 

325,666.62 

32,566.66 
293,099,95 

222,065.10 

71,034.85 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AJA DOCUMENT G702 (Instructions on reverse side) PAGE 
- -----·-· ----

TO: Rolling Hills Community Development D 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 

PROJECT: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 
Bradley Creek Pkwy 

APPLICATION NO: 6973-4 
PERIOD TO: 03/20/21 

Distribution to: 
[X] OWNER 
[X] ENGINEER St Augustine, FL 32092 

FROM: Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1889 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT --- ------ --- - - - - - --- - ---

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
previous months by Owner 

TOTAL 
Approved this Month 

Number Date Approved 

TOTALS $ - $ -
Net change by Change Orders $ -
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 

completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been 
paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment shown 

issued and payments received form the Owner, and that current payment shown 

herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: itffP ( 4 Date: March 19. 2021 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 
data comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the 
best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as 
indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and 
the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/A 
CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO: 2020·52 

Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, AJA Document G703, is attached 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUi•i..---------------
2. Net change by Change Order,._ ____________ _ 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +- 2)-----------
4. TOTAL COMPLETED &STORED TO DA ..._ _______ _ 

(Column G on G703) 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 0 % of Completed Work $ 

(Column D +Eon G703) 
b. _%of Stored Materials$. __ _ 

(Column Fon G703) 
Total Retainage (Line Sa + Sb or 

322,66.66 

Total in Column 1 of G703)---------
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGr,;·;..._ __________ _ 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Totai) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFJCATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate,1-· ------

a CURRENT PAYMENT Dur..---------------
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGc..---------

(1,ine 3 less Line 6) 

$ 4,198,326.03 
$ ------
$ 4,198,326.03 
$ 325,666.62 

$ 32,566.66 
$ 293,099.95 

$ 222,065.10 
$ 71,034.85 
$ 3,905,226.08 

----.. -..----~ 
State of: FLORIDA County of: a.a."&'-',,-:.:... ' -· .. :.C:;.;:' .••. 

:· Mar.co. 202'.1.1 V Subscribed andf':'~~ :o before m~~n ...J _ ~th 
NotaryPublic: "f~ t.J~ 
My Commission Expires:_ 12/8/2021 '( 

<:\ dav.of · 
-•,. :._~ t\'.n \ •... 

~~ E· .. -

-~~-·-···--. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED------------- $ 

(Attach explan<1iti;n if aipolJlt certified differs from the amount applied for.) 
ENGINEEI 

By: l/lf//J11L -
·e---------~----- -

-. -. :--_ ~-: ,..,. ·~1 

"l ,, 034 .8~ 

-Z.f 

Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 
J)_rejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract 

AIA DOCUMENT G702 • APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT• MAY 1983 EDITION* AIA*@ 1983 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G702-1986 



Rolling HIiis Community Pnvelopmcnt 1'1sh"lct 
AIAlloal..,ntOJO!. AffLICAltollAND CtRTin(j\T~ FQR PA\1IElfT,<ohtllnlftJI 

01,ha1<1ol~•itMIC"llll,.1!onll 11ttrh"1 

l111>hul•ll•n1bd,.._• .. ••nlt•n,Jt>ttdlollotno.un1~br. 

1.1utol•m•l<111Cantt.<1J ""''"'""'R>blonut.....:• rorll•~~,... 111>.1'"1'"11· 

A n C - D<Sclll'tlO~ KIIGVll!O 

"" UWOIJI. '"" 

.. ,caungllllu w,m $609.224,26 
,. •····· ' $42,859.0S •. swrrr $13,862.14 •. »w p $191,488.96 
,. ''" $4Z899,S0 •. Swlo.nd Mulch .$56,647,80 
,. P•vlng and S!d~walk, $612,511.43 
•. 49SZB48.73 
,. Roadw~ llrnterduln $S9,095A0 ••. $:Z71,819.08 

'" 1n« am. ' $209,683,-40 
u. ""' ~973,218.➔J 
'"· P!Orn,~'IQD $162,107,85 

TOTA $4,198,326.03 

Schedule of Contract Values 

RolllngHIIJi; 139LoU Ph~SII A 

Bradlcycrcelc Pkwy 

0 B 

WDl~QltltWUI 

-- --
JKll>Uln\OijJ lllUJU!OD 

Al'PtlU,llO!t 

~"fl 

• 46,326.65 $30,640.00 

• 16,786.62 

s 6,4)15.H 

s JaS,3♦S.60 $28,168.00 

' • 
s . 
I 
I 
s 
• • 
' 42,264.30 $12,119.61 

ii246,739,00 :i,'18,92'1.61 

• 
tUHAlltJ 

HIWfTU 

SfMG 

O,DIIN 

HUI 

• 

s 
s 

' $ 

' ' ' s 

' ' s 
$ 

' 
' $ 

' • 
I 

s 

• 
' • 
' 
' • 
' 

fd'tLlC,,.TlOIIMUUHR, 

APrUCATIOIIOATB: 

HRIOOTO, 

G 
tG1M. • 

C)Mlffl41' (OoQ 

A.liDROMO 

TUAU 

(11•1:>ll 

04,966.65 .... 
16,706.62 "" 6,015.84 '"' 163,613,60 '"' 

54,383,91 "" 
. 
. 

37:G,666.62 ... 

• s 

• 
s 

' s 

' s 

' • • 
$ 

' $ 

$ 

• 
I 

' 
' ' • s 

' ' s 

' 

6973-4 

O'J/19/21 

03/'J.0/'l.1 

2.020-52. 

H .. -
101"'1111 

,~· 

S24,2S7.61 

26,012.43 

1,8◄6,30 

27,975.36 

42,899,S0 

56,647,U0 

6U,57U3 

952,8i8,73 

S9,095.40 

271,019.08 

209,663.40 

973,219.43 

107,723.94 

. 

-
. 
. 

. 

. 

. 
3,872,659.41 

I 
m=• 

• 8,496,66 

• 1,678.66 

' 601.§B 

s 16,351.36 

s 

• 
I 

• • . 
s 

' ' ' 5:,.1-:m,39 

$ 

• 
$ 

' ' ' . 
$ . 
s 

' • 
' • 
$ 82,!i66.66 



Ce>nstruction Ce>. Inc. 

"'-'-Code Dnalptloa Pay~ntlty Unit or Masure IJaltl'rfu Total Prt:e Qty lnstaaed Prw Qly'l'hkApp 
Qty,_...,,. 

TOOll Tltls Period Total to Date "Co~et• Doto 

Ola Cearing And Eartllworlc 
90() Oean- Easement 1 ACRE ,r-1-, 0 39.12 $13 939.12 1 1 $0.00 Sl.3,SJ,.l.2 l00t 
900 Si120earm 48.6 ACRE $666.41 "'-"".53 48.6 48.6 $0.00 $32,387.53 l.O0?' 
1000 Pend E:iccavaUon 60 481.00 Cf $2.40 $145154.40 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o, 
1001 Dewam-fer Pond 60 481.00 Cf $0.47 $28426.07 0 0 so.oo $0.00 o• 
1108 Site Cut 26Y10.00 Cf $2.24 "-"'-""'.80 0 USDD llSOO s2s. '60. oo $2S,?6O.OO ... 
1109 Plaoe & Com...,. RD 86.751.00 Cf $1.12 S'Il161.12 0 usoo llSOO $12,880.00 s12., aao. oo 13' 
1110 Eart11wcric0ensiwT,....,,, 1 LS $33.2"16.53 $33.2-46.53 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
1115 Fine Glade lOTS- No Pads 156000.00 Sf $0.25 $39.000.00 0 0 $0.00 S0.00 o, 
1118 RnalDressout 18073.00 Sf $0.53 $9 _,. 69 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
1122 Grade or Re0rade OilehesOn site 1"'"'.00 LF $9.02 517.047.80 0 D so.00 $0.00 Ot 
1300 SUbsoilStablllzalion 17=• .00 Sf $7.54 $134438.20 0 0 $0.00 $0.DO o, 

ToQI Price for above Ola Clearing ADd E.artlrworkltems: $609,224.26 $38,64Q.OO ...... 966.65 1n 

Dlb ~n And sediment Control And Pollution Aba!l!ml!nt 

303 Maintain Silt Fence 14 600.00 LF $1.36 519.856.00 1200 1200 $0.00 $1,632.00 8t 
304 NPOES~-no 8 MO $817.54 $6 •.an ~2 3 3 $0.00 $2,452.62 38t 
601 Silt FenceT-m =-·lar' 14 600.00 LF $0.67 512 702.00 l.4600 14500 $0.00 $12,702.00 lOOt 
608 lnletProll!cllon 23 EACH $163.51 $3,760.73 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

Total Price for - 01b Erosion And Sediml!nt control And Pollution Aball,ement Items: $42,859.05 $0.00 $16 786.62 ln 

Ole Stonnwater POiiution Prevention 
300 NPOES~itComDiance 8 MO $1569.26 S12""".08 3 3 $0.00 $4,707.78 38t 
301 NPOES~itFee 1 EA01 $1.308.06 $1,308.06 1 1 $0.00 ~1,308.06 1001" 

Total Price ro,, aboYe Ole SliOnnwattr Pollution Prevention Items: $13.llli2.14 <:0.00 <:6 015.84 43\ 

Old Demolition Ami S"llle Preparation 
1104 Stri"' To---11 SO 128.00 Cf .., 70 $135.345.60 soua S0128 $0.00 $135,J..45. 60 1001' 
1105 ID,-.. In Pend so 128.00 Cf Sl.12 $56,143.36 0 2Sl50 2S1S0 $28,168.00 S28,l6B.00 sot 

Total Price for- Old Demolition And Site Preparation - $191.488,96 ~ 68.00 $163,513.60 85' 

111gSoclBid 
1201 Site Sod 4160.00 Sf ..,45 $10 437.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 
1203 Pond Sod 13 '"".00 Sf $2.45 S32 462.50 0 0 SO.OD SO.OD Ot 

ToQI Price fDr - D111 Sod Bid nmis: ...c!.A9950 $0.00 $0.00 °' I 
DJJI seeding And/or Mulcbiag I 
1206 Rlaht of w.u Seed and Mulch 15660.00 Sf 1$0.33 55167.80 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o, 
1207 Seed and Mulch UltS 156-00 Sf 1$0.33 $51-480.00 0 • $0.00 $0.00 0t 

Total PricefDraboveOJJI seeding And/or MulchlJIQ D>ems: """'--"7.80 $0.00 $0.00 °' 
02 PaYing And Sidewalk 
1302 ~e fer Sldewalk 1"334.00 Sf $3.27 $4.362.18 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
1402 s· umerod< 15130.00 Sf $13.45 $203 498.50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
1401 4• Base StabOlzed Aa:ess Road To LS 2=.00 Sf $6.60 $16896.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 ot 
1503 1· •-haJt-ent 15130.00 Sf $6.49 $98193.70 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0• 
1504 1· •-haJt-ent 15 '"'.DO Sf $7.49 $113.323.70 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
1517 Prime Umerodc 15130.00 Sf $0.SS S8"'"" 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 ot 
1S18 Tacl<C.oat 15130.00 Sf $0.SS $8.321.50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
1700 Strfn;no & Sions 1 LS $5400.11 SS.400.11 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o, 
1804 18" Miami 0Jrt, & GUl!!r" 97>0.00 LF $9.37 $91076.~ 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
2003 S-lc 12 000.00 SF ~6 $S2.320.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o, 



2005 IA.D.A. Ha"""""" Rames 124 EAO! 1$163.51 $3,924.24 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 
2006 IA.O.A. Mats 1240 SF 1$28.89 ·••= 60 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

I Total Price for above 02 Paving And - 1- $612.57L43 $0.00 $0.00 o, 

I 
03 Drainage~ 
3003 Dewater Stenn Drain 2.300.00 LF tlS.74 $36.202 00 0 0 $0.00 $0. 00 01 
3026 On1> Inlet 0-6" - 7 EAO! "'"J250 $21087.SO 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 01 
3027 Qlrb tnlet6-8' °""' 7 EAO! $4 "'4.27 $30129..89 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 01 
3028 On1> Inlet 8-10' ~ 5 EAO! <1.183.37 $30.!ll&.85 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 ot 

3029 On1> Inlet 10-12' ,_, 3 EACH "'964.20 ,=..,,60 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3058 0:>ntrol Sln4Jr, l2·1'4" ~ 1 EAO! $9.390.57 $9.390.57 0 0 so.oo $0.00 •• 
3061 Stenn Manhole 0-6" ........ 2 EACH $4110.87 $8.7-21 74 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3062 StcnnManhcle6-8' ........ 2 EAO! $4,935.27 $9JD0.54 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
3063 Stenn Manhole 8-10' ,_,, 9 EACH $5770.49 $51 .... 41 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3064 Stenn Manhole 10-12' ,_, 1 EAO! $5xH66 $S 66 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 

3069 T-o lnlot6-8' Deeo 1 EAO! $4,JO'l.38 $4 00.38 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 01 

3074 Yard Drains 9 EAO! t1 -'49.27 $11 43.43 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 

307S Stenn Teo ...,,,_ffl!S 45 EACH ,-<11 $17 ~95 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 

3076 SIDrmI""'1!S 46 EACH $447.84 $20 600.64 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 01 

3077 Undenhln Slubs Fnxn lnle!s 600 LF $29.13 $17478.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3088 36"-End- 2 EAO! $3-""-60 $6,767.20 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 01 

3089 42"'-Ends«tion 2 EACH $6746.56 $13493.12 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
3184 15" RCP 0-6" ,_,, 385 LF $55.74 $21459.90 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
3185 1S"RCP6-8'~ 789 LF $58.07 $45.1117.23 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
3191 18" RCP 0-6" "'- 469 LF = $29.2"'-53 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3192 18"RCP6-8'~ 189 LF $64.70 $12.228.30 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 
3193 18" RCP 8-10'"""" = LF g].62 $9469.64 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3198 24" RCP 0-6" ..,_, 282 LF $74.13 $20904.66 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3199 24" RCP 6-8' ,_ 521 LF $76.47 $39-.87 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3200 24' RCP 8-10' ,_ 150 LF =<97 n4,-so 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3201 24" RCP 10-12' ""- 409 LF =.38 $40 &46.42 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 01 

3206 30" RC' 6-8' c-.. 138 LF $99.99 $13798.62 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 

3207 30" RCP 8-10' ,_., 449 LF $113.90 $51.l◄Ll0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 

3213 36"RCP6-8' - 29 LF $127.90 $3 709.10 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 
3214 36" RCP 8-10' - 1,-00 LF $139.80 <1~ -'"80 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3215 36" RCP 10-12' ~ 141 LF $1-U.73 ~0=93 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 

3216 36" RCP 12•1'4" r-.. 62 LF $157.65 $9.774.30 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3219 42• RCP 0-6" ,_ 66 LF $140.36 $9.263.76 0 0 $0.00 SO.OD 0t 

3220 42• RCP 6-8' ,_ 393 LF $144.94 $56_, 42 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3221 42" RCP 8-10' ~ 219 LF $156.84 $34.347.96 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3264 Underdraln CJeanout 18 EACH 1$179.35 $3.228.:,0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
3279 PunchOutStcrm Drain 5=.oo LF $L72 $10 163.48 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

3280 TV Stenn lltaln 5=.oo LF ~ $37~•.43 • 0 $0.00 $0. 00 0t 

Total Pricefor-03 --~- $952,848.73 $0.00 $0.00 o• 

I I 
04R.oaclw.,y-n I I 
3263 IV~ lJnderdrafn 12-.00 LF 1$24.83 $59-40 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 

Total Price for abo~ 04 Roadway Underdraln Illems: $59,()95.40 $0.00 $0.00 ., 
05 -Dislribution 
7014 8" DR18 PVC - Main 1085.00 LF $19.25 $20-"" 0 0 $0.00. $0.00 Ot 

7015 6" DR18 PVC watr,- Main 1 =-.00 LF $13.10 $16-.50 • 0 $0.00 $0.00 ot 

7016 4• DR18 PVC waie-Main 2-""'.00 LF $9.16 C 174.80 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 

7017 2• wale' Main For Ufl: Station 1~5411.00 LF SS.86 <9.02-4.40 0 • $0.00 $0.00 0t 

7022 8"JolntReslralrG 20 EACH $170.01 t'.3<!00.2() 0 0 $0 .. 00 $0.00 •• 
7023 6' Joint Reslr.!ints 30 EAO! $124.93 $3 ~-90 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

7053 S"xir •=Slv.andV>M 1 EACH «: uu IIQ .. 00.89 0 0 $0.CIO $0.00 Ot 

7063 4")(2" Tao 5addle and VlllY! 1 EAO! $1.574.00 $1 1/4.00 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

7084 8"-ni"Cross 2 EAO! $1~.84 $2 "'68 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

70'I1 8"Gate\lalY! 2 EAO! $1:<Hl 08 S2 62.16 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 •• 
7098 6· Gate \lalY! 12 EACH $919.49 $11 lll.88 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

7104 ValYe Box Installation 14 EAOi $165.21 $2 12.9◄ 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 o• 
7105 flushlM--• 6 EACH $1 ◄98..59 $8 99LS4 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 0t 

7106 Are-rant 6 EACH $2.!!67.44 $17.204.6◄ 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

7132 8x8"Tee 1 EAO! $559.62 $559.62 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

7140 6x6'Tee 6 EAO! S3S6.82 $2.1◄0.92 0 0 $0.00 $0.-00 0t 



7154 6" 90 Bend 6 EAOI $283.80 $1702.80 0 0 SO.OD SO.OD Ot 
7161 4•45 Bend 2 EACH $232.28 ~-56 0 0 so.oo $0.00 Ot 
7187 SX6"Reduc:er 2 EAOI $302.96 ~92 0 0 so.co so.oo Ot 
7189 6x4" Reducer 6 EAOI $214.18 $l ,oc 08 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 
7241 l'Dt!bl• W.~Sevi<zs 139 EAOI $729.80 $10144UO 0 0 so.oo $0.00 Ot 
72<13 WMl!IServlceAtUltStaaon 1 EAOI $1R77.20 $1827.20 0 0 $0.00 so.oo Ot 
72<16 Punch Out forwate-Maln 6450.00 LF $L91 $12.319.50 0 0 so.oo $0.00 Ot 

72-48 Rushlno & !!rs for Walls Main 6450.00 LF $0.86 $5 547.00 0 0 SO.DO SO.DO Ot 
7249 L.oc3te WireTostFawa~ Main 6450.00 LF so.so $3 ,,. 00 0 0 SO.OD $0.00 •• 
7250 Pressure Test for W7/b' Main 6 450.00 LF $L91 $12.319.50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

Total Price for above OS water Distribu!lon ttems: $271,819.08 SO.OD $0.00 " 
06 Reclaim Distribution 
9014 8" DR18 PvC Reuse Main 7<10 LF $19.25 $1<1.245.00 0 0 $0.00 SO.OD Ot 

9015 6" DR18 PvC Reuse Main 360 LF $13.10 ... 716.00 0 0 $0.00 so.oo Ot 

9016 -4" DR18 PvC Reuse Main 3760.00 LF $9.16 ..._.<l<IL60 0 0 SO.OD so.oo •• 
9023 8" Jclnt Restraints 8 EACH $153.49 Sl.777.92 0 0 SO.OD SO.DO Ot 
9024 6" Joint Restraints 6 EAD-1 $124.93 $7-49.58 0 • $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

9025 4• Jclnt Restraints 24 LF $115.71 <>777.04 0 0 SO.DO $0.00 Ot 
9084 S"X<I" Cross 2 EAOI ~ 037.71 $2.075.42 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

9091 8" Sleeve 1 EAOI $5<10.15 $5<10.15 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 ot 

9097 S"GateValve 1 EAOI $1402.43 $1-402.43 0 0 SO.OD SO.DO Ot 

9098 6" Gate Valve 1 EAOI $968.38 $968.38 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 ot 

9099 4• Gate Valve 6 EAOI $754.90 
S4 ""'"° 0 0 SO.OD SO.OD Ot 

9100.l Rushina""""'nt 6 EAOI $1.500.02 $9 000.1.2 0 0 $0.00 SO.OD n 
9103 Valve Box lnst,llation 8 EAOI $259.77 $2.078.16 0 0 so.oo $0.00 Ot 
9136 6x 6"Tee 1 EAOI $385.1.2 $385.12 0 0 S0.00 so.co Ot 
9155 8"45 Bend 4 EAD-1 $359.76 $1 !139.04 0 0 SO.OD $0.00 Ot 
9157 4"45 Bend 2 EAD-1 $232.28 $464.56 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 
9183 SX6" Reducer 1 EAD-1 $302.96 $302.96 0 0 $0.00 SO.OD Ot 

9185 Gx<I" Reducer 2 EAD-1 $214.18 $428.36 0 0 $0.00 SO.DO Ot 
9214 8" Conflict 2 EAOI $3.393.18 S6 786.36 0 0 so.oo so.co Ot 
9215 6"Ccnfllct 1 EAD-1 S2 719.<13 $2 719.43 0 0 $0.00 so.oo Ot 
9216 -4" Conflict 3 EAD-1 $l x-.44 $5~~2 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

9237 Reuse Watls Services 139 EAOI $637.35 SSS.591..65 0 0 so.oo $0.00 Ot 
9239 Punch 0ut for Ra= Main 4=.oo LF SL72 SS.359.20 0 0 $0.00 so.oo Ot 

9240 Rushin<) for Reuse Main 4 860.00 LF $0.86 $4179.60 0 0 so.co so.oo Ot 

9241 l.ocate Wire Test For Reuse Main 4-_00 LF so.so S2 430.00 0 0 so.oo SO.OD Ot 

9242 ~ Test for Reuse Main 4 860.00 LF SL91 $9282.60 0 0 $0.00 so.oo Ot 
Total Price for aboVe 06 Reclaim Distribution nems: $209.683-40 $0.00 $0.00 o, 

07 5ewer(Gravity And Forc:e Main) 
4003 oew.,t,,- Gra-,,itv Sewer 3.23S.OO LF $16.46 ~, 124.10 0 0 SD.DO $0.00 Ot 
<1014 ,_ A Manhole0-6' ,_ 9 EACH $2.T.Zl.37 <:24492.33 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

<1015 T- A Manhole 6-1!" doeo 6 EACH $3.262.65 $19"7<.90 0 0 SO.OD SO.OD o• 
4016 T-A Manhole 8-10' ,_., 3 EAD-1 $3.565.72 S11 ,.,_16 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

1017 T= A Manhc!e 10-12' d- 2 EACH SAST7.5J $9.355.34 0 0 SO.OD $0.00 ot 

<1018 T-A Manhole 12-14' d- 2 EACH $5.590.76 $1118L52 0 0 SO.OD $0.00 n 
1019 T-AManhol• 1+16' "- I EACH = 75.42 $6175.42 0 0 so.co $0.00 n 
4036 orop ManhOle 8-10'- 1 EACH ss <112.59 $5412.59 0 0 $0.00 so.oo n 
4058 Unod Manhole 12·1<1'"""" 1 EAD-1 $11.681.46 $11"'146 0 0 SO.OD $0.00 Ot 

4068 Manhole TOD OUt 25 EACH ,,-75 $5894.00 0 0 $0.00 so.co Ot 

1069 Pour Inverts 25 EACH $:214.22 $S ... so 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 
4111 8" SOR 26 Sewer Main 0-6' ~ 1939.00 LF ·=.82 $4036S.98 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 
411.2 8" SOR265eWerMati 6-8' ~ 1.=00 LF $24.79 $38.<"13.24 0 0 $0.00 $0.CICI •• 
4113 8" SOR 265eWerMaln 8-10' ,,_, 891 LF $27.27 $24.297.57 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

4114 8"SOR265eWer Main 10-12' ,,_, 375 LF $34.71 $13 016.25 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

<1115 8" SOR 26 sewer Main 12•14' , - 722 LF $40.66 
S29 ·-"' 

0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

4116 8" SOR 26 sewer Main 1+16' ~ 291 LF $46.96 S13 665.36 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

2108 5ewer"•-- 300.00 LF $284.61 sss=oo 0 0 $0.00 so.oo Ot 

4143 (51 6" & 8" Standard Beets re, Manholes 68 EACH $59.95 $4 076.60 0 0 S0.00 $0.00 Ot 

41<1<1 Plmch Out sewer 5774.00 LF $L72 ••"'L28 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

41<15 5ewer5erlltoos 139 EACH $664.94 $92 426.66 0 0 $0 .. 00 $0.00 Ot 

4146 TV Test Sewer Main 577-4.00 LF $4.36 $25174.64 0 0 $0.00 so.co Ot 

5003 o.wate" Ult Station 1 LS $30 730.39 $30 730.39 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

5019 Ult Station 26-28' l EACH $264686.2<1 $264 686.24 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 



6013 10" PVC DR 18 Force Main 1480.00 LF $23.49 $34 765.20 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

6022 111" l<>int R!sl!ainls 22 EAOi $222.29 $4=.38 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

6071 Air Release valve Ass. 3 EAO! $3.576.73 $10 730.19 0 0 $0.00 so.oo Ot 

6072 Air Release Manhole 3 EAOi $1613.◄l $4""".,., 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

6075 10- Gate Valve 2 EAOi $2 0'14.27 $4 088.S◄ 0 0 $0.00 $0 .. 00 Ot 

6080 v:we ec.c 1nst111at1on 2 EAOi $165.21 $330.42 0 0 so.co $0.00 Ot 

6096 lOxlll"Ttt 1 EAOi $1.263.94 $1 =.94 0 0 $0.00 $0 .. 00 Ot 

6112 111"90 Bend 2 EAOi $938.88 ., =.76 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

6153 10· 1 EACH $477.22 ~77.22 0 0 $0.00 $0-00 Ot 

6175.1 Dlredicnal Drill 10• HOPE 770 LF $71.45 $55 016.SO 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

6183 Pund1 0ut Force Main 2°= .00 LF $1.72 ~'1'71"1.00 0 0 $0.00 $0 .. 00 Ot 

6185 Lcca1e Wire Tl!St for Forte Main 2°=.oo LF $0.SS $17-U.SO 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

6186 Pressure Tl!St for Forte Main 2 ,.., 00 I.F $1.91 .-.JJ. ,a,-_50 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 Ot 

Total Price for above 07 sewer (Gravity And Force Maia) nems: s9 ..... , ....... ~ $0.00 $0.00 ·~ 
08 Mobilization 
100 General Olndl~ons 1 IS ISJ9sn.ss $J9=.ss 0.3 0.1 ... $3,987.1., $1S, 948. 74 <Ot 

201 '---t &. Perf0rmana: Balds 1 IS $43 602.00 $43 602.00 0.3 0.1 o.• $4.,360.20 $17,440.80 <Ot 

104.02 COOS0'Ul:li0n Enl1ana! - -~ - 1 EAOi $6.207.24 $6.207.24 1 1 $0.00 $6,207.2( lODt 

400 su- 1 IS $37722.27 $37:T,-,.,., 0.2 0.1 O.J $3,712.23 $11,316.68 30t 

500 AS Builts 1 IS $3-4104.49 ...-:iA"fflA.•◄9 0.1 0.1 $0.00 $3,<C.70.45 lOt 

Total Price foraboWI 08 MobillDtion nems: $1&,.1n7,s5 $12,119.61 ~=7=91 34~ 

$4, 1,1,32, .. 03 $78,t27.6j, $32S#u:,.,2 n 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned lien or, upon payment from the lienee, of the sum of $ 71,034.85 , hereby waives and releases 
Its lien and right to claim a lien including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services, 

or materials furnished through March 20, 2021 on the Job of Rolllmi HUis Comnmnlty Development District 
to the following described property: 

Project: Rolling Hills 139 Lots Phase A 
Location: Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Invoice#: 6973-4 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned 
represents that he/she is an authorized agent ofLlenor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behalfofLtenor. 

Dated on: March 19, 2021 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF CLAY 

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 904-291-9330 

Printed Name: Kyle Gammon 
Title: ""'c"'"h..,..le...,,f=F""!n_a_n~c!~a~I o...,,r=nc_e_r __________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thls __ 1_9_t1_1_ day of 

by ICyle Gammon of Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

March 2021 

Personally known ____ X ____ or Produced ldentiflcatlo_n ______ _ Type ofldentlfication _______ _ 

Notary Public 

NOTb': This Is a statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, l'lorlda Stallltes (1996). 

Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a /tenor to furnish a 1Yaiver 

or release of llen that Is cllffere111 from the statutory form. 

,G ···1 I_ 

1 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following 1·equisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indentm·e"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 016 

(B) Name of Payee: EILAND & ASSOCIATES, INC. InvA7969 

(C) Amount Payable: $2,650.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

Th✓undersigned hereby certifies that: 

rJ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each rep1·esents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby ce1-tifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. \\\\\\111/1//;; 1 \\ \"tH I. If I;// -~\,....'< .. ----··--:<to•,;,, 

~ ... ' '' ,,' Lie~-- <) ✓-:. 
' -r I 1/ \ (\\ , ·' 

-~ •t1· ,' ,i, 1J'\\\ · ..... , .. -:-:. 
- .,_ , 0 " 1 , <" -.... "'.,.7, ve '» --:..:: o , O.:;:., : ::: 

'/) I ,• ' I 'TJ -
ulting Engiile~11.·•, tin-- ,' i,, ::: 

·,... {f) I ,(\ ,; 0. I • ._ 

~ <>' '.( )',.' ·:-::-... :,..:: ,OJ:-, 
. ··> OA;,',' IDA . •'/ ·v4 ......... , , ◄.' 

/I/; I.. f:f !O' 
1///f//i. 



· Eiland & Associates, Inc. 
615 Blanding Boulevard 

Orange Park, FL 32073,6312 
Ph. (904) 272-1000 Fax (904) 272-5443 

Invoice To: 

Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 32006 

Phone: 904-269-9999 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Ordered By: Keith Hadden@ 868-7057 

Preparing Subdivision Boundary Survey and 
Plat~ Rolling Hills Unit 2, Clay County, 

Date Invoice# 

3/8/2021 47969 

Map# Job# 

PLAT 42424B 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

Amount 

preliminary 2,650.00 
Florida. 

Total $2,650.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $2,650.00 

Payments not received within 30 days from invoice date are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month. 
Payments not received within 90 days from invoice date are subject to a lien being filed on the above captioned property. 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

017 

ETM, Inv.0197118 

$3,858.55 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

Thejmdersigned hereby certifies that: 

~ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
se1'Ved upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, 01· attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any 1·etained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 

March 4, 2021 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Project 17186.27000 Rolling Hills" CEI 
Professional Services rendered through February 27. 2021 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

77,170.87 

10.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 

Total Fee 

7,717.09 
3,858.54 
3,858.55 

Invoice Total this Period 

England• Thim)&ffiillczr, Inc. 
HIMEmS•PU,IIIIEJ\S•WIM'iO!IS•GIS•1JJIDX.Al'l;.IJ\cttrrrol4 

1◄ 17SOfStkym-fllo.!d•.lwffllolJ,flidimM•li-l~•lv.9Gt~~ 

~1.ow:om 

17186.27000 
0197118 

3,858.55 

$3,858.55 



REQUISITION FOR SERIES 2020 PROJECT 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for 
disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from 
the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of November 1, 2006 (the "Master Indenture"), as supplemented 
by the Fifth Supplemental Trust Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated 
as of October 1, 2020 (the "Supplemental Indenture" and together with the Master 
Indenture, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the 
meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 018 

(B) Name of Payee: Hadden Engineering, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $7,365.93 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if 
amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments or 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to 
be made: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

l:B/ obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by 
the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction Account referenced above, that each 
disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Series 2020 Project and each represents a Cost of the Series 
2020 Project, and has not previously been paid out of such Account; 

OR 

D this requisition is for costs of issuance payable from the Series 2020 
Costs of Issuance Account that has not previously been paid out of such Account. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or 
served upon the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or 
claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the 
Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no 
item representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the 
District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested are on 
file with the District. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Series 2020 Costs 
of Issuance Account, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this 
disbursement is for a Cost of the Series 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract, (ii) the plans and specifications for 
the portion of the Series 2020 Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made, and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an exhibit to 
the Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
Rolling Hills COD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Engineering Services 
Including the following: 
* On Site (Field) Meetings with County Personnel 
* Multiple Construction Site Inspections 
* Review, Approve and Certify Contractor Pay 
Requests 
* Review, Approve and Certify to CDD Board 
Approval for ALL additional project related 
invoices 
* Produce REQUISITIONS for Board Approval & 
Invoice Payment 
* Review Shop Drawings 
* Telephone conference/conversations with Home 
Builder, Developer & CDD Personnel 
* Monthly CDD Conference Call 
* Assist Registered Land Surveyor with 
Preliminary Plat Submittal and submit to Clay 
County 
REIMBURSABLES: (SEE A TT ACHED) 
Donnell Landscape Design, Inc. 
Clay County Board of County Commissioners 
Advanced Blueprint Services, Inc. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

3/26/2021 5973 

PERIOD COVERED 

2/15/21 
TO 
3/15/21 

HOURS 

29 

PROJECT NO. 

14201-RH 

RATE 

125.00 

2,200.00 
1,390.00 

150.93 

Total 

PROJECT 

139LOTS 

AMOUNT 

3,625.00 

2,200.00 
1,390.00 

150.93 

$7,365.93 



~-~~ Donnell ___ ~_w:= landscape Design, Inc. 

· February 25, 2021 

Mr. Keith Hadden, PE 
Hadden Engineering, Inc. 

RE: ROLLING HILLS SUBDIVISION 
139 LOT, PHASE A 
Clay County, FL 

• LANDSCAPE PLAN 

• NOTES AND DETAILS 

DESIGN FEE DUE $2,200 

Thank you. 

Please confirm receipt of invoice. 

5617 Salerno Road • Jacksonville, FL 32244 
904.333.2342 • Donne111anascape@hotmall.com 



HADDEN ENGINEERING INC 
POBox9509 

Fleming Isla.:.,d, FL 32006 

3090 U, , 63-466rc31 b~ 

/ ~\ " CHECK lllltllllt DATE /j V-#' d& ~• --?0--z lb .......... < .. •• bl 

PAY :12 ·[ / 
b~~OF _L9V!,vW vwJt:,urv- U£67&'-= · I$ z, -Z-90.-~ 

~ -rhov&v01.f2. ~ UV'Yl-9-v<!..sL eu,.£-:;%:, ----------oUARs 
' 

~ ""°"' ~ ~to ---
,, FnR ¼Ji;\E_~l9NS 
~ :ODDO 3oqo11• ,:ob 3 rni.i;i;a,: DOI. 2?1.01.0 I•• 

IP 

I~ 

\ ~ ~.~ . \"' 7 75 . \ 
'"" L.-~ 

"'- d"~ "' ~ . 



HADDEN ENGINEERING INC 
POBox9509 

3094 ~ 
Fleming Island, FL 32006 

6~-466/631 

oATE Jk,d_ ~, -io-1_,,,1 &E1;1.i\,c;~,~11~,. IV I . 

PAY /II ~ ' - I .. <' b~~~ OF L)•~7 &, ..,. D:>o.--t2- ol- &,, ~. ~~vH ~.5-, ~ ~ I $ , "31 0, ~;J ..... '° 

~'1Lov~01&?li ~v.uz.. lk.wL.9, t,Lwd-f °'~ i~ --- ooLLARs di fl::~ , I 
1 A RJiGIONS -

I~ FOR Ple,J ~ L9 LJ.) '[Zdl~ fhll~ ~J. z_ Ur 

1:J 

l:L 
11• 0 D D O 3i D g L. 11• 1: D i; 3i lr O L, i; i; 8 t: 0 0 L. 2 ? L, 0 '1 0 ;i. 11• 

~ \~~'!?"" 
\ /. 

..I 



1031 Blanding Blvd. Suite 401 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

(904) 215-8743 

Bill To 

Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 
32006-0030 

Quantity Description 

117 Bond Copies 24 x 36 
Rolling Hills 

Sales Tax 

Thank you for your business. 

Date 

2/26/2021 

P.O. No. 

Rate 

1.20 

7.50% 

Total 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

26944 

Terms 

Net30 

Amount 

140.40T 

10.53 

$150.93 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2021-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT ADOPTING AMENITY RATES; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Rolling Hills Community Development District (“District”) is a local 
unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated in Clay County, Florida; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes, authorize the District to adopt 
rules, rates, charges and fees to govern the administration of the District and defray costs of 
operation and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of District business; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best interests of 
the District to adopt by resolution certain amenity rates (“Amenity Rates”), attached hereto as 
Exhibit A for immediate use and application; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board finds that the imposition of fees for utilization of the amenity 

facilities and related services is necessary in order to provide for the expenses associated with the 
operation and maintenance of the recreation facilities and is in the best interests of the District; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board finds that the fee structure outlined in Exhibit A is just and 
equitable having been based upon (i) the amount of service furnished; and, (ii) other factors 
affecting the use of the facilities furnished; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Board has complied with applicable Florida law concerning rule 
development and adoption. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. The attached Amenity Rates, attached hereto as Exhibit A, are hereby 
adopted pursuant to this resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. These 
Amenity Rates shall stay in full force and effect until such time as they are otherwise amended 
by the Board.  
 

SECTION 2. The fees in Exhibit A are just and equitable and have been based upon (i) 
the amount of service furnished; and (ii) other factors affecting the use of the facilities furnished. 
 



 SECTION 3.  Fees for use of the District’s recreation facilities and services are adopted 
in accordance with Exhibit A for the purpose of providing revenues to maintain the operation 
and maintenance of the facilities, and are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. 
 
 SECTION 4.  If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 5. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of April, 2021. 
 
ATTEST:     ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Print Name:___________________  Chairperson 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   
 
Exhibit A:  Amenity Rates  



Exhibit A: 
Amenity Rates  

 
 

 
Non-Refundable Room Rental Fee $75.00 
Room Rental Deposit $150.00 
Non-Resident Annual User Fee $2,500.00 

 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 

 - 1 -  

Rolling Hills 
Facilities and Amenity Policies 

As Amended on August 15, 2019 
 

I. Purpose & Introduction  
 

This document outlines uniform policies for use of the facilities located on the 
property owned by the Rolling Hills Community Development District ("District") 
including the Residents' Club, Fitness Center, Aquatics Facilities, Tennis Courts, 
Amphitheatre, and Encompassing Parks. 
 
Specific Authority: Chapter 190.035; 190.011; 190.012; 120.54, 

Florida Statutes 
 
Law Implements: Chapter 190.011; 190.012; 190.035,  
 Florida Statutes 
 
Information contained in these policies is current as of the date of the 
publication. 
 
II. Definitions 
 
Adult Caregiver: is a designated caregiver that assists a Resident or Annual 
Passholder with disabilities or chronic conditions in the tasks of daily life. 
 
Amenity Pass: is an access card issued to Residents and Annual Pass Holders 8 
years of age and older. 
 
Annual Pass: is available for purchase to a non-resident for use of the Facilities & 
Amenities.  The Annual Pass entitles the non-resident and members of the non-
resident's household to use the Facilities & Amenities of the District, except in 
cases that mandate a rental fee as specified in the District’s rules and policies.  
Annual Pass Holders are also entitled to participate in functions and activities that 
Management conducts on a space-available basis.  An Annual Pass shall be 
applicable for a twelve (12) month period from date of purchase. 
 
Annual Pass Holder: is a non-resident of the District who pays an annual fee to 
obtain user privileges of the Facilities & Amenities. 
 
Attendees: are Residents, Annual Pass Holders, Guests, Spectators, and Staff 
present at a facility, recreation area, or function on the District's property. 



 
 

 - 2 -  

District Lakes: District stormwater management facilities including the sloped 
areas of the banks surrounding the lakes and/or stormwater management facilities. 
 
Facilities & Amenities: includes all of the areas known as the Rolling Hills 
Amenity Center and Encompassing Parks.  The Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
consists of the Residents' Club, Fitness Center, Aquatics Facilities, Amphitheater, 
and Tennis Courts.  
 
Guest: is someone who is not a Resident or Annual Pass Holder who must be 
accompanied by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder in order to use the Facilities & 
Amenities.   
 
Holidays: are New Years Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, 
Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, 
Christmas Day, and the Friday after Thanksgiving.  If a holiday falls on a weekend, 
holiday guest fees will apply. 
 
Management: is the designated management staff of the current management 
company operating the Facilities & Amenities on behalf of the District. 
 
Nanny:  is a caregiver designated by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder to 
accompany a Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age of 13 in use 
of the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny must be at least 13 years of age. 
 
Operating Hours: are designated in this document for each facility, but may change 
according to need, season, or usage. 
 
Patron: is an owner of assessable real property within the District on which no 
residence has been constructed.  For purposes of interpreting these policies and 
unless otherwise indicated, a Patron shall be treated as a Resident.  
 
Resident: is an individual who maintains his or her residence in a home within the 
District as a property owner, renter, or a member of a property owner's or a renter's 
immediate household that resides with the Resident on a permanent basis.  
Residents have rights to user privileges of the Facilities & Amenities except in 
cases that mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies.  Proof of residency is 
required, and may be in the form of driver's license or photo identification. 
 
Spectator: is a person entering a District Aquatic or Tennis Courts to observe an 
activity or event such as a swim meet, a tennis match, or a practice. 
 



 
 

 - 3 -  

Staff: is an employee of the current management company operating the Facilities 
& Amenities on behalf of the District. 
 
III. Usage Policies 
 

A. Access Privileges  
 

Residents with an Amenity Pass and Annual Pass Holders are authorized to use the 
Facilities & Amenities of the District in accordance with the District’s rules and 
policies.  They are also entitled to participate in functions and activities that 
Management conducts on a space-available basis.  Each Attendee must register 
prior to entering the Facilities.  At the time of registration, each person shall 
identify themselves, and present proof of access privileges.  
 
To assist Staff in efficiently enforcing these Usage Policies, Attendees may at 
times be asked to wear wristbands or other indicators that they have presented 
proof of access privileges. If Attendees are asked to do this, the wristbands or other 
indicators must be worn at all times while the Attendee is present at the Facilities 
& Amenities. 
 
Property owners within the District may relinquish their rights, in writing, to their 
Amenity Pass to the renter of their property if it is the primary residence of the 
renter.  An Amenity Pass issued to a renter shall expire 12 months from issuance, 
and can be renewed upon verification of residency within the District. 
 
Unless otherwise provided for herein, neither an Amenity Pass nor an Annual Pass 
may be sold, loaned, or transferred in any fashion to gain access to user privileges 
to Facilities & Amenities.  Provided however, a Patron who is attempting to sell its 
property may temporarily assign its Patron status to prospective purchasers thereof 
after Patron enters into an Agreement Regarding Assignment of Patron Status with 
the District, in a form prescribed by the District.   
 
Residents or Annual Pass Holders’ children and grandchildren who do not reside 
within the District, who are under 21 years old and who are not household 
members, may utilize the Facilities & Amenities at no cost if they are accompanied 
by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder. 
 
Children 5 years of age or younger may utilize the Facilities & Amenities at no 
cost if a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or registered Nanny accompanies them.  
Children older than 5 years of age will be charged Guest Fees in accordance with 
the District’s adopted rates, unless otherwise provided for herein. 



 
 

 - 4 -  

 
Upon registration, a Nanny is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & 
Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or 
Annual Pass Holder’s child under the age of 13.  A Nanny is not allowed to utilize 
the Facilities & Amenities without the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s child.   
 
Upon registration, an Adult Caregiver is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & 
Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or 
Annual Pass Holder with a documented necessity for the services of an Adult 
Caregiver.  An Adult Caregiver may not bring guests to the Facilities & Amenities. 
If a Resident or Annual Pass Holder is accompanied by a caregiver other than 
someone who qualifies as a Nanny or an Adult Caregiver, Management may, at its 
sole discretion, permit the caregiver to visit the Facilities & Amenities without 
paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying the Resident or Annual Pass 
Holder’s children. The permission will be subject to any terms or conditions 
imposed by Management. 
 
Spectators for activities such as swim meets, tennis matches, or practices shall 
register prior to entering the facility.  Admission of a Spectator to a facility does 
not grant user privileges to the Spectator to any swimming pool or tennis court. 
 

B. Guest Policy   
 
A Resident or Annual Pass Holder may accompany up to four (4) Guests to the 
Aquatics Facility and Fitness Center, provided that the maximum number of 
Guests per household shall not exceed four (4). 
 

C.  Conditions of Use of the Amenities & Facilities 
 

Alcohol and Tobacco Usage:  State law stipulates that no one under the age of 21 
may consume, buy, or otherwise possess any alcoholic beverages on property 
owned by the District.  This rule is strictly enforced on the premises of any District 
property.  Smoking is not allowed inside the Amenity Center or on the pool deck. 
   
Food/Beverages:  No glass containers of any type are permitted in any of the 
Facilities & Amenities.  All persons using the pool or park areas must keep the 
area clean by properly disposing trash or debris. 
 
Noise:  Attendees shall not make, cause or permit, if within his or her control, any 
artificially amplified sound or noise of a continuous duration, which shall disturb 



 
 

 - 5 -  

the peace, quiet, and repose of any other persons of reasonable and ordinary 
sensibilities (consistent with Sec. 15-5(b), Clay County Code). 
 
Parking:  No parking is allowed on District-owned premises except where 
designated. 
 
Pets:  Dogs or other pets (with the exception of “Service Animal(s)” trained to do 
work or perform tasks for an individual with a disability, including a physical, 
sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other mental disability) are not permitted 
within any District-owned public accommodations including, but not limited to, 
amenity buildings (offices, social halls and fitness center), pools, tennis courts, 
basketball courts, playgrounds, parking lots, open spaces and other appurtenances 
or related improvements. Dogs or other pets are allowed at the Dog Park.  
Attendees must clean up after the animals.  
 
A Service Animal must be kept under the control of its handler by leash or harness, 
unless doing so interferes with the Service Animal’s work or tasks or the 
individual’s disability prevents doing so. The District may remove the Service 
Animal under the following conditions:  

o If the Service Animal is out of control and the handler does not take 
effective measures to control it;  

o If the Service Animal is not housebroken; or, 
o If the Service Animal’s behavior poses a direct threat to the health and 

safety of others.  
The District is prohibited from asking about the nature or extent of an individual’s 
disability in order to determine whether an animal is a Service Animal or pet. 
However, the District may ask whether an animal is a Service Animal required 
because of a disability and what work or tasks the animal has been trained to 
perform. 
 
Thunderstorm Policy:  The lifeguards or Staff are in control of the Aquatics 
Facility, Water Slide, and pool area (collectively, the “Pool Area”) during 
thunderstorms, heavy rain, and other inclement weather.  The lifeguards or Staff 
will determine whether swimming is permitted or not during the times the Aquatic 
Facility is attended.  During periods of heavy rain, thunderstorms, and other 
inclement weather, the Pool Area will be closed.  If heavy rain, thunder and/or 
lightning occur, everyone will be required to exit the pool and the Pool Area at the 
first sound of thunder and/or first sighting of lightning for a period of at least thirty 
(30) minutes.  At any point during the 30-minute waiting period, if thunder is heard 
or lightning is seen, the waiting period will be extended thirty (30) minutes from 
the last sound of thunder or sight of lightning. 



 
 

 - 6 -  

 
D. Aquatics Facility and Water Slide 

 
Use of the Aquatics Facility is always at the individual's own risk, even when a 
lifeguard is present.  The bathing load is set by Clay County at 248 persons.  
Attendees must present their Amenity Pass or Annual Pass to register when they 
enter.  Attendees must observe the following policies: 

• During periods of heavy rain, thunderstorms, and other inclement weather, 
swimming is prohibited.  Staff reserves the right to close the Pool Area 
during such times in accordance with the Thunderstorm Policy set forth 
above. 

• Everyone must shower before entering the pool. 
• Talking to an on-duty lifeguard is not permitted, except in emergencies. 
• Persons with documented or visible skin disorders or other maladies that are 

potentially harmful to others will be denied the use of Aquatic Facility. 
• Pool chairs may not be placed in the pool. 
• All swimmers must wear proper swimming attire.  No cut-offs, shorts with 

buckles or rivets, or thongs are allowed in the Aquatics Facility. 
• Playing is not allowed in the lap lanes.  Jumping off starting blocks, hanging 

on lane lines, and unauthorized diving is prohibited. 
• Scuba equipment is not allowed in the pool unless approved by Management 

in advance. 
• Out of consideration for others, radios must be kept at low levels. 
• Running, ball playing, and noisy or hazardous activity, is not permitted in 

the pool area.  This includes pushing, rough play, dunking, and dangerous 
games. 

• Diving, large floats, rafts, wave riding boards or water guns are not 
permitted. 

• No food or drink permitted in pool or on pool deck within six (6) feet of the 
pool.  Animals and glass containers are prohibited within the fenced pool 
area. 

• Children 14 years of age and up may swim without the supervision of a 
companion.  Residents or Guests under the age of 14 years of age must be 
accompanied by a Resident that is 18 years of age or older. 

• Parents or companions must be within arms length of a non-swimmer when 
in the water. 

• Any child not potty-trained (including those using pull-up diapers) must 
wear an approved swimsuit diaper that fits snugly around the waist and legs.  
Also, any child wearing a disposable swimsuit diaper must wear a swimsuit 
over the swimsuit diaper. 



 
 

 - 7 -  

• Diapers shall only be changed in the restrooms on the changing tables, and 
not on the pool deck, tables, or chairs. 

• The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items. 
• Persons entering the pool after closing time will be considered trespassing 

and will be subject to arrest. 
 
The following hours apply to the Aquatics Facility during swim season as 
determined by Management: 
 

Monday - Sunday:  10:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. 
 

Management may adjust the hours of operation as needed for special events, 
parties, operational & maintenance requirements, and severe weather conditions.  
These events may require the pool to open as early as 7:00 a.m. or as late as 11:00 
a.m., and close as early as 3:00 p.m. on certain days. 
 
In addition to the Aquatics Facility polices identified above, the following polices 
apply to the usage of the District’s water slide: 

• State law requires riders obey all warnings and directions from the 
Lifeguards and Management.  Riders must behave in a manner that will not 
cause or contribute to the injury of others or themselves, and report all 
injuries prior to leaving the Aquatics Facility. 

• The water slide may only be used when staffed by lifeguards. 
• All riders must be at least 42" tall to ride the water slide. 
• Riders must be in good physical health.  Pregnant women or  individuals 

with heart or back conditions should not use this slide. 
• Maximum operational load is 1 person, 300 pounds. 
• The line should form on the pool deck with one rider on each landing. 
• No combs or foreign objects are allowed in pockets and no jewelry  can 

be worn while riding the slide.  Exposed zippers, buckles, rivets, or  metal 
ornamentation is prohibited. 

• No tubes, mats, or life jackets are permitted on the slide. 
• Water level is 3'6" or greater and riders must be able to swim. 
• Riders must enter the slide in a sitting position and ride feet first while lying 

on their back with arms crossed over their chest or hands clasped behind 
their head crossed and their legs crossed at the ankles.  Absolutely no riding 
on your stomach or headfirst is permitted. 

• No running, standing, kneeling, tumbling, rotating, or stopping on the slide 
is permitted.  Arms and hands must remain inside the slide at all times. 

• No diving from the slide. 



 
 

 - 8 -  

• Only one rider at a time.  No trains or chains of riders permitted. 
• Children 4 years of age and older may slide alone only if: (1) they are 

capable of swimming in 4 feet of water and (2) they are over 48 inches tall.  
Otherwise, these children are prohibited from sliding. 

• All riders must leave the slide pool promptly after entering. 
 

E. Fitness Center 
 

Use of the Fitness Center is at each Attendee's own risk.  In consideration of each 
Attendee, all Fitness Center users must adhere to the following policies: 

• A Resident or Pass Holder may bring up to two (2) Guests, and must 
accompany their Guest(s) at all times.   

• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire, including shirts and closed toed 
shoes. 

• Proper facility use and etiquette recommendations (such as wiping sweat 
from machines after use) will be posted inside the facility as a reminder to 
attendees. 

• Children under the age of 14 are not permitted to use the Fitness Center. 
 

F. Parks 
 
All Attendees shall observe the policies listed below or face disciplinary action.  
Management may close a park if public safety is threatened by any activity on the 
premises. 

• Park hours of operation are sunrise to sunset. 
• No person shall be intoxicated and cause a public disturbance in a park.  
• Roller blades and bikes are permitted on sidewalks only. 
• No parking is allowed on park premises except where designated. 

 
G. District Lakes 

 
• The District Lakes primarily function as detention ponds to facilitate the 

District’s system for treatment and attenuation of stormwater run-off and 
overflow.  As a result, contaminants may be present in the water.  

• Residents may fish from any District Lakes.  The District has a “catch and 
release” policy for all fish caught in these waters. 

• Wading and swimming in District Lakes is prohibited. 
• Watercraft of any kind in District Lakes, including but not limited to, boats, 

rafts or tubes, is prohibited. 



 
 

 - 9 -  

• Property owners, residents and patrons shall not engage in any conduct or 
omission that violates any ordinance, resolution, law, permit requirement, or 
regulation of any governmental entity relating to the District Lakes. 

• No docks or other structures, whether permanent or temporary, shall be 
constructed and placed in District Lakes, unless such structures are properly 
permitted and approved by the District and other applicable governmental 
agencies. 

• No foreign materials may be disposed of in the District Lakes, including but 
not limited to: tree branches, paint, cement, oils, soap suds, building 
materials, chemicals, fertilizers, or any other material that is not naturally 
occurring or which may be detrimental to the lake environment. 

• Easements through residential backyards along the District Lakes are for 
drainage and maintenance purposes only.  Resident access via these 
easements is prohibited unless specifically granted by the owner of the 
property on which the easement is located. 

• Any hazardous condition concerning the District Lakes must immediately be 
reported to the District Manager and the proper authorities. 

• Property owners and residents are responsible for their tenants’, guests’, and 
invitees’ adherence to these policies. 

• The District is not responsible for injury or damage to persons or property, 
including accidental death, resulting from the use of District Lakes. 
 

H. Tennis Courts 
 
Attendees must observe the following policies and etiquette at all times.  The 
Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all Rolling Hills tennis 
courts. 

• A Resident or Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of 
registration, during the time of their guest usage and will be required to pay 
the appropriate guest fee. 

• Proper tennis attire consists of tennis shoes (not cross-trainers or jogging 
shoes) and tennis clothing (athletic apparel manufactured expressly for 
tennis).  Street trousers, jeans, bathing or beach attire are not allowed. 

• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times.  Attendees shall 
not walk across or behind a court while a point is being played.  No one shall 
enter the court when play is in progress.  Enter in the appropriate area closest 
to the back of the court while courts are in use.  Excessive noise, racquet 
throwing, and profanity are not permitted at any time.  Disregard for court 
courtesy should be reported to Management. 



 
 

 - 10 -  

• Participation on a team, in a league, or in a clinic is open to Residents, 
Annual Pass Holders and fee-paying guests only. 

• The Tennis Courts observe the following hours of operation:   
Regular Play 8:00 a.m.-9:00 p.m. 

• Court lights are turned on at dusk and will remain on until 9:00 p.m.  If no 
one is using the courts, lights will be turned off. 

• Non-playing children, under the age of 11 shall be directly supervised  by a 
person at least 13 years of age. 

• Players under the age of 13 may utilize courts on a space available basis, as 
determined by Management. 

• Bikes, skateboards, skates, and scooters are not permitted to be ridden within 
the Tennis Courts. 

 
 
I. Private Functions, Rentals, Competitions, and Instructions 
 

When possible, all private functions, rentals, competitions, and instructions shall 
be held before or after operating hours so as not to interfere with the daily 
operation or to restrict access to the Facilities & Amenities by Residents, Annual 
Pass Holders, and their Guests.  Local school groups, philanthropic or charity 
organizations may utilize the Facilities & Amenities for league play, lessons, 
tournaments, meets, matches, practices, etc. subject to an agreement with the 
District governing such use. 
 
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may hold private functions in accordance with 
the District’s rules and policies, provided that they are in good standing with the 
District, they are present for the duration of the event, and they ensure that guests 
that are not Residents or Annual Pass Holders do not remain on the premises 
beyond the conclusion of the event.  
 
Attendance at private functions is limited to twenty-five (25) Guests without prior 
authorization from the District.  A non-refundable room rental fee of $50.00 will 
be charged for private functions. 
 
Renters must submit a deposit in the amount of $150.00 and rental contract to the 
District two weeks prior to the date of the event.  If the event is cancelled, a 1-
week notice must be given or the deposit is forfeited. Failure to comply with the 
rules regarding guests that are not Residents or Annual Pass Holders may result in 
a forfeiture of the deposit, loss of Facilities & Amenities privileges, or other 



 
 

 - 11 -  

disciplinary actions as described in the section on Disciplinary Actions, Suspension 
& Termination of Privileges. 
  
IV. Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges  
 
Our goal is to promote a safe and enjoyable environment for all facility users.  
Inappropriate behavior, such as the use of foul or abusive language, vandalism, or 
fighting, is never permitted.  Disciplinary actions are as follows: 
 

• An Attendee will receive a verbal warning regarding his or her inappropriate 
behavior.  If the behavior continues, Management will ask Attendee to leave 
the facility for the remainder of the day.  An incident report will be 
completed, recording the Attendee's name, type of violation, and Pass ID 
number. 
 

• If a second offense occurs, Management may suspend the Attendee from all 
facilities for up to 3 days and confiscate the Amenity Pass, Annual Pass, or 
House Guest Pass.  If the Attendee is a minor (under the age of 18), 
Management will send a letter to the parent or guardian explaining the 
violation along with a copy of these rules. 
 

• If a third offense occurs, Management may suspend Attendee from the use 
of all facilities for one week.  If the Attendee is a minor (under the age of 
18), Management will send a letter to the parent or guardian explaining the 
violation along with a copy of these rules. 

 

• Should a fourth offense occur, the Attendee may lose all user privileges and 
their Amenity Pass, Annual Pass, or Houseguest Pass for up to 30 days.  
Upon approval by the Board, the Attendee may lose all user privileges and 
their Amenity Pass, Annual Pass, or Houseguest Pass for the remainder of 
the season or on a permanent basis.  If the suspended Attendee is found on 
recreational premises, they will be subject to arrest for trespassing. 

 
Management may also suspend or terminate privileges for a specified period of 
time or permanently if Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest submits false 
information on the application for a pass which if had been truthfully disclosed, 
would have rendered the applicant ineligible for such a pass; submits false 
information regarding an application for use of privileges as a Guest; permits the 
unauthorized use of a pass; fails to pay charges or any other amount owed to 
Management in a proper and timely manner; fails to abide by the policies and 
regulations established for the use of the Facilities & Amenities; treats 



 
 

 - 12 -  

Management in an unreasonable or abusive manner; damages or destroys District 
property; or engages in conduct that is improper or likely to endanger the welfare 
or safety of others. 
 
If Management terminates or suspends a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest’s 
privileges, he or she may file a written appeal to the Board of Supervisors within 
30 days of suspension notification.  These disciplinary actions are provided as 
minimum guidelines.  In determining the appropriate disciplinary action, 
Management and the Board shall take into account the nature of the conduct and 
any prior violations of the Attendee. 



 
 

 - 13 -  

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND DISCLAIMER 
 

Any Attendee who, in any manner, makes use of or accepts the use of the 
Amenities & Facilities or service whatsoever owned, leased or operated by the 
District or its contractors, or who engages in any activity operated, organized, 
arranged or sponsored by the District, shall do so at his or her own risk, and shall 
hold the District, the Board of Supervisors, District employees, District 
representatives, District contractors, and District agents harmless for any and all 
loss, cost, claim, injury damage or liability sustained or incurred by him or her, 
resulting there from and/or from any act or omission of the District, or its Board of 
Supervisors, employees, representatives, contractors, or agents.  Should any party 
bound by these Amenity & Facilities Policies bring suit against the District or its 
affiliates, operator, officers, employees, representatives, contractors or agents in 
connection with any event operated, organized, arranged or sponsored by the 
District or any other claim or matter in connection with any event operated, 
organized, arranged or sponsored by the District, and fail to obtain judgment 
therein against the District or its officers, employee, representative, contractor or 
agent, said party shall be liable to the District for all costs and expenses incurred 
by it in the defense of such suit (including court costs and attorney's fees through 
all appellate proceedings). 
 
I hereby acknowledge the receipt of the Rolling Hills Community Development 
District Facilities and Amenities Policies dated May 25, 2016, as may be 
subsequently amended,  and agree to abide by the terms and conditions contained 
therein and such future terms and conditions as may be approved by the Rolling 
Hills Community Development District Board of Supervisors. 
 
 
 

   Print Name:  ____________________________________ 
 

        Address:  ____________________________________ 
 

  ____________________________________ 
 
 

      Signature:  ____________________________________ 
 

              Date:   ____________________________________ 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ROLLING HILLS CDD 
AUDITOR SELECTION  

EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 

1. Ability of Personnel .     (20 Points) 
 
(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation 
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage 
this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

 

2. Proposer’s Experience.      (20 Points) 
 
(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, or respondent, 
etc.) 
 
3. Understanding of Scope of Work.    (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs for 
the services requested. 

 
4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services.   (20 Points) 

 
Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 
(E.g., the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations) 
 
5. Price.        (20 Points) 
 
Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and 
reasonableness of the price to the services. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:            April 13th, 2020  
 
To:  Rich Whetsel, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Tom Chewning, Operations Manager 
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: February-March 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
● Renegotiated Waste Management contract for dumpster pricing, pricing was 1087.81 per 

month and is now approximately $360-375 per month.  A savings of around $700 a month	
● Food	Truck	night	Nacho	Bizness	was	here	on	Feb	12th	
● Food Truck Brochachos was here on March 12th	
● The Easter Egg hunt had 73 residents participate	
● The Community Yard Sale is set for April 10th	
● Food Truck Aunt Greg’s Southern Eats will be here on April 23rd	
● Food Truck Brochacos and Rad Ringo’s Donuts will be on April 27th for Taco Tues	
● Ten (10) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	
 
 
 
Maintenance: 
       
● Orange	Environmental	Services	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	and	treatment.	
● Orange	Environmental	Services	has	treated	the	amphitheater	field	with	ant	chemicals	
● Mechanical	Solutions	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	on	the	AC	units	and	made	

the	needed	repairs.	
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment	
● Black	Creek	Electric	switched	out	light	fixtures	at	main	entrance	to	the	amenity	center	
● Black	Creek	Electric	has	repaired	the	light	fixtures	on	Rolling	View	Blvd	entrance	
● Black	Creek	Electric	has	repaired	the	light	fixture	in	the	unisex	bathroom	
● Gibson	Elevator	Services	has	performed	its	yearly	inspection	on	the	elevator		
● Big	T	Concrete	has	poured	the	foundation	for	the	amphitheater	 	

	
	



	
	 	
	

	
	Riverside	Management	Services	has	completed	the	following:		
	
	 	
● Light	fixtures	inside	the	amenity	center	have	been	switched	over	to	LED	lights	
● Lights	in	the	downstairs	bathrooms	have	been	replaced	
● Electrical	work	on	the	amphitheater	has	repaired	
● Pavers	along	the	pool	deck	have	been	repaired	
● Tiles	at	the	pool	have	been	replaced	
● The	boards	on	the	bridge	have	been	repaired/	replaced	
● The	sink	in	the	unisex	bathroom	has	been	repaired	
● Pool	furniture	has	been	pressure	washed	
● The	front	entry	way	has	been	pressure	washed	
● The	back	stairwell	has	been	pressure	washed	
● The	bike	sign	on	Rolling	View	Blvd	has	been	repaired	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
		
	
Rentals	Feb-March:			4	
															
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ASSETS: 

CASH - Operating 
STATE BOARD-Operating 
STATE BOARD -Capital Reserve 
INVESTMENTS 
Series 2015 A-1 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Prepayment A 1 

Series 2015 A-2 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Prepayment 

Series 2015 A-3 
Reserve 
Revenue 

Series 2020 A-1 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Construction 
Cost of Issuance 

Series 2020 A-2 
Reserve 

DUE FROM CAPITAL RESERVE 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 

FUND BALANCES: 

RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 
UNASSIGNED 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

February 28, 2021 

Governmental Fund T:tees 
Debi 

General Caeital Reserve Service 

$84,512 
$355,161 

$38,292 

$89,917 
$175,221 

$130 

$100,000 
$134,892 

$2,345 

$4,571 
$108,609 

$165,981 
$58,097 

$87,400 
$7,650 

$0 $0 $0 

$447,323 $38,292 $927,162 

$37,304 $0 
$7,650 

$0 
$927,162 

$410,019 $30,642 

$447,323 $38,292 $927,162 

Page 1 

Capital Totals 

Projects {Memorandum Onl;t} 

$84,512 
$355,161 

$38,292 

$89,917 
$175,221 

$130 

$100,000 
$134,892 

$2,345 

$4,571 
$108,609 

$165,981 
$58,097 

$2,466,106 $2,466,106 
$0 $0 

$87,400 
$7,650 

$0 

$2,466,106 $3,878,883 

$37,304 
$0 

$2,466,106 $2,466,106 
$927,162 
$440,661 

$2,466,106 $3,878,883 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 02/28/21 THRU 02/28/21 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $348,975 $344,100 $344,100 $0 

Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $269,409 $134,704 $134,704 $0 

Swim & Tennis Revenue $800 $0 $0 $0 

Interest/Misc Income $0 $0 $107 $107 

Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $1,458 $450 ($1,008) 

Non-Resident Memberships $1,980 $825 $0 ($825) 

TOTAL REVENUES $624664 $481 088 $479 362 ($1,726) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $2,500 $3,000 ($500) 

FICA Taxes $459 $191 $230 ($38) 

Engineering Fees $5,000 $2,083 $688 $1,396 

Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0 

Dissemination Agent $3,500 $1,458 $1,958 ($500) 

Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 

Attorney Fees $22,500 $9,375 $7,604 $1,771 

Annual Audit $3,800 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee $8,081 $8,081 $8,081 $0 

Management Fees $41,200 $17,167 $17,167 $0 

Computer Time $1,000 $417 $417 $0 

Website Compliance $2,500 $1,042 $1,042 $0 

Telephone $150 $63 $80 ($17) 

Postage $500 $208 $298 ($90) 

Printing & Binding $1,250 $521 $888 ($368) 

Travel & Per Diem $100 $42 $0 $42 

Insurance $8,427 $8,427 $8,639 ($212) 

Legal Advertising $1,000 $417 $441 ($24) 

Other Current Charges $1,500 $625 $396 $229 

Office Supplies $100 $42 $144 ($103) 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $113,442 $59 033 $57 447 $1,586 

Page2 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 02/28/21 THRU 02/28/21 

EXPENDITURES: (continued) 

FIELD: 
Operations Management $21,525 $8,969 $8,969 

Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $14,583 $8,292 

Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $16,667 $13,422 

Landscape $74,800 $31,167 $30,716 

Landscape - Contingency $6,800 $2,833 $0 

Mulch $13,500 $5,625 $1,070 

Lake Maintenance $4,800 $2,000 $2,100 

Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $3,125 $145 

Miscellaneous $1,264 $527 $0 

TOTAL FIELD $205189 $85 495 $64 714 

SWIM & TENNIS: 
Facility Management $56,210 $23,421 $23,421 

Pool Attendants $35,000 $14,583 $0 

Refuse Service $8,300 $3,458 $6,656 

Security $15,000 $6,250 $4,855 

Utilities $45,000 $18,750 $17,931 

Recreation Passes $1,000 $417 $0 

Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $16,667 $14,624 

Janitorial $12,840 $5,350 $4,280 

Pool Maintenance $13,650 $5,688 $5,688 

Special Events $6,000 $2,500 $1,035 

Operating Supplies $6,000 $2,500 $2,458 

Pool Chemicals $9,000 $3,750 $2,904 

Permit $375 $45 $45 

Insurance $23,121 $23,121 $24,949 

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL SWIM & TENNIS $271 496 $126 499 $108 845 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $590,127 $271 028 $231 005 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures $34,537 $210,060 $248,357 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) ($34,537) $0 $0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) ($34,537) $0 $0 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $210,060 $248,357 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $161,662 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $410,019 

Page3 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$6,292 

$3,245 

$451 

$2,833 

$4,555 

($100) 

$2,980 

$527 

$20 782 

($0) 

$14,583 

($3,197) 

$1,395 

$819 

$417 

$2,043 

$1,070 

$0 

$1,465 

$42 

$846 

$0 

($1,828) 

$0 

$17 655 

$40 023 

$38,297 

$0 

$0 

$38,297 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL RESERVE 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
lnterfund Transfer In 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 
FY 2021 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$34,537 

$34,537 

$34,537 

$0 

$34,537 

PRORATED 

BUDGET 
THRU 02/28/21 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 4 

ACTUAL 

THRU 02/28/21 

$32 

$32 

$7,650 

$7,650 

($7,618) 

$0 

$0 

($7,618) 

$38,260 

$30 642 

VARIANCE 

$32 

$32 

($7,650) 

($7,650) 

($7,618) 

$0 

$0 

($7,618) 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-1 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 02/28/21 THRU 02/28/21 

REVENUES: 

Assessments $174,001 $171,570 $171,570 

Interest Income $0 $0 $4 

TOTAL REVENUES $174 001 $171 570 $171 574 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $51,394 $51,394 $51,394 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $51,394 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $70,000 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $172,788 $51 394 $51,394 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $1,214 $120,176 $120 180 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $1,214 $120,176 $120,180 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $58,614 $145,087 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $59,828 $265,267 

Page 5 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$4 

$4 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$4 

$4 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-2, 2015B 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2015 A-2 
Interest Expense 11 /1 
Principal Expense 5/1 
Interest Expense 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 
FY 2021 

$136,800 

$0 

$136 800 

$40,731 

$50,000 

$40,731 

$131,463 

$5 338 

$5,338 

$42,693 

$48,031 

PRORATED 
BUDGET 

THRU 02/28/21 

Page 6 

$134,890 

$0 

$134 890 

$40,731 

$0 

$0 

$40 731 

$94,158 

$94158 

ACTUAL 
THRU 02/28/21 

$134,890 

$3 

$134 893 

$40,594 

$0 

$0 

$40,594 

$94,299 

$94,299 

$142,937 

$237,237 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$3 

$3 

$138 

$0 

$0 

$138 

$141 

$141 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-3 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 02/28/21 THRU 02/28/21 

REVENUES: 

Assessment- Tax Roll $41,481 $40,901 $40,901 

Assessment - Direct $302,118 $147,663 $147,663 

Interest Income $0 $0 $2 

TOTAL REVENUES $343,599 $188,564 $188,566 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest Expense - 10/20 $0 $0 $1,100,000 

Principal Expense -10/20 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Expense - 11 /1 $116,245 $116,245 $113,993 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $115,000 $0 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $116,245 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $347,490 $116 245 $1 213,993 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures ($3,891) $72,319 ($1,025,427) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Developer Contributions - Refunding $0 $0 $0 

lnterfund Transfer In $0 $0 $982,465 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $982,465 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($3,891) $72,319 ($42,962) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $128,383 $156,142 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $124,492 $113,180 

Page 7 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$0 
$2 

$2 

($1,100,000) 
$0 

$2,252 
$0 
$0 

$2,252 

$2,254 

$0 
$982,465 

$982,465 

$984,719 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A-1/A-2 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION FY 2021 THRU 02/28/21 THRU 02/28/21 

REVENUES: 

Assessments $0 $0 $58,093 

Interest Income $0 $0 $4 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $58 097 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $58 097 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Refunding Proceeds $0 $0 $1,235,847 

lnterfund Transfer Out $0 $0 ($982,465) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $253,381 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $311,478 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $311,478 

Page 8 

VARIANCE 

$58,093 

$4 

$58 097 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$58,097 

$1,235,847 

($982,465) 

$253 381 

$311 478 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2020 A-1/A-2 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended February 28, 2021 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over {under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Refunding Proceeds 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 
FY 2021 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$63,176 

$63,176 

PRORATED 
BUDGET 

THRU 02/28/21 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 9 

ACTUAL 
THRU 02/28/21 

$42 

$42 

$501,689 
$261,401 

$763,089 

($763,047) 

$3,229,153 

$3,229,153 

$2,466,106 

$0 

$2,466,106 

VARIANCE 

$42 

$42 

($501,689) 
($261,401) 

($763,089) 

($763,047) 

$3,229,153 

$3,229,153 

$2,466,106 



I. 

II. 

111. 

ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt Report 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Bonds outstanding -
Less: 

Series 2015 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$2,500,000 

5.45% 
May 1, 2037 

12/10/2015 $2,500,000 
5/1 /16 ($65,000) 
8/1/16 ($30,000) 

11/1/16 ($130,000) 
2/1/17 ($10,000) 
5/1/17 ($60,000) 
5/1/17 ($65,000) 
8/1/17 ($30,000) 
5/1/18 ($60,000) 

11/1/18 ($5,000) 
5/1/19 ($65,000) 

11/1/19 ($5,000) 
5/1/20 ($70,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 
8/1 /20 ------'("-$'"5 '"'-00"'0'-'-) 

$1,900,000 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Bonds outstanding -

Less: 

Series 2015 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$1,930,000 

5.44% 
12/10/2015 $1,930,000 

5/1/17 ($50,000) 
2/1/18 ($5,000) 
5/1/18 ($55,000) 
5/1/18 ($170,000) 
5/1/19 ($45,000) 

11/1/19 ($5,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 
5/1 /20 ---~-"'($-=.5cc5,~0"-00'-'-) 

$1 545,000 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Bonds outstanding -
Less: 

12/10/2015 
5/1 /17 
5/1 /18 
5/1/19 
5/1/20 

10/20/20 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Series 2015 A-3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$3,850,000 

6.70% 
May 1, 2037 

$3,850,000 
($85,000) 
($90,000) 

($100,000) 
($105,000) •rapped Reserve 

($1,100,000) .. Refunded Series 2020 
$2,370,000 



IV. 

V. 

ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt Report 

Bond Issue: 

Original Issue Amount: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding -
Less: 

10/20/2020 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding -
Less: 

10/20/2020 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Series 2020 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 

$2,625,000 
100% of MADS 

3.375% $235,000.00 
May 1, 2025 

3.875% $285,000.00 
May 1, 2030 

4.625% $805,000.00 
May 1, 2040 

4.875% $1,300,000.00 
May 1, 2050 

$2,625,000 

$2,625,000 

Series 2020 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 
$1,840,000 

100% of Annual Interest 

4.75% 
May 1, 2030 

$1,840,000 

$1,840,000 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Year Ending 
September 30, 2021 

ADOPTED 
! BUDGET Ocl-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Aer-21 Ma;t-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 see-21 Total 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $348,975 $0 $11,210 $299,786 $29,248 $3,856 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $344,100 

Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $269,409 $0 $0 $86,197 $48,508 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $134,704 

Assessments - Planned Lots (Direct) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Swim & Tennis Revenue $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
lnterest/M'sc Income $0 $23 $14 $8 $22 $41 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $107 
Facility Rental Revenue $3,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450 
Non-Resident Memberships $1,980 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
TOTAL REVENUES I $624 1664 $23 $111224 $385,991 $77,778 $41347 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47~_d62 

EXPENDITURES: 

AQM/NfSTRApVE: 
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 
FICA Taxes $459 $77 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $230 
Engineering $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $688 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $688 
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 
Dissemination Agent $3,500 $292 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,958 
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 
Attorney Fees $22,500 $2,732 $456 $3,152 $1,265 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,604 
Annual Audit $3,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,081 
Management Fees $41,200 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,167 
Travel & Per Diem $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Computer Time $2,500 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $417 
Telephone $150 $11 $0 $0 $0 $69 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80 
Postage $500 $5 $134 $0 $130 $29 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $298 
Printing & Binding $1,250 $89 $326 $174 $272 $28 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $888 
Insurance $100 $8,639 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,639 
Legal Advertislng $8,427 $109 $111 $0 $108 $113 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $441 
Other Current Charges $1,000 $52 $73 $179 $67 $26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $396 
Website Compliance $1,500 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,042 
Office Su pp lies $100 $27 $15 $0 $15 $87 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144 
Dues, Licenses & Subscn'ptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 
ADMfNISTRATJVE EXPENDITURES I $113,442 $211932 $5 256 $8,723 $15,278 $6,257 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $571447 

FIELD 
Operations Management $21,525 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $1,794 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,969 
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $35,000 $640 $3,097 $2,438 $1,309 $808 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,292 
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $4,274 $857 $2,995 $3,010 $2,286 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,422 
Landscape $74,800 $6,052 $4,346 $8,174 $6,072 $6,072 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,716 
Landscape - Contingency $6,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Mulch $13,500 $0 $0 $0 $1,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,070 
Lake Maintenance $4,800 $420 $420 $420 $420 $420 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,100 
ln1gation Repairs $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $145 
Miscellaneous $1 264 $0 $0 !0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
FIELD EXPENDITURES I 1205189 $13 180 $10 514 $15 821 $13675 $11,524 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64,714 



Rolling Hills 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Year Ending 
September 30, 2021 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Total 

SWJM & TENNIS 

Facility Management $56,210 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $4,684 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,421 
Pool Attendants $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Refuse Service $8,300 $1,085 $2,308 $1,088 $1,088 $1,088 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,656 
Security $15,000 $1,140 $1,095 $865 $1,080 $675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,855 
Utilities $45,000 $3,635 $3,340 $3,445 $3,733 $3,778 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,931 
Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $554 $2,776 $3,924 $4,382 $2,989 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,624 
Janitorial $12,840 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,280 
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,688 
Special Events $6,000 $656 $0 $0 $268 $112 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,035 
Operating Supplies $6,000 $597 $429 $476 $492 $463 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,458 
Pool Chemicals $9,000 $249 $750 $809 $580 $516 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,904 
Permit $375 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45 
Insurance $23,121 $24,949 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,949 
Capital Outlay $0 
SWIM & TENNIS EXPENDITURES 1 $271,496 $39,800 $17,590 $17,498 $18,514 $15,443 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $108,845 

TOTAL EXPENSES I $590 121 $74 912 $33 360 $42 042 $47 467 $33 224 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $231,QQ_§_ 

lnterfund Transfer Out- Cap Res ($38,239) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I ~$3,102i ($74,890) ($22,1361 $343,949 $30,311 ~$2B,877l $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$0 $0 $248,357 



Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

Series 2020 A-1/A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28. 2021 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2020 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2020 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Cost of Issuance 
Ponds 
Roads 
Drainage 
Sanitary Sewer 
Lift Stations & Force Mains 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2021 

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28, 2021 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2021 

Contracts in place at February 28, 2021 

3. Investments - US Bank 

February 28, 2021 
Construction Fund: 

Im, 
Overnight 

Yield 

$2,466,106.04 

$3,229,153.47 

$41.94 

($261,400.63) 
$0.00 

($222,005.10) 
($55,999.60) 
($47,132.82) 

$0.00 
$0.00 

($176,491.22) 

$2,466,106.04 

Principal 
$2,466,106.04 

Due lorn Developer $0. 00 
ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions ____ ~$-'-'0.-'-'00'--

$2,466,106.04 

Page 1 



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District 
Series 2020 

AMOUNT OF ut Slifuts & Pnteosinl 

REa.Ml DATE CONTRACiOR REQUISITION COi 

COi I 1!1'2()'lll INeiJasGNn $40,00lOO $40000.00 

COi : 1000'20 I~& K . $6,500.00 $6,500.00 

-:+::::-~=:::o~~-+--~~::~:"1---'~:~~ 
_COl_: __ 1000'Zl_:~G-,Sams ___ :_ $42,500.00 •• , f:12,50000 

CO! : 1(}'2flr;l(l :Us Bri ' $5,9'!5.IIJ SS,925.00 
001 : 111'21Y2ll :urm>\d.,..o;so $89:ro.oo $89,300.00 

COi: .t.~_~l!""'l"""l..
·corT 1:>11wro :G r 

$!.:OJ.00 $1,500.00 
$i4i:ii5 $8,UIJi.5 

$3,7li00 •••••••••• $3,JliOO 

F""°Ass!ls 

$100,400.12 11::0,405.12 

$t,26l02 
,z~oo 
~~:i 

$1.26402 
$2,775.00 
$-5.96254 

.... :V"""1«utc«istru:l<Il ••••••••. $69,671.01 $00,671.01 
:V""1;rut C<nstru:lal • • ••••• $70,5.'li.OO ••• J70.~Ba 

8 {::~ei>Crmlru:"" -t. ·· :t.:: ----rJ::: 
···1r ;CUe&MM $26,453.36 $26,453.36 

. .1~ :rn.i s;_~~-,-----"1-~~"'" 

.. i~ ········:::=~~ :-:~•,-___ _.j,_~~~~ 
1-c::~---,/la<>lenEaj"""'"',l $_1,l~-~ •••• $1,too.oo 

" 17: 

GonlTaol $763,&9.31 $261,4!ll.6J SS0!,6118.74 

SUIMW\Y: 

BONO PROCEEDS $J.ZIS,1S,H1 

OEVEtOP!:R CONTRIBIJTIONS •• 
INTREC"O TO OJ\TE $41.94 

TRANS FROIA DEBT SERVICE •.. 
SS: REO. PA!O ($753,089:ll) 

"'""" $2.461l.100.04 

RECONOUATION 
TRUST STAlEIAENT $2.466.100.04 
0/SREQ. ... 
AOJ BAIANCE $2.466.100.04 
VARIANCE •• 

•.. 
INTREC-0 

°'~ ~-,.~ ,~, 
Ftb-21 
1,1.,.21 

Art-21 
Mot·21 -J~.21 ,.,, 
S~21 

$9'1,611.01: 
$70.~86: 
$8!,&56.21/2 

w,oo.;.101 

,oo ... 
"" $12.16 
$12.57 
$12.25 

•• •• •.. ... ... ... ... 
$41.16 

m m.ro . _ __ $391101.<15 : 
$18,722.00 $7.7:11.36: 

$!6,9\lil.60 $47,13l82 

oo, •.. 
$(l.03 

•• •• •• ... •.. 
•• •.. 
•• • • ... 
•• 

Page 2 

•• 

$1aj.).406.121 
$1,2114.02: 

--:::{ 
SI!-~-! 

- 13,858.54: 
___ $2.6l5.ll(li 

: ••• $1JOO.OO ~ 

$0.001 $176.491.Z? 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 2021 Assessments Receipts Summary 

I #O&M UNITS I SERIES 2015A-1 I SERIES 2015A-2 I SERIES 2015A-3 I SERIES 2020A-1 I FV21 O&M 

!TOTAL ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED ASSESSED 

CBCP LANDCO PH3 247 193,323.92 172,393.65 365,717.57 

WALTHAM DEV 139 165,981.25 97,015.05 262,996.30 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 386 193,323.92 165,981.25 269,408.70 628,713.87 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 761 174,000.58 136,800.46 41,480.02 348,975.00 701,256.05 

TOTAL ASSESSED 1147 174,000.58 136,800.46 234,803.94 165,981.25 618,383.70 1,329,969.92 

DUE/ RECEIVED I BALANCE DUE 
I SERIES 2015A-1 l SERIES 2015A-2 l SERIES 2015A-3 I SERIES 2020A-1 I I I· 

DEBT RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED 

CBCP LANDCO PH3 101,095.60 

WALTHAM DEV 132,141.58 

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED 233,237.18 . 

TAX ROLL DUE/ RECEIVED 9,795.47 171,570.06 134,889.55 

TOTAL DUE/ RECEIVED 243,032.65 171,570.06 134,889.55 

(1) A-3 Direct Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/20, 4/1/21 and 30% due 9/1/21 

(2) O&M is due 25% by 10/1/20, 1/1/21, 4/1/21, 7/1/21 

135,326.74 

135,326.74 

40,900.61 

176,227.35 

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

. 129,295.23 264,621.97 

58,093.44 72,761.28 130,854.72 

58,093.44 202,056.51 395,476.69 

344,100.36 691,460.58 

58,093.44 546,156.87 1,086,937.27 

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION 

I I SERIES 2015A-1 I SERIES 2015A-2 I SERIES 2015A-3 I SERIES 2020A-1 I I 
DATE RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED 

1 11/18/2020 5,589.41 4,394.43 1,332.46 11,210.10 22,526.40 

2 12/1/2020 12,880.32 10,126.59 3,070.54 25,832.72 51,910.17 

3 12/4/2020 136,594.37 107,391.43 32,562.75 273,953.22 550,501.77 

4 12/17/2020 14,583.16 11,465.38 3,476.48 29,247.94 58,772.96 

5 1/14/2021 1,791.65 1,408.61 427.11 3,593.34 7,220.71 

6 2/19/2021 131.15 103.11 31.27 263.04 528.57 

7 3/19/2021 

. . 

. 

. 

. 

. . 

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL I 111,s10.06 I 134,889.ss I 40,900.611 · I 344,100.36 J 691,460.58 

PERCENT COLLECTED I 2015A-l I 2015A-2 I 2015A-3 I 2020 I O&M I TOTAL 

% COLLECTED DIRECT Bill 0.00% 0.00% 70.00% 35.00% 75.00% 72,36% 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 98.60% 98.60% 98.60% 0,00"/4 98.60% 98.60% 

TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 98.60% 98.60% 75.05% 35.00% 88.32% 81.73% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



General Fund 

ROLLING HILLS 
Community Development District 

1/1-1/31 
2/1-2/28 

Summary of Invoices 
April 13, 2021 

2414-2438 
2439-2451 

$ 331,205.69 
$ 39,383.73 

**FedEx invoices are available upon request 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/02/21 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2021 - 01/31/2021 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/05/21 00095 12/29/20 71545 202012 330-57200-46000 
BACKFLOW TESTING 

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/05/21 00027 12/31/20 DEC 20 
DEC 20 

12 / 31/20 DEC 2 0 
DEC 20 

202012 320-53800-43000 
- ELECTRIC 

202012 330-57200-43000 
- ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/05/21 00121 12/28/20 122820 202012 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

1/03/21 010321 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

1/04/21 01042021 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

JOHN R. DRURY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/05/21 00145 12/16/20 JOHN MIL 202012 310-51300-49000 
COMM FEE - JOHN MILLER 

FLORIDA DIVISION OF ELECTIONS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/05/21 00096 12/22/20 4850991 202012 330-57200-52100 
POOL CHEMICALS 

HAWKINS, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/05/21 00141 1/05/21 323471 202101 300-15100-10000 
TRANSFER TO STATE BOARD 

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/05/21 00146 12/23/20 7280 202012 330-57200-46000 
TREE & DEBRIS REMOVAL 

TREE TECH TREE SERVICE, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/05/21 00034 12/29/20 14394 202012 320-53800-46200 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

TREE AMIGOS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/15/21 00016 12/31/20 DEC 20 
DEC 20 

12/31/20 DEC 20 
DEC 20 

202012 320-53800-43100 
- WATER 

202012 330-57200-43100 
- WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/15/21 00061 1/04/21 1221031 202102 330-57200-41500 
FEB 21 - TV/INTERNET 

COMCAST 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

AMOUNT ... . CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

339.00 

339.00 002414 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
162.00 

2,871.29 

3,033.29 002415 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

120.00 

105.00 

90.00 

315.00 002416 
- - - - - - - - - -

10.00 

10.00 002417 
- - - - - - - - - -

561.00 

561. 00 002418 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 002419 

350.00 

350.00 002420 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,102.00 

2,102.00 002421 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,275.91 

291.63 

2,567.54 002422 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

278.75 

278.75 002423 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/02/21 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2021 - 01/31/2021 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ••...... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/15/21 00097 1/11/21 011121 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

JEFFREY DEESE 

STATUS 

* 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/15/21 00003 1/01/21 213 202101 310-51300-34000 

JAN 21 - MGMT FEES 
1/01/21 213 202101 310-51300-35101 

JAN 21 - WEBSITE ADMIN 
1/01/21 213 202101 310-51300-35100 

JAN 21 - IT 
1/01/21 213 202101 310-51300-31300 

JAN 21 - DISSEMINATION 
1/01/21 213 202101 310-51300-51000 

JAN 21 - SUPPLIES 
1/01/21 213 202101 310-51300-42000 

JAN 21 - POSTAGE 
1/01/21 213 202101 310-51300-42500 

JAN 21 - COPIES 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

1/15/21 00005 11/30/20 119534 202011 310-51300-31500 
NOV 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL 

1/15/21 00026 

1/15/21 00096 

1/15/21 00057 

1/15/21 00060 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

1/15/21 SSI09920 202012 330-57200-34500 
DEC 20 - SCHEDULING 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

1/05/21 4856152 202012 330-57200-52100 
ULTRA-CLHOR 

HAWKINS, INC. 

1/01/21 550690 202101 320-53800-46400 
JAN 21 - WATER MGMT 

1/11/21 349 
DEC 

1/11/21 349 
DEC 

1/11/21 349 
DEC 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

202012 330-57200-46000 
20 - FACILITY MAINT 

202012 320-53800-46000 
20 - FACILITY MAINT 

202012 330-57200-52000 
20 - FACILITY MAINT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

1/15/21 00034 12/31/20 14470 202012 320-53800-46200 
DEC 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

TREE AMIGOS 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

AMOUNT ...• CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

120.00 

120.00 002424 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,433.33 

208.33 

83.33 

416.67 

15.03 

129.77 

271.50 

4,557.96 002425 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

456.00 

456.00 002426 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

85.00 

85.00 002427 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

247.50 

247.50 002428 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

420.00 

3,235.00 

2,995.00 

475.98 

6,072.15 

420.00 002429 

6,705.98 002430 

6,072.15 002431 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/02/21 PAGE 3 

*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2021 - 01/31/2021 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 
BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ....• INVOICE ...... ,.EXPENSED TO,,, VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/26/21 00097 1/15/21 011521 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

1/18/21 011821 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

JEFFREY DEESE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/26/21 00121 1/24/20 012420 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

1/25/21 012521 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 

JOHN R. DRURY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/26/21 00147 11/30/20 4746 202011 330-57200-34300 
NOV 20 - REFUSE SERVICE 

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/26/21 00066 1/20/21 012113 202101 330-57200-46000 
2021 MAINT CONTRACT 50% 

MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/26/21 00082 1/13/21 14760A 202101 330-57200-46000 
QUARTERLY PREV MAINT 

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1/26/21 00060 9/30/20 340 202010 330-57200-49400 
DECK MONITOR SERVICE 

11/05/20 343 202010 330-57200-49400 
DRIVE IN MOVIE 

9/30/20 340 202010 330-57200-49400 
DECK MONITOR SERVICE 

11/05/20 343 202010 330-57200-49400 
v~ 

DRIVE IN MOVIE 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/26/21 00060 9/30/20 340 202010 330-57200-49400 

DECK MONITOR SERVICE 
11/05/20 343 202010 330-57200-49400 

DRIVE IN MOVIE 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
V 

V 

* 

* 

AMOUNT . , .. CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

120.00 

120.00 

240.00 002432 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

105.00 

90.00 

195.00 002433 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,221.40 

1,221.40 002434 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

777.50 

777.50 002435 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

290.00 

290.00 002436 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

124.00 

136.62 

124.00-

136.62-

- - - - - - - - - -
124.00 

136.62 

331,205.69 

331,205.69 

.oo 002437 

260.62 002438 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/02/21 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2021 - 02/28/2021 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# 
DATE 

2/11/21 00016 

2/11/21 00027 

2/11/21 00097 

. . . . . INVOICE .•... ... EXPENSED TO ... VENDOR NAME 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/04/21 JAN 21 202101 320-53800-43100 
JAN 21 - WATER 

2/04/21 JAN 21 202101 330-57200-43100 
JAN 21 - WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

1/31/21 JAN 21 
JAN 21 

1/31/21 JAN 21 
JAN 21 

202101 320-53800-43000 
- ELECTRIC 

202101 330-57200-43000 
- ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC 

1/29/21 01292021 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 1/29/21 

1/31/21 01312021 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 1/31/21 

JEFFREY DEESE 

2/11/21 00121 1/25/21 01252021 202101 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 1/25/21 

2/05/21 02052021 202102 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 2/5/21 

2/09/21 02092021 202102 330-57200-34500 
SECURITY 2/9/21 

JOHN R. DRURY 

2/11/21 00147 12/31/20 7315 202012 330-57200-34300 
DEC 21 REFUSE SERVICE 

- - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/11/21 00003 2/01/21 214 

FEB 
2/01/21 214 

FEB 
2/01/21 214 

FEB 
2/01/21 214 

FEB 
2/01/21 214 

FEB 
2/01/21 214 

FEB 
2/01/21 214 

FEB 

- - - - - - - - - - - -

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 

202102 310-51300-34000 
21 - MGMT FEES 

202102 310-51300-35101 
21 - WEBSITE 

202102 310-51300-35100 
21 - I.T. 

202102 310-51300-31300 
21 - DISSEMINATION 

202102 310-51300-42000 
21 - POSTAGE 

202102 310-51300-42500 
21 - COPIES 

202102 310-51300-41000 
21 - TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

STATUS 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

AMOUNT 

1,134.00 

291.63 

175.00 

3,441.00 

120.00 

120.00 

90.00 

105.00 

105.00 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

1,425.63 002439 

3,616.00 002440 

240.00 002441 

300.00 002442 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,087.81 

1,087.81 002443 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3,433.33 

208.33 

83.33 

416.67 

29.39 

27.90 

68.53 

4,267.48 002444 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/02/21 PAGE 2 

*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2021 - 02/28/2021 *** ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND 
BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .....•.. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/11/21 00012 2/09/21 20528 202011 310-51300-31200 
2015Al/2015A2 - 11/30/20 

GRAU AND ASSOCIATES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/11/21 00096 

2/11/21 00005 

1/20/21 4865705 
JAN 21 

2/02/21 4873293 
FEB 21 

202101 330-57200-52100 
POOL CHEMICALS 

202102 330-57200-52100 
POOL CHEMICALS 

HAWKINS, INC. 

202012 310-51300-31500 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

* 

* 

* 

* 

1,200.00 

576.99 

259.50 

2,160.00 

AMOUNT # 

1,200.00 002445 

836.49 002446 

1/31/21 120106 
DEC 20 

1/31/21 120107 
DEC 20 

202012 310-51300-31500 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

* __;:::, 991.50 

~w.l,~-~ ;+.-o~"1l 3,151.50 002447 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/11/21 00057 

2/11/21 00060 

2/11/21 00034 

2/11/21 00110 

2/01/21 556520 202102 320-53800-46400 
FEB 21 WATER MGMT 

2/01/21 

2/01/21 

2/01/21 

2/01/21 

350 
FEB 21 

350 
FEB 21 

350 
FEB 21 

350 
FEB 21 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

202102 330-57200-46100 
JANITORIAL SRVCS 

202102 330-57200-46700 
POOL MAINT SRVCS 

202102 320-53800-34000 
CONTRACT ADMIN 

202102 330-57200-34000 
FACILITY MGMT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

1/29/21 14630 202101 320-53800-46200 
JAN 21 LANDSCAPE MAINT 

TREE AMIGOS 

1/25/21 6013297 202101 310-51300-32300 
2015A3 1/1 - 12/31/21 

1/25/21 6013323 202101 310-51300-32300 
2015A2/2015B 1/1-12/31/21 

1/25/21 6013896 202101 310-51300-32300 
2015Al 1/1 - 12/31/21 

US BANK 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

ROLL ROLLING HILLS PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

420.00 

420.00 002448 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,070.00 

1,137.50 

1,793.75 

4,684.17 

8,685.42 002449 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

6,072.15 

6,072.15 002450 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,693.75 

2,693.75 

2,693.75 

39,383.73 

39,383.73 

8,081.25 002451 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. 
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To 

Rolling Hills CDD 

Job Location 

Rolling Hills CDD 

Invoice 
71545 

Invoice Date 
12/29/2020 

c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place 

3212 Bradley Creek Pk",' 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Suite I 14 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. 

4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Please detach and return top portion with payment 

P.O. Number Terms- _ Dae Date 

Phone# 904-268-8009 Fax# 904-292-4403 

Serviced 

12/712020 

Description 

Z' Wilkins 975Xl S#: 2581671- Potable 
Labor: replaced the #1 & #2 check rubbers, RV rubber kit, clean, 
flush, lest, and certify 
Wilkins RK114-950XLR 950/975 Double Check Kit 1.25'"·2'' 2 Each 
Wilkins RK114-975RV 975 ReliefValVeKit 1114"-2" 
BackflowTest Backflow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 
Water utility Provider- Passed 

Original testing on 1212 
Back!fow Test: Backflow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 
Water utility Provider 
Irrigation: 1.5"Wilkins SN#620797-Passed 
Potable: 2" Wilkins SN#2581671- Failed 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 

Please make checks payable to Bob's Backflow and include your invoice nwnber. 

A 1.5% interest will be assessed ou unpaid balances after 30 days. 

Net30 1/28/2021 

Quantity Price Each Amount 

1.5 90.00 135.00 

58.00 58.00 
66.00 66.00 

1 0.00 0.00 

2 40.00 80.00 

Total $339.00 

Payments/Credits so.oc 

Balance Due $339.00 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address 
7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky-#1 
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#l 

77552.83 2448 RollingView Blvd 

Vendor#27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

0ec-20 

$ 
$ 2,871.2.9 
$ 36.00 
$ 33.00 
$ 93.00 
$ 3,033.29 

$ 162.00 
$ 2,871.29 

$ 3,033.29 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Caoperative 

Account# ServiceAddress 
7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky-#1 
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr #1 
7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor#27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.57200.43000 

Dec-20 

$ 
$ 2,871.29 
$ 36.00 
$ 33.00 
$ 93.00 
$ 3,033.29 

$ 162.00 
$ 2,871.29 

$ 3,033.29 



E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
• Orange Park District 

734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 12/28/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 j Web Address 
dayelectric.com ~------~ 

,/11--.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 ATood,~;;:~!'~ 904-2TI·2456 (800)224-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

*7182249 ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 2404 ROLLING VIEW BLVD# 1 

Rate - GS From 

GS Hon-Demand 11/25/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 

To 

12/23/2020 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
01/26/21 

P.-evious 

2997 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 12/28/2020 
Energy 

Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01140 X 156 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01/18/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02465/KWH -$3.85 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 

151840010 1 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

3153 156 28 6 
Dec 2019 251 33 8 

-1,654.59 
$ 1,654.59CR 

ii 
12.68 
23.00 

1.78 
0.96 
2.67 
1.34 
0.38 
0.19 

$ 43.00 

$ 1,611.59CR 

PaYments recei~ed after 3 pm wil[ be Cl'edited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of SS.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whicheve.- is greater) that will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with. you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment, 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 00129 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correa.ion: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Address:: 

Account Number 
•7182249 

Phone Number 

(904) 278-5020 
Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 01/18/2021 

I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

$ 
,. entAmount 

Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 
clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$1,654.59CR 
$ 43.00 1lolulll•1llnlll,l'l"lllllpn1lul•l•1llph1ll•lll•1lo(inll 

102098-29A"2•00129""'AUTO""MIXID AADC 350 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD Total Amount Due $ 1,611.59CR 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ,.,.... Do Not Pay if Credit ,..,_.,,_ 

D7182249 □□-1611599 



~ 
~ 
~ 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

IE ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 12/28/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
'----------~ dayelectrtc.com 

• Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
ATooch,o:;:~';;~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

•7152249 ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 2404 ROLLING VIEW BLVD# 1 

Rate~ GS From 

GS Non-Demand 11/25/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 

To 

12/23/2020 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
01/26/21 

Previous 

2997 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 12/28/2020 

Energy 

Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01140 X 156 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01/18/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02465/KWH -$3.85 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

3153 
Dec 2019 

-1,654.59 

12.68 

23.00 
1.78 

0.96 

2.67 
1.34 
0.38 

0.19 

Meter No 

151840010 

KWH Days 

156 28 
251 33 

$ 1,654.59CR 

$ 43.00 

$ 1,611.59CR 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

6 
8 

~ 

PaYments recel;ed after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Bill:ings not pa{d in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

YTearHere T 

When Paying in Per.;on: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By M.ail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 0012, 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Address: 

Account Number 

"7182249 
Phone Number 

{904) 278-5020 
Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 01/18/2021 

I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

$ 
Pa·-ent Amount 

Write Accotmt Number on check and 
make pa.yable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 1,654.59CR 
$ 43-00 1lo(nll1'fl(nlll,l'l"lll(lpn1lnl•l•1ll1•l11ll•lll•11•hn]I 

102098-29A'Z-00129'-.. AUTO .. MIXED AADC 350 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD Total Amount Due $ 1,611.59CR 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ... Do Not Pay if Credit ... 

07182249 00-1611599 

~-"-~--



~ 

~ 
~ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 -

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. /l A Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
AToocru;;:~:,::,~~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Account Name Service Address 

Statement Date: 12/28/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~------~ clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Meter No Multiplier 

*7751951 ROLLING HILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY AMENITY CENTER 152192920 80 

Rate~ GSD From To 

GS Demand 11/25/2020 12/23/2020 

Previous Statement Balance 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
01/26/21 

Previous 

5974 

Previous Balance Due on 12/21/2020 
Current Charges Billed 12/28/2020 
12/28/2020 Late Fee C,AJ..J;t-
Energy 

Access Charge 

Demand 83.920KW X 4.35 
Power Cost Adjustment .01140 X 23680 
Large Outdoor Light 

Small Outdoor Light 

Pole 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax (6%) 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01/18/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02465/KWH -$583.71 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

6270 
Dec 2019 

2,765.87 

138.29 
1,420.80 

80.00 
365.05 
269.95 

78.59 
111.12 
77.00 
61.58 

165.90 
4.62 

72.75 

KWH 

23680 
13840 

Days 

28 
33 

$ 2,765.87 

;~"; ~: :!!= ~-\;· ~"~-,\ 
\~ X JP,.;~ ~ SSiZ~1 -~ :l 
f, •. i $ 5 637.~ .J 
't;. '/~ ' t'\~:? ~, 'le 
:: 'J'.~..-.,._---••~·~·-~-·~··~--~",...,.,..,,.~---

$ 329.50 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the fellowing business day~ Billings not paid in ful( will 
in.cur a late chatge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greatet") that will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here T 

\I/hen Paying In Per.:.on: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Daily KWH 

846 
419 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Account Number I included an additional amount 

P.O. Box 308 00129 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address; 

1hlnlfl•111nlll,l'l"lllfll"'llnl•f•J11J•lnll•111•Jl,1Jnll 
102098·29A'2'00129 .. ' .. AlITO""MIXED AAOC 350 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

[]7751951 

as a donation to Project Share 
•7751951 to help those in need. 

Phone Number 

(954) 721-8681 s Phc;me Correction 
Pa.,,,.,,mt Amount 

Return this coupon Write Ao:otmt Number on check and 
make payable to; 

with your payment Clay Electrk C1111perative, Inc, 

Previous Balance 
Must be paid by 12/21/2020 
Current Charges 

$ 2,765.87 

$ 2,871.29 
Due Date 01/18/2021 
Total Amount Due 

[]0[]563716 □ 

$ 5,637.16 

-·~·-=•-~- -· , __ --,__ -~-=., . 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. # Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 12/28/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 J Web Address 
~-------~ clayelectric.com 

~ +-... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
AToo,hc,.,~:,:"~~~ 904-2TI-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

7755259 ROLLING HILl-5 CDD 3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY# 1 151839087 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx Next 

Previous 
Read Date 

Present KWll Days Daity KWH 

GS Non-Demand 11/25/2020 12/23/2020 01/26/21 sos 

Previous Statement Balance 
Previous Balance Due on 12/21/2020 

Current Charges Billed 12/28/20,20 
12/28/2020 Late Fee ~,-t-
Energy 
Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01140 X 38 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01/18/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02465/KWH -$.94 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

543 38 28 1 
Dec 2019 39 33 1 

31.00 
$ 31.00 

II 
5.00 

3.09 
23.00 
0.43 
0.68 
1.89 
1.02 
0.27 
0.62 

$ 36.00 

$ 67.00 

Payments received after 3 pm will be creditf?d to your account. the following business day._ Billings not paid in full will 
incur a tate· Charse of $5.00 Or 5% of the definquent amount {whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

T TearHere 'f' 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 00129 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Account Number 1 lnduded an additional amou11t 
as a donation to Project Share 

7755259 to help those in need. 

Phone Number 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 
(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction s 
P,1•nnent Amount 

911 Emergency Address: 
Re-tum this coupon Write Aecount Number on check and 

make payable ta: 
With your payment Clay Electric Cooperative. Inc. 

Previous Balance 
1l•lnlll•1l(ulll,l'l"lllll1m1lnM•1ll1•l11l(•lll•1lohn1l 
102098-29A"2•00129 ..... AUTO .. MIXED MDC 350 
ROLLING HILLS COD 

Must be paid by 12/21/2020 
Current Charges 

$31.00 

$ 36.00 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

□ 7755259 

Due Date 01/18/2021 
Total Amount Due 

□□□□□67 □□ 9 

$ 67.00 



rl 

"' = 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. I, Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

+--. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 12/28/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~-------~ clayelectric.com A Touch.sc:~:.::;:°~ 904-2TI-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

7755275 ROLLING HILLS COO 3314 RIOGEVIEW DR# 1 152012414 1 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx Next 

Previous 
Read Date 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 11/25/2020 12/23/2020 01/26/11 247 

Previous Statement Balance 

Previous Balance Due on 12/21/2020 

Current Charges Billed 12/28/2020 

12/28/2020 Late Fee t,<JuQ,t' 
Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01140 X 13 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01/18/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02465/KWH -$.32 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

260 13 28 0 
Dec 2019 1S 33 0 

28.00 

$ 28.00 

ll 
5.00 

1.06 

23.00 

0.15 

0.63 

1.73 

0.96 

0.25 

0.22 

$ 33.00 

$ 61.00 

Payments received after' 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full wiU 
incur:: a late .charge-of $5.-00.or.-5% of. the--<lelinquent amount•(whichever is greater)--that--will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here T 
\.'then Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion wfth your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 00129 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Account Number l included an additional amount 
as: a donation to Project Share 

7755275 to help those in need, 

Phone Number 

Mailing Address Correction: 
(954) 721-8681 

$ Phone Correction 

Pavment Amount 
911 Emergency Address: 

Return this coupon Write Account NUmber on check and 
lt'lllke payabte to: 

with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Previous Balance 
11•(nll(•111nlll,l'f"llfllf"'fful,j,1ll1•(11fl•lll•11•hnfl 
102098-29A'7.•00129""""AUTO"MIXEO AADC 350 
ROLLING HILLS COD 

Must be paid by 12/21/2020 
Current Charges 

$ 28.00 

S 33.00 

5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755275 

Due Date 01/18/2021 
Total Amount Due 

00 □□061002 

$ 61.00 



® Clay Electric CooperaUve, Inc. 
• Orange Park District 

734 Blanding Blvd 

0 
• Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 1 V28/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 \ Web Address 
~-------~ dayelectric.com ATo"d•~:~;,:~~~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

7755283 ROLLING HILLS COD 2448 ROLLING VIF.W BLVO 

Rate .. GS From To Approx Next 
Previous 

Read Date 
GS Non-Demand 11/25/2020 12/23/2020 01/26/21 11797 

Previous Statement Balance 

Previous Balance Due on 12/21/2020 
Current Charges Billed 12/28/207-0 
12/28/2020 Late Fee e,u.ctrt" 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01140 X 582 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 01/18/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02465/KWH -$14.35 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 

151840032 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

12379 S82 28 21 
Dec 2019 1181 33 36 

99.00 
$ 99.00 

II 
5.00 

47.32 
23.00 

6.63 
1.97 
5.48 
2.50 
0.79 
0.31 

$ 93.00 

$ 192.00 

$ 10.74 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
----~------~'"-'"~'~•-late charge or $5.00 or S_%_0LtQe_d~Ji.D.!lu.e.1J.t_amoun_t_(-.yl:Jichev~_i: ls_g,:e:a.te:rl..th.at_:(,lj_ll.be._added.ta..y.our_acco.unt... --

T Tear Here T 

~ 

"' ~ 
0 
C 
0 
0 
0 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with yoo. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 00129 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

1l,jutll•1llulll,l'l"llllll"'llnj•l•111l'lllll•111•11•1l'•II 
102098-29A•2•00129-AUTO~MIXED AMJC 350 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755283 

Account Number l induded an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 

7755283 to help those in need. 

Phone Number 
(954) 721-8681 s Phone Correction 

Pa.vmentAmount 

Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 

with your payment Qay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Previous Balance 
Must be paid by 12/21/2020 
Current Charges 

$ 99.00 

$ 93.00 

$ 192.00 
Due Date 01/18/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000192005 

-~~--~----



TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs,. Fl 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

12/28/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

16c00-20c00 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

' Amenity Center patrol and security 

,, I 
I• • 

' 
DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4 $30.00 

' 
i 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:12/28/2020 

AMOUNT 

$120.00 

$120.00 

' ' 



TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development-District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

1/3/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1200-1530 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

j'V\ 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make al! checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

3.5 $30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:1/3/2020 

AMOUNT 

$105.00 

$105.00 

I 



TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

1/4/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

fN/OUT 

1600-1900 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

I.-,) 
-, 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make aU checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

3 $30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:1/4/2020 

AMOUNT 

$90.00 

$90.00 



Hawkim. Inc. 
2381 Rosr.gate 
Rose;•if{e, MN 5SJ /J 
Phone: (612) 331-69//J 

Original 

INVOICE 
Total Invoice 

Invoice Number 

invoice Date 

Sales Order MumberffypB 

Branch Pfont 

Shipment Mumbar 

$561.00 

4850991 

12/22120 

3360167 so 
74 

3818752 

Sold To: 293306 Ship To: 295740 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

~Je:l Due; Oat,;- Terms FOB Description Ship Via customer P.O.ti- P.O. Rele-:lse 

1/21/21 Net30 

ltern r-:umosr 
Unai':- Cust lt•~m # 

i 1.000 51607 

1.010 Fuel su,cnarge 

12.000 439.67 

Page 1 of 1 

PPDOdgin HA'NK!NS SOUTHEAST FLEET 
... --· -~·-"··-·-

Item Name/ Qty Trans Unit Ptica: \ 1,:ci9h~ 
O£:s<::ripUmi Ta:-: Shipped UOfa.i Price uo:J 1-JellGros.s ' 

Non-Fuming Pool Acid N 3,0000 CA $18.0000 CA '!29.1 LB 

1 GA BT (4/CS) 3.0000 CA 129:1 GW 

Freight N 1.0000 EA S12,0000 

U!tra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 330.0000 GA S1.5000 GA 3.329.7 LB 

1 GA BU{ (Mini-Bulk) 330,0000 GA 3.604.7 GW 

u~UH••• Receive Your JnvGice Via Email .,.~, ....... 

Please contact our l\ccounts Receivable Department v!a emaU al Credil.Depl@Haw1<ins.fnc.com 
or ca!l 612-331-6910 to get it setup on your account. 

( - 330 - 67.266 -52 !c:JD 

PDD/ che,n,'cc./s 

Tax Rate 

0% 

Sa!es. Tax 

$0,00 

'. 
! Invoice Total 
' 

S?-le~-Aoant # 

B74 

E;,:tend2d 
Prk:ito 

S54,00 I 

$12.00 

S495,00 I 

$561.00 

ti,;, \'.li0«-,1nl}o0<1fre,(lhl ~rC(.nt>amn 
11,lFORTAfff; /;J. rt~<!.K'.~"1lc1<l<!"''b~1 ,,~,,,_,,~/ of >nyf,,;d u.d r•,,~!>~H,. v,;"l,b1 tt,..,:, ,:,,'1tl<-l~, ?:l.rm·,~~s,;i,b~:,- ~lsc·:h 1,1<>;1,.:~,i 

f,r ;11,:r oe.nv~~. :i:01•~=•;1.~.ta 11~!~ g~oe! '"'-''1-/EJ b-1 ltcl .-r;,.:.;~,·.l.J.).fu;<:·i:edi•, <:Ull/·''~"·''=""!~~ it,~ l<<i<i•~.,,,~~1 Of!ht F";1;1 l;,b-:r 
Stac,Clrda kt o! :&33. ~~ imer.<f~<I. C:!f,tr;'.ltu~ ~r,; lo h p:a.'.~ fvr ht~). n i';',s,?,id. ~~,,i r~l rt~nd W:l h~ =• i~;:.o-p":f. F'"~!~•d 
e<:~\!11..,-. ~,~ ro=•ei I~ <-'1/'n.d r~·r,1 ?f ,1.:cm.,r,t P.•:..~n (~ ~ht cl!,r~:, I~ b~ Pf~i'~'-J. Th! <:vr,l•'n~•• rttr.r.cd ,r.~,t te tho •~'"• 
r.<l~·.-,~~, .sh'.f,'t<i. u-d iht,.,. no t.id-= at ,bolt. (of vs~ I;, ~--~ii~ oin,, ~,M lh• ~:~t!j~ cf «lir."1 •~c.,·r.~i. S.-~tr tHn,;t~1{ 
-r.::cfa·,r.1 ;1J1d ~•¢.Jdc:: "--~"J .-,a11•~tr ofm<rctw;!Jl,::,/ cf!~ "lrf \-r.lll~ntf,;I f~.,. .. k, a fhlrt'.,ula, l"''ll~~, 

..- .. rr ,.. I \ 

I
, Pl naw,ans, 11c. I 

t~Q Cl./l.lf~S fOltl.OSS. OAf,111.G-E.OR LeAK/IGI.All.OWEO Al'TER 08..lVER~ IS tlAOE ltl CMOCONOJnO/'I • 

Ren~~1o: P.O. Box 860263 , 
,_ Mi111zeapo/is, MN 55486-0263) 

lhi• ~o.~1r.,clot 01\d .1-ul,ecn1"'-e.1<>r .sh:,.lt ~l>i~ by !he •~quir~"'""lt M 41 CfR §~60-U{~l, tO•lOO ~ji) •n<I G<:!•141.S{~]. Then •~9ul.aUon:> pro!,ihll di<.-rirn'n,llon "g11,m qu>lil",.d i'1d~1ld~,\i b~icd "II lh-olt ~uiu; oi ptoled:,d 
,-.,1or;,,,, or ~<liv/du"1e ~;i\!i dkibllili<s.. ond ptoh;l:,~ <li~c,imr11,don ;,g.;,ln•t ~II ><1di"v!du>I'-t,~••d <.,. \Mir ra(<>, ufor, rcligloo, ~~z. or n>lioool wiglrt. tlorcovcr, th~~" r~u~tt<ffi~ rcqulrc 1/ul «>nted ~•!m• ,a>nlJJa,or~ ,.,,g 
~ubeon=toa Uk-o $im,..,fr,.,..K!t<>n lo~!<>',' and od.-0<1(-o IQ ~,-..p!;,~nt irlcli",ttlvil$ whl-<,..i r«Jord la qco, color, ,cl,~;...,, .,_.,,_ n>Uon,l <irl9I<>. v,"at=..s v«~r.in ~WluL «d!e,l>liny. 

w,.•rw.hswkinstnc.com J,o.bjj: 5.59120 



• Tree Amigos 
--... ·-··---. -· ·oiitd~~';s\;~;ices---- ''" 

Billed To: Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville FL 

Description 

Repairs made during initial inspection 

(7) 12" pop-ups 
(24) 6" pop-ups 

(23) rotors 
(29) nozzles 
{3) zoneline repairs 
(9) riser repairs 
(2) 12" rotors 
(1).4" mainline repair 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 14394 

Date: 12129/2020 

/:_ 
Project:~ 

Rolling Kills COD 0/S 

9655 Florida M .. in.ing Bl d 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville FL 

/ ---..... ----" ___ _..,./ 

Quantity Price 

1.00 175.00 
1,00 480,00 
1,00 575,00 

1.00 87.00 

1.00 75,00 
1.00 180,00 

1.00 130,00 
1.00 400,00 

Invoice Total: 

Ext Price 

175,00 
480.00 

575.00 
87,00 
75,00 

180.00 
130,00 
400.00 

$2,102,00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



~TREE TECH§. 

Rolling Hills 
Freddy Oca 

_ TREE SERVICE, INC. 

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Pine Tree & Debris Removal 

TREE TECH TREE SERVICE, INC 
260 Old Hard Road 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
0- 904-269-4069 F- 904-529-8914 
EMAIL Office@treetech-treeservice.com 

Invoice 
'f )'•~J' ~ 

1121231 •• , 

'Nf'!i-' •"• , 12/23/2020 0 D= ·•'"''' j 

12/23/2020 0.00 % 0.00 $350.00 

Remove broken Pine tree without stump grinding, 
Clean-up and debris removal included. 

Thank you, 
AJ Aldridge 

Rolling Hills 
Freddy Oca 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

Subtotal: 

Discount: 

Tax: 

Total: 

Credit: 
Balance: 

$350.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
w= 

$350.00 

$0.00 

$350,DD 



Rolling Hills 
UWity Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# 
00244868 
00244869 
00253042 
00256584 
00260347 

Service Address 
3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

0ec-20 

$ 131.39 

$ 214.82 

$ 1,797.50 

$ 132.20 
$ 291.63 

$ 2,567.54 

$ 2,275.91 
$ 291.63 

$ 2,567.54 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account/I 
00244868 
00244869 
00253042 
00256584 
00260347 

Service Address 
3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 
3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Reim 
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

Dec-20 

$ 131.39 

$ 214.82 

$ 1,797.50 

$ 132.20 
$ 291.63 

$ 2,567.54 

$ 2,275.91 
$ 291.63 

$ 2,567.54 



:} 17G ()1-d jt'J1n~c..tg., Rod, ~,,fo.{dlcb1.1-,·_g, .:-:k;.1:[,.:b. :}2G68 
Please visit us c.u tb.c ".';1-d:, a.:: ·,1,'\•fw,c.hy..:;ti.lity.G-:rg 

B.onrs; :~f,:,nday - Fdd.~y; .Sa:r,-5::-,1;: :h1.r;;!1(".: ~JO,i-27 ]..,5999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD B111 Date: 01/06/2021 Customer#: 00244868 

Route#: MC13020732 Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01 /06/21 to 02/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68272411 2 01/03/21 33 73914 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ner 1 0.0 X 
Proration ~actor. 1.1000 lier2 o.o X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

73914 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay County iJt@y ,L\ut:'1ority 
3:76 o:: .Jennings Roac1 
fv!1ddfaburg. f=fo!"lda 32058 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244868 

Route #:MC13020732 

Route Group:20 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week. 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
a week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Too much irrigation makes your lawn less able to survive 
droughts and encourages pests and disease. 

Please pay $131.39 by 1/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $131.39 was posted to your account on 
12114/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

01/06/21 
$131.39 

01/27/21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

iih&J?T 28 W\Ji ,i mz i.iil\iil,mif.iil,!Sm:l~~ 
AYC0l.05B 
2000000769 53/1 

ROLLING !IILLS CDD 
5385NNOB IIILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351--4761 

CCUA-1170-4 

1111111111ldnl11l•1•11h111IHllll11'1•llll1l1•111•1•11'11111•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00244868 b MC13020732 0000013139 0000000 01272021 0 0 



517( Old J,:.:ruillig6 Rc,td, l·,iiddid,m:g-, EoYit.fa. 52{)6S 
P[e~~e visi.r. e~ {Hl d1e ,.,,,~b ,1.tvn-,r-;v.c.L1ymilit_y.crg 

Hom:s: lvfo!c.±-:y-fri<lay, ;~,u11-5pm. -Phom;: si,u,±-272-)999 

Customer Name: ROWNG HIUS COD Bill Date: 01/06/2021 Customer#: 00244869 

Route#: MC13020734 Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 01/06/21 to 02104/21 
Consumption Charges ner1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

ner3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Wat.er Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68272412 2 01/03/21 33 66773 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 103.0 
Proration Factor. 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Cutrent 
Reading 

66876 

0.81 
1.59 
2.4-0 

Please return this port.ion with payment 

Clay County Utf!ity Authority 
3~ 76 Oid Jennir.gs Road 
MiGdieb~irg, F':or!da 32068-

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

103 

$131.39 
$83.43 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$214.82 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$214.82 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00244869 

Route #:MC13020734 

Route Group:20 

AYC0105B 
2000000710 53/2 

ROLLING !IlLLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https:llwww.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week. 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
a week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Too much irrigation makes your lawn less able to survive 
droughts and encourages pests and disease. 

Please pay $214.82 by 1/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $131.39 was posted to your account on 
12/14/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

f' 
~:: ·-··' 

01/06/21 

$214.82 

01/27/21 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$214.82 

, ·, · ,,;,~r'.'.ffl''"'l !Pf &£LB 

•111111111h I 111111•1• 1111111111111 hM ,II 11111•111•1•11111111'1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00244869 0 MC13020734 0000021482 0000000 □1272021 □ 0 



3176 Oid }::.Eulng:.-Rod, IvfUdld;i.:rg, .F.br.ida 31{;6;3 
Fie.2$e visit :1:s -:"HJ. th·.;: \;<,r,;:l:, c<.!: v,.-,,,,,··w.d,1y7Jrili~~-:)lg 

Eour.s: Mo;:id-:i.y • frkfo:y, 8a~-5pm ?i10::.e: 904-171--5~?}9 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COO Bill Date: 01/06/2021 Customer #: 00253042 

Route #: MCi 3020736 Service Address: 

Meter 
Number 

69667781 2 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor: i. i 000 

Read Days Prevrous 
Date Billed Reading 

01/03/21 33 28779 

01/06/2110 02/04/21 
Tier 1 88.0 X 

Tier 2 132.0 X 
Tier 3 220.0 X 
Tier4 55.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Current 
Reading 

29274 

1.50 
3.10 
4.02 
5.16 

Usage 

495 

$87.01 
$132.00 
$409.20 
$884.40 
$283.80 

S1.09 

---?l1•-~1£0,tff\"r}~--
Base Charg·es (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

ller 1 0.0 X 
11er2 0.0 X 
Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
l.a1e Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay Co:..:r.ty Utility ALEhority 
3176 Did Jerni.igs Road 
ll/ildd'.eburg. Florida 320C8 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
SO.DO 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,797.50 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,797.50 

ROLLING HlLLS COD 

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

Customer #:00253042 

Route #:MC13020736 

Route Group:20 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
du ring winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week. 

Outdoors, lawn & _landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
a week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Too much irrigation makes your lawn less able to survive 
droughts and encourages pests and disease. 

Please pay $1797.50 byl/2712021 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $2544.95 was posted to your account 
on 12/14/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.cfayutility.org{ccr/LAG.pdf 

!~ ,:· 
h~ "v •'"""..,-,.----·-·-•· -----•--.-

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

01/06/21 

$1.797.50 

01/27/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$1,797.50 

lfVtWN41§fo i h 1.W4 
AYC0105B 
2000000771 53/3 

ROLLING IDLLS CDD 
5385NNOB IDLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

CCUA-1170-4 

•••m111111111••ll•P••h•1111111111ti1•111••••••11•••••"•••••• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AlITHORITY 
3176 OLD JENMNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00253 □42 0 MC13□ 20736 0000179750 0000000 01272021 0 0 



3 J.76 G!d J~r!d.2gs Road, Micidk+,::tJ~g. H:nid.a 32003 
~?fe-tSe vl1.:.t tis on tl.i.-c ;v::;0 ,:1: 7,r-,ve-v;cbym~U.:y.(E:5 

Heclrs: Ivfon.d;,.y - Frid;...~,; ::k ... :.1-5;,m Phont~: '.;\J'~-272-59)"9 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/06/2021 Customer#: 00256584 

Route #: MC13020730 Service Address: 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read Days Previous 
Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/06/21 to 02/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 11er2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

58730024 2 01/03/21 33 19377 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 
Proration Factor. 1 _ 1000 Tler2 0.0 

Tler3 o.o 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Lale Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

19376 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Autho~ity 
3~ 76 O!d jen1ings Rc2"1d 
:\.ffiddleburg, Flo(Ca 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

1 

$131.39 
$0.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$132.20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$132.20 

ROLLING HILLS CDO 

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed lnigation 

Customer #:00256584 

Route #".MC13020730 

Route Group:20 

Ad 
AYC0105B 
2000000772 53/4 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more al 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week. 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
a week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Too much irrigation makes your lawn less able to survive 
droughts and encourages pests and disease. 

Please pay $132.20 by 1/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $131.39 was posted to your account on 
12/14/2020. 

... -.•, , __ ,.., ,--- ••,•<A-, ••: ""\ " ,_,, . • \ 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

~ .. 
~' -~ ·~· 
•· 
iiL. " ,.- i~ 

~ 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

lb J 0 ~iiiilfili# · t 57 

' 

01/06/21 
$132.20 

01/27/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$132.20 

•11m1111hl11lt1l•1•1lhl11l1tllllrl•l•1111111•111'1•111111•11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□ 2565&4 b MC13□2□73□ □□□□□ 1322□ □□□□□□□ 01272021 □ □ 



3176 Old]~.n, ... ing:-. Raaci, lV1k~&d:-u.t:g, Fk . ..-ici::;. 52068 
PI-'.;:z,.:}e <•i~ir us oa t'lc v-1<::1-., :21:v~,~,,.,,,:;.d:;:yt!tility.crg 

Hoe:rs: },-fo,n,fay - Friday; 8c.m-5prn f-hon,-e; ':}(}li--272-5999 

Customer Name; ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 01/06/2021 Customer#: 00260347 

Route#: MC13020738 Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

70003704 2 01/03/21 33 62 63 1 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 01/06/21 to 02/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 1.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

2.01 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.4<! 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

c,~)' Courty Utmty Author;-::y 
3·176 O;ci ,Jennings Road 
M:ddleburg, F!odda 32068 

$87.01 
$2.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

$197.04 
$4.4<! 

Current 
Usage 

S0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291.63 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291.63 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Customer #:00260347 

Route #:MC13020738 

Route Group:20 

AYC0105B 
2000000773 53/5 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https:l/www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week. 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
a week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Too much irrigation makes your lawn less able to survive 
droughts and encourages pests and disease. 

Please pay $291.63 by 1/27/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $291.63 was posted to your account on 
12/14/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

01/06/21 

$291.63 

01/27/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$291.63 

~ &f T 

•11111lll(hlul1ll•1•11h111l11lllhl•l•llll1l1tlt1•lrlp,1l,pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 0026□347 3 MC13□2 □ 738 □000029163 □□□□□□□ □ 1272021 □ □ 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Hello, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

I 
Account Number 

8495 74 1231221031 

Billing Date 

Jan 04, 2021 I Services From 

( Jan 14, 2021 to Feb 13, 2021 

Page 

1 of 4 

◄~ Your bill explained 

Previous balance $282.55 

Payment - thank you Jan 03 -$282.55 

Credits Page3 -$9.02 

Bala·nce forward -$9.02 

Regular monthly charges Page3 $283.90 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page3 $3.87 

New charges $2P,7.77 

Need hehJ? 
Visit busineSs.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways 
to contact us. 

Detach the bottom portlon of this bUI and enclose with your payment 

Do not indude coiTespondenCe with payment 

COMCAST 
BUS!NESS 
141 NW 16TH ST 
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
96330310 NO RP 04 20210104 NNNNNNNY 0(',00747 0004 

ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

I• 'I hh•I I I 11 I• 1111I'11111 I 11' 11 "'•II 11 I•' 11 I nll, 11111I 11 l•l 1, 

&495741231221031□□278754 

• This bill includes a courtesy adjustment. This represents 
money that is being refunded to Comcast Business 
from regional sports networks due to the unique 
circumstances of the COVID-19 pandemic. Go to 
buslness.comcast,com/response for more information. 

• Your regular monthly charges have changed because a 
change was made to your Comcast Business seivices. 
See Regular monthly charges for details. 

• Any payments received or account activity after Jan 
04, 2021 will show up on your n.ext bill. View your most 
up-ta-date account balance at bus1ness.comcas-t.com/ 
myaccount. 

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 

8495 74123 1221031 
Jan 25, 2021 

$278.75 
$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

111111 • I• I' I' 11, I, h 11•11111111' 1 I h 1111" I• II• •hl1 •"I I• I' 1111 • 

~:Ut\~n::110 N() AP ()4 ?0?1fl1M NNNNN:-!NY0(\()(}7L7 0004 



Account Number 

8495741231221031 

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the 

Comcast Business App - an Innovative all-In-one 

tool designed with your business In mind. 

Manage your account details 

Pay your bill and customize billing options 
View upcoming appointments :,""'"""'"'). 

Visit us onllne 

Get help and support at 

business.comcast.com/help 

Call us anytime 

800-391-3000 
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing 

and technical support · 

No more mailing monti'ily chec!<s 
Set up Auto Pay to s0ve time, energy end 
stamps, It's easy to enroll.Just vlslt 
business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Go puperless and say goodbye- to dutter 
Sign up for Paperless BIIUng to view and pay your 
b!I! onllne. lt's faster, e(:ls]er and helps cuts down on 
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaceount 
to get started. 

I 
Billing Date 
Jan 04, 2021 

Services From 
Jan 14, 2021 to Feb 13, 2021 

Page 
2 of4 

Comcast Business now offers NEW packages 
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and 
security solutions - at a better value, 

Cal! today for a FREE accm.1r,t review 
at 8'17-554-0318, 

Movir\g? 
We can help ensure It's a smooth transition. 
Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movlng to learn more. 

Accessibility: 
!f you ate hearing Impaired, calf 711. For Issues affectlng 

customers with dlsabllltles, call 1-855,270-0379, 
chat live at support.xfinity.com/accesslbllity, ernal! 
acce-ssibility@comcast.com, fax 1~866-599~4268 or write 
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 
Attn: M, Gifford. 

1111111111111111111111111111111111 

i1,1ore ways. to pay: 

,y---•1 ·•,_ 
,1::'.'::!) 

Ontirie 
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

By App 
Downioad the Corneas~ Business App 

ln-Stcre-
Vlsl~ buslness.comcast.com/servlcecenter 
to t:r.d a store near you 

1111111111111111111111111111111111 

' 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Previous baiance 

[~;,ent - tliank you 
····--··· ---·· 

Credits 

Courtesy Sports - Adjustment 

Comcast Business services 

TV Standard 

Business Video 
ir.ciue,es 1:5.G;J s-~_'\':.:::s Cisc.:;.;m 

Starter 
Business Internet 

Static IP -1 

Voice Une 
Business Voice 

Voice f,Aaif Service 
-·· ·-

Equipment & services 

1V Adapter 
!nc\L!~•S" S9,4"'-fs-v(c"' r,:.:..~,--•xr 

Service To Additional 1V 
With 1V Adapter 
Qty 5@ $7 .75 each 
l:idt..ids:;':S s1-, .CO S:;;v\ce. c:scc-u;it 

Equipment Fee 
Voice 

Service tees 

Broadcast TV Fee·--: 

Directory LiSting Management Fee 

Regional Sports Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

! Other charges 
' 
: Federal Universal Service Fund 

Regulatory Cost Recovery 

Jan 03 

0€c30 

Account Number 

8495 741231221031 

Billing Date 

Jan 04, 2021 

-S282.55 ! 
-- .. .I 

-$9.02 

Services From 
Jan 14, 2021 to Feb 13, 2021 

Page 

3 of4 

-$9.02 

~\_N_h_a_t-'s_i_n_c_iu_d_e_d_?-----~1 

$59.95 

$69.95 

$19.95 

$39.95 

$5.00 

$0.50 

$38.75 

$16.95 

$19.45 

$2.00 

$8.45 

$3.00 

$2.65 

$1.22 

' $194.80 
' 

i 
' ' ! 
i 

I 
I 

$56.20 

$32.90 

$3.87 

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig

speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 
customers entertained 

Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238 

Visit business.comcastcom/myaccountfor more 

details 

ciis:ocnts. 

---·--------··----···----------

Additional information 

~:.lrr.:110 NO F.P li.4 '>()';)101!'14 NNNNNNlllY 0000747 1)004 

-----------------------------------



Account Number 
8495 74123 1221031 

The FCC modifies the rate that voice providers pay into the USF on a quarterly 
basis. USF ls assessed on applicable voice se!Vices as the Federal Universal 
service Fund at the FCC's approved rate. See: 
f1::r;.qc"i/<)1 i';yc·op~Jcb/c<:,1 M·:)UI ir~, .f,,KitY· 1; ,cir1r~~ !J-f- 1rq:; .,_;ni·1r::r::.::tl-:-;cr,.,:r;,-: 
f, 1r,r, ,nf-,n;;r,:_11y::n·1ff1l-'.>•.Pr~i:,r1, A new rate becomes effective 1/1/2021. 

The Regulatory Cast Recovery fee Is neither government mandated nor a tax, 
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

Effective December 8, 2020, Jewish Broadcasting Service HD will be avallable 
on channel 1684 as part of the Standard and Digital Standard packages. HD 
service required to view HD chaMe!s. 

Effective December 17, 2020, Smithsonian Channel will be available on 
channels 107 /HD 1477 as part of the Comcast Business Preferred and Digital 
Deluxe Packages. HD service required to view HD channels. 

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our 
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at 
https://my,xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634. 

Bil!ing Date 

Jan 04, 2021 

Services From 

Jan 14, 2021 to Feb 13, 2021 

Page 
4of4 

-



Jeffrey Deese 

~ 
jadeese@claysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

1-11-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1715-2115 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

DEPUlY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:1-11-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

I 
! 
; 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Klngston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32090 

Description 

Management Fees - January 2021 
Websfte Administration - January 2021 
Information Technology - January 2021 
Dissemination Agen1 Services - January 2021 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 213 
Invoice Date: 111/21 

Due Date: 111/21 

Case: 
P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,433.33 
208.33 

83.33 
416.67 

15.03 
129.77 
271.50 

Amount 

3,433.33 
208.33 

83.33 
416.67 

15.03 
129.77 
271.50 

$4,557.96 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,557.96 



Hopping Green c-i' Sams 
Attorneys and counseiors 

119 S. Monroe Street, ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

·======-===---===-=--============ STATEMENT ================================-
\ 

December 31, 2020 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Bill Number 119534 
Billed through 11/30/2020 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 
RHCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR.PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
11/09/20 MKR Finalize agenda items for December meeting; confer with staff regarding same. 

11/10/20 KSB 

11/10/20 KEM 

11/22/20 KEM 

Perform meeting follow up; review status of supervisor notebooks. 

Review fully executed and recorded notice of special assessments. 

Prepare supervisor notebook. 

11/23/20 KSB Perform meeting follow up. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.70 hrs 
0.60 hrs 
0.70 hrs 

0.70 hrs 
0.60 hrs 
0.70 hrs 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 
250 /hr 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 
250 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.70 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

a.so hrs 

0.20 hrs 

$456.00 

$98.00 
$183.00 
$175.00 

$456.00 

$456.00 

$98.00 
$183.00 
$175.00 

$456.00 

$456.00 



• 

RemitTo: Clay County Sheriff's Office 

" 
PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave 

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL32043 

(904) 284-7575 

Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Receivable 

Bill 
To: ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Due Date 
Terms 

1/30/2021 
Net 15 Days 

ltem/Descriotion 

Fees-2nd Employment Admin fee-DECEMBER 
2020 
Fees-2nd Employment Scheduling 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO 

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 85.00 

Unit Order0tv 

12 

Invoice Number. 
Invoice Date: 

Ship 
To: ROLLING HILLS COD 

5SI09920 
1/15/2021 

Page: 1 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 
PATTI POWERS 

Customer fD 
P.O. Number 
P.O. Date 

Our Order No 
SalesPerson 

Quantitv Unit Price 

12 5.00 

25.00 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount 

Ta~ 

Total USO: 

(0000125 

1/15/2021 

Total Price 

60.00 

25.00 

85.00 
0.00 
0.00 

85.00 



ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 12/612021 6497 DEESE, JEFFREY A 4.00 

ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 12/18/2021 6497 DEESE, JEFFREY A 4.00 

ROLLING HILLS VENTURES, LLC. 12/26/2021 7321 DRURY, JOHN R. 4.00 
TOTAL 12.00 



Sold To: 293306 

Hml'kins, !JJc. 
2381 Roseg_ate 
Rosei1ille, A!N 55 J 13 
!'hone: (6lJj 33/-69/0 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COO 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise Fl 33351 

Original 

INVOICE 
T ala! Invoice $247.50 

Invoice Number 4856152 

Invoice Date 115/21 

Sales Order Numberffype 3364267 so 
Branch Plant 74 

Shipment Mumber 3825224 

Ship To: 295740 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COO 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

------------------------------- ----
_N_e_t_o_,_,e_D_a_te __ T_e_r_n_,, ______ F_OBDc_·s_c_ri'-p-!i_o_n __ s_h_i_p_V_i_a_ Customer P.O.# 

2_14_1_2_1 ____ N_e_t_3_0 _____ P_P_D_,_o_r__,ig'-in_. __ HAV'IK!NS SOUTHEAST Fl_E_E_T ______ _ 

Item Number 
Une-# Cust Item # 

Item Name! 
Description Tax 

OL'/ TrJns 
Ship;JEd UOM 

Unit 
PrJc..:! 

1.000 43967 Ultra-Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) N 165.0000 GA $1.5000 

1 GA BLK (Mini-Bui\<) 165.0000 GA 

••u ....... Receive Your Invoice Via Email •····~"~""' 

P.O. f{elease 

Price Wei_ght 
UOM Net/Gross 

GA 1,664.9 LB 

1,802.3GW 

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department vi.a email al Credit.Oept@Ha:-.vkins!nc.com 
orcaH 612~331-6910 to get it setup on your account. 

/· IS-2! 

I - 330 = 572.oo""' 

B74 

Exl011cied 
Price 

S247.50 

Page-1 of 1 Tax Rate 

0 % 

Sales Tax 

$0.00 

t/o Ol.1couE1\!,-0E1HdgM ,:,r C-ont•in•~ 

i Invoice Total $247.50 

l'---:==================::---
f- Hawkins, Inc. '\I 1:.t?ORT~JH: ~!l P,~Q~l; :i;l! ,;,:;'J v,itr,i,t. w..r,aniy ~r in,' l:<11d ~r.-.l p.,n:.iai~,s v,,:. t.1 tr.~~ ,,.,,.,, tt~. tl"~w,,,,w $V".it-.' :1· <.:! Sa.'I r,:Av.~; 

I~!/:~;"¢":,-.~"!'-., . .£:~~,,,.,c•rtn:5 lh~l ~•I g~;,:I> Uh"NIS!! bt this lnv;c~e W~«' F<0.!et<! i~ <cn,p1lr.<:c ¥,.1h lh• <<>:jc<h!rntrt~ ~( lhe F~·rl2= 
Sor.:fa.V-;. ;..,;,. <>i 103~, ;i~ ~m<",-1N Coe.~1-~er,, ~r~ l~ t-1: PJiO •~• 111 ru~. as;,, .• ,;.~, ~1~ r,,;i rsf~n1 ,•,,.l t-: mH~ r,«.wr,;:)'. pt:•.~-.l~ 
c1m/~',:~1s ~,~ rnlurr:f<l !!> ~r~'.r-J! fill'nl o/ iJ!;prn,,:rt. R~!u/ll !r~':}ht ctl~<;J~S ~} t-, r-r~;u:1. Tn~ (,:;n\~"r.~1$ R1u_rnW m~i! ht> !M Sb/lH 
ec,;:;fl~::, stowec1 ~,:d shb;-; r.a ,:•.{:l1·nc<' a ~t~<e. er""' /...'< ~u'i'c,~e~ c;lh<er 1•110 Hie stn.ag, ol oll~'n•I <IJP!~-nu;. s~r.e-r ~r,.."'Ci~r->"lr 
,::~c:i•r,q, ~r,1 ~,c,.,1fs an1 »Jn.nw or m~/O<.ln!~b:<:113r,o· cn1 ,·:Munir Cl/ r.t1e5~ r-0r a p.2,t,;,;1;1r P-1'1/>0~~. 
fJO CLAIMS FOR LOSS. DAJ,'.AGE OR. LEAKAGE ALLOWED AFTER OEUVi:RY /$ l)AOE~l 0000 C0/10/nO:I . 

! Please 
j Remit To: P.O. Box 860263 

Jlfbmefpolis, ilfN 55486-0263 . 
\,~-----·---------=-----'----------·-' 

J:I:1~~~t~~~r::~1-~~~:1~h~Hhlt~%1a°~;:t~;: !~~~J;,1~~ ~~~;r~~~~W!n °!s~1ir.~~,n;:;:Ji1l~:'s ijgi~~~~ :~ft ~~1e4. 1C~1:l;, "1.:~ia:t\~~'.1::~n~fi~~~1\~~1~t~/~~~~:~;~1t:;! ;~;~~!!~~d~qd:r:1~ 1~:i~~--~cr~~1~:'~,;;~~f::::~~: 
sut-<-onll"-~10,s ulm 1!1i11n~&.'ol" UCli"'1 to "'l!ploy ind ad1..,,,,: I"-cmp\-oj'ffl1'nl in&,idu~l, w:',h,;,ut reg~rd to r~ec, Cc()lQ<, rellg\on, ,u, iu!iMnl 01\gln, prclcc!~d ~e(e/"iln 51alu~ 0, dlsab;;/t"J, 

wn.-w.hawkinsfr:r;.,com Job# 586618 



Bill To 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
GOVERi'-!MENTAL i\·IAt\'.AOE\vlENT S!:RVlCES, LLC 
-175 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SU!TE l l4 
ST AUGUSTrNt. FL 32091 

Purchase Order Number 

I 
Terms 

------ -~-------· -----·~ 
NET30 DAYS 

L 

I 
·-· __ ., ---·--·--· 

Hem Description 
...... ------ •·-·---·· 

:\fonthly Wnl~r i\frsnage-m~nt Servk:e (R} 

~~ /--is~;:. I 

I - 32tJ 53ff'OO-'7"6 .Yc>o -
L c.l<e /1711 ,·ri ler1;;:;, i'1CC.. 

Customer Total Balance sno.oo 

0' 

INVOICE 
Invoice tJ 

Account# 

Invoice Date 

Due Date 

55069(J 

71867➔ 

I/1!1021 

l/3 l/2021 
---~ 

Rep ~l!\S 

Invoice Questions: 
Lakes@lakedoctors.com 

PaJ1.nent Questions: 
Pa)1nents@lak1:"doctors.com 

lin-oke Date H.c-Uccts ).-fonfh of 
Serd.::e l'ro1·idrd 

--·-· ----~-- -----·· 
Amount 

... -······--- ---------
-120.00 

-----· ·~· 

Total Invoice S420.00 

I 

V1cas:e ~~;Orin to~~-lmnk bill]~):cr ll;ll~t;!ll lll;~c1;;;'):o;;-1~-:;ice ;;;;;;1/Tr):o~r'~~;~ti;;-;;rr;i1l I 
Jl:tyc1· s~i-vice. Th:lnk you! 

~ 

To help ensure prnmpt and :u:curnte <:rcdit to prnr :1cc,rnnt, [llcnsc indudc. your 1H'\'011nt m1mhcr :01tl invoke rmmber 1.m your check and ahn1y.s: 
iudntle yo11r rcmiH:111"(:t stub witlt your payment. 

Ple::,sc dsit www.lakedoctors.c-om for your loc:ll office con[:-tct inform:Hiou. 

PLEASE DETAC[-l & RE.TURN nus PORTJO~ \VITI [ PA Yi\H:.NT 

Bill To 

ROLLING f-ULtS COD 
OOVER.;."\ltvl.E:-!TAL MANAGEMENT SERVfCfS. LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PL.\CE 
SU!TE l l< 
ST AUGUSTINE. PL 32092 

Amoun\ Encioscd Invoice# 550690 

Account# 7[367'1 

Date l/f/2021 
'--·-··· 

Go Green! Contac\ us at Pn.;rne11.ts-:ll:lakcdo.:-to~s.corn to 
h:t\'c your inniices emaikd. 

lF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD. FILL OlJT BELOW 

··-

Fo,- address and coufact updates, please email us at 
Frontdesk(<i)lakedoctors.com. 

Visa __ American Expre~s i\-fastercnrd 

CMd#_~~-------------
The Lake Doctors, Inc. 

3543 State Road 419 
'Winter Springs, FL 32708 

D r@l f:'.:"JI 

Card Verification# __________ _ 
Exp. Date# _____________ _ 

Ptinl Na.m~-------------
Billing Address: __ Check box ifsnme (1$ :lbo\'e 

Signature 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
8655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Rolling HIiis COD 
475 West Town Place 
Sulle 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Facility Maintenance December 1 -December 31, 2020 
· Maintemin,ce Supplies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 41: 349 
Invoice Date: 1/11/2021 

Due Date: 1/11/2021 
Case: 

P.O. Number: · 

Rate 

5,299.86 
1,406.12 

Amount 

5,299.86 
i,406.12 

$6,705.98 

!Payments/Credits $0.00 

IBalance Due $6,705.98 



RMS .· ROLLING HILLS COMMUNl1Y DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT' 
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE: HOURS 

FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2020 

Date Hours Employee Description 

1211120 8 RW. Put up holiday lights and <1ec.otat!ons 
12/1/20 8 6.A, Pot up holiday d~cor, repal"'d GFI 
12/2120 3 8.A. Repafred counter top 
12/7/20 2 F.S. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways, 

cllenged trash recsptacfes 
1218/20 3 RW. Remove and prep pool pavers-!orrepalr 
1218/20 3 B.A. Remove and prep pool pavers fot repair 
12/9/20 8 B.A. Picked up wppUes. repalrpallo 

12/10/20 6 R.W. lnst~d 2 no patklng stgns on 4X4's-with concrete footers, ta.caulk an restroom sink 
ftxlu(es, removed concreta fotm an re-sand pavers on poof deck, picked up supp/tes 

12110/20 6 B.A. Reooved concrete fonn and sanded black, Installed new no parklng s\gns on 4x4's 
With concrale footers1 scrape and caufk sinks tn bathroom. picked up supplies 

12111/20 2 8.A, Cut off dead limbs off trae around dumpster enclosure, removed debris from amenity 
canter, pool. common areas, prayground and roadways 

12/14/20 3 B.A. Check slgns, p!cked up and putted out sfgns, check caulk on sinks from previous wolk 
12114/20 2 F.S. Removed debris from amentlyrente,, pool, ,common areas, playground and roadways, 

changed trash receptacles 
12115/20 7 R.W. Re-fostall end repour concrete rooters for No Parking signs, add room sand to pool 

pavets, remove, reiiisfall tlnd poor concrela foot~n for [cash. receptacles, reinstag door 
handle at amenity renter 

12115/20 7 B.A. Picked up supplies, re--anchorad no parking sfgns, poured anchor for lrach receptacles, 
checked $talrs In tennis court, re-sanded pool patio pavers. repalrd(lordownstalrs paUo 
handle 

12/16/20 2 B.A. Check signs, lake ool barricade for tr.ash recepta.cie 
12/17/20 6 R.W. Pour concrete footer and reinstall trash receptacle 
12117/20 6 B.A. Repair stairs (btock) at tennis courts, repair trash receptacle 
12118/20 1 F.S. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common :areas, playground and roadways, 

changed trash reooptades 
12118/20 2 8.A. Took banicade off tr-ash recaptacle and tennis court stairs, removed gate 
12/21120 2 F.S. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, corrrnon areas, pklyground sn.d roadways, 

changed trash receptacles 
12/21120 6 B.A. Poured concrete and relnsfatled door threshold In bad<, fixed Christmas lights, painted 

sign pQSt, reattached sign on back gate 1 picked up supplll)S 
12/22120 8 R.W. Cleaned, repaired and pafnt pool showers 
12122120 B B.A. Took showervalves apart and deaned, disassemble old wood and painted 
12/23/20 8 B.A. Repair and paint shower posts at pool. picked up supplies, flxed Christmas fights 
12124120 6 B,A. Rep alt door handle, fixed CMstmas lights, paint fates. removed debris ln common tlTeas 
12128120 8 B.A. Pafnt !ates and inst an on shower pole, picked Up wpp!ies 
12/28120 2 F.S. Removed debris from amenity center. poof, corrmon areas, playground and roadways, 

changed trash receptacles 
12/28/20 4 R.W. Paver repair on pool deck, removed debris at entmnce, road111c1y and palking lot, light 

Inspection 
12/29120 5 B.A. paver sand on pool patio, removed debM on property, Inspect broken light 
12130/20 6 B.A. lnstalled equipment tmo1<s for pooJ, flx: short tn G~l'.s In ldtohen. checked Christmas 

Nghts. glued tiles doWn 011 poor patlo 

TOTAL 147 

MILES 348 *Mileage ls reimbursable per$ecHoo ii-2.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445 

ROLLING HltLS 1 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Period Ending 1/512021 

QISlR!QI DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYl;E 
RH 
ROLLING HILLS 1211/20 Sirius Radio 64,38 F.O. 

121\/20 Stamps 25.30 F.O. 
1213/20 Face Masks 24.05 F.0. 
12/3120 Soap(15) 16.91 F.O. 
1217/20 T oitat Paper 24rolls 22.98 F.0. 
1mI20 SWiffer 28.68 F.O. 
1217/20 Clorox Wipoes 9.06 F.0. 
12/7/20 SWiffer Cleaner 10.8l F.O. 
12/7/20 SwlfferPads 9.17 F.O. 
1218/20 AJr Fresheners 39.51 F.O. 
12/8/20 Roto Rooter Drainage Issues 569.00 F,O. 
1219/20 8x8Tamper 34.48 BA 
1219/20 601b Sakrete Concrete Mix (2) 8.51 BA 
1219/20 Paver Base (2) 7.31 BA 
1219120 Paver Leveting Sand (3) 11.32 BA 
12/10/20 4x4 Pressure Treated 6' (2) 18.35 BA 
12110/20 601b Sllkrete Concrete Mix 4.26 B.A. 
12110120 Bucket 4.00 BA 
12110120 5116 Washers 1.36 B.A. 
12110/20 1/4x2 Lag Screws (6) 2,00 B.A. 
12115/20 601b Sakrete Concrete Mix (6) 25,53 B.A. 
12/15/20 Sledge Hammer 34.48 BA 
12/15/20 1/2'x6' Spade B~ 7.44 B.A. 
12115/20 1/2"x2' Rebar (2) 5.47 B.A. 
12117/20 Toilet Paper 12pk 13.19 B.A. 
12117/20 5116 Rod Coupling 1.78 B.A. 
12117/20 551b Mortar Mix 20.09 B.A. 
12/17/20 2 Tum Buckle Rods 17.89 B.A. 
12117/20 120 Watt Powar Inverter 22.98 B.A. 
12117/20 Threaded Rod (2) 10.14 B.A. 
12117/20 601b Sakrete Concrete MIX (3) 12,77 BA 
12/21/20 32oz Spray eome 3,77 B.A. 
12/21/20 20pk Terry Towers 11.47 B.A. 
12121/20 Tapcon25pk 6.88 B.A. 
12/21/20 Yellow Caution Tape 6.31 BA 
12121/20 Simple Green 320,: (2) 11.43 BA 
12121/20 201b Qulrete Cement 21.82 B.A. 
12/21/20 Masonry Brush 12.04 8.A. 
12/22/20 Drywall Strips (24) 51.69 B.A. 
12/22/20 2 Gallons Murielle Ack! 13.78 B.A. 
12122/20 Drywan Screws 6.87 BA 
12122120 Paper Towels 27,00 F.O, 
12/23/20 1 5/8 Dack;ng Screws 14.92 B.A. 
12/23/20 Drill Bil Set 30pc 11.47 B.A. 
12128/20 1x2 Drywall Strios (12) 25.94 B.A. 
12128/20 10po Jigsaw Blade Set 17.22 B.A. 
12129/20 13 Gallon Trash Bags 160 ct 18.37 F.S. 
12129/20 Paper Towels 6 rolls 14.02 F.S. 
12129/20 T oitat Pa par 12rolls 12,62 F.S. 
12/30/20 Can of Brown Camenl 7.76 B.A. 



Invoice 11ree An1igos Invoice#: 144 70 

Date: 12/31/2020 
Outdoor Services 

Billed To: Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville FL 

Description 

December Monthly Landscapin.g Agreement 

Notes: 

Project: 20247 
Rolling Hills CDD 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jacksonville FL 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

6,072.15 

Ext Price 

6,072.15 

Invoice Total: $6,072.15 

I- 3.:Zo- S3ffoCJ- '1/6200 

L 4 ncl S cc;/ C- ~. /J;/c n q ,,., c._ e.. 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, Fl32003 Olfice: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:ciyan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: w1,vw.TreeAmigosOutdcor.com 
Page 
1 of 1 



--iadeese(@claysheriff.c:orn 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

1-15-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

' TIME ' ! IN/OUT 

i 1700-2100 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Rained majority of shift 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make a!! checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:1-15-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



jadeese@clavsheriff.com_ 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

WORKED 

1-18-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

0930-1330 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

PatrnUed entire development. 

Assist patrol on a call for service in subdivision off Ridgeview Dr. 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:1-18-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 



' Jahn R. Drury ~1 
• 

1 

TO; 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 
WORKED 

DESCRIPTION 

1/25/2020. Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

16:00-19:00 

' Na incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

I 

' 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make a!1 checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you far your business! 

HOURS RATE 

3 $30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:1/25/2020 

AMOUNT 

$90.00 

$90.00 



5 

TO: 

Rotlfng Hills Community Development District 

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

?' 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

WORKED 

1/24/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

07:00-10:30 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

3.5 $30.00 

TOTAL 

!NVOICE OAT€ 
DATE:1/24/2020 

AMOUNT 

105.00 

$105.00 



env!ronmental 

7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 

• 

PHONE: 904-760~5880 • JacksonvilleFL@gflenv.com 

CUSTOMER NO. 
INVOICE NO. 
INVOICE DATE 
DUE DATE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

UG-103664 
UG0000004 7 46 

11/30/2020 
Upon Receipt 

$1,221.40 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N KNOB HILL RD 
ROLLING HILLS 
SUNRISE, FL 333514761 

AMOUNT OF REMITANCE LI$'--------' 

00555193UGDDDDDD4746 □□103664 □□□□□□□□1221404 

. -- -- . - - ..... -.-.-.------·-····· .. ----- ..... - . --- .... ----

DATE 

11/30/20 

DESCRIPTION 

CADMIN FEE 

CLAY COUNTY CM FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% 

CLAY COUNTY RO FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% 

Site Surcharge Total 

Site Tax Total 

Site Total 

(0001) ROLLING HILLS CDD 

REFERENCE 

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY GREEN COVE SPRINGS, F 

11/30/20 8 YO FEL 1X WK 
12/1/2020-12/31 /2020 

11/30/20 ENERGY CHARGE 

CLAY COUNTY CM FRAN FEE 14%at14.000% 

CLAY COUNTY RO FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% 

Site Surcharge Total 

Site Tax Total 

Site Total 

CURRENT 

$1,221.40 I 31-60 DAYS I 
$0.00 

CUSTOMER NO. UG-103664 

61-90 DAYS 

$0.00 l OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL 

$0.00 $1,221.40 

INVOICE DATE 11/30/2020 

RATE 

6.50 

706.41 

241.31 

QTY. 

1.00 

6.50 

6.50 

1.00 

1.00 

947.72 

947.72 

AMOUNT 

6.50 

0.91 

0.91 

6.50 

c~~D 
8.32 

706.41 

241.31 

132.68 

132.68 

241.31 ___ .... ~ 

~-) 
1213.08 

$1,221.401 

,+ 
Page 1 

INVOICE NO. UG0000004746 



PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU. 

Address Change(s) 

!·/;J:\.!Ui'IG ADDRESS QNLY□ MAILING Al'>ID SERV!CEADDRESS 0 

Narr12 

City 

Stal8 Zi:J Cude 

' 
,-,hone-Ni.:mber E-mail Addtess 

Ct1stom£:: AccountNumb~r 

Remit to Address: 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

Billing Rights Summary 
l'f 'JOU think vour b:ll is i;--icor.e:ct. or if vov need more informetion about 
th$ d-s~ails ~f yo;.,: b!J:. please ccntac-•;· L'S at t:-:-; nw;nber !isted on ihe 
·frcflt of your bill or er,,eiL 
\J\fe rn:..ist hsar frorr, you r10 later than 60 Ceys from tf;e date cf your bill 
on ,,-:h:ci:1 t:1e zrrcr occurred. Your bill shall be deemed ccrrect unless 
cispt.:teC wit'lb 6~ days from receipt 

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice 
'.f you pa;, by ch"'°ck, it 'Nii: be converted imo an "Electronic Funds 
Tr2.::sf.s1' (C.FT), a {:!mcess in V'ihich yourfinencial insiitution ls 
2leci:n:,r;ic;;;Uy lnstrud:eci 7.o transfer -fends fr:,rn your ao...---ount to mus 
in !!eu of process/r,g the chec!<. By sending your completed chack to 
us, /O'.! au!r,o.ize us to ;JSa ti1e ace0u:it in~ormation therein tu create 
an EFT for the zmouri~ indlca·(ed an the d1eck. If the EFT cannot be 
pry-..,.essed for technical o~ o\J-;er ~eascns. you autho:-iza us tc• 
prcc-eS:> an image repf2cement dowr.iecr;t. drc:1'1.. or copy of your 
che-c:-<. 

Late Fees & Service Fees 
Ta avoid iate ;'"-sas .;r,d service interruptions, payments must be 
rocelveo by the dl!e dct-e 3xcsp:: cs rr.2y be otherwise proviG~d by 
-,,w/te;i contract GFL Environrnent.:cl reseoes trie right tc chzrge 
se;vice-reicte:d fees associctOO 1uith but not Hml!€d to the fano,!ling: 
set.Jp -:~s. :early termination fees, con'ceiner return f-ees. etc. 

OptionaJ Payment Methods 

eBilling: 
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in e8i!li.1g at 
~.aflenv.cosE:r:d click M:1 Account 
No fees apply when paying t11rough this method 
and your statement is always read)1! Choose to 
anro!! in autcmatlc payments or pay en Cemand, 
Visa, .~mericar. Express, tv1astercs1d ar;d 
Discover are accept-ecL ~ ~ !!!I! r.;;;.,;;. 

~~~LL 
Pay-By-Phone: 
Call the number at the front of invoice and ;iave :/◊U> 
customer- end invoice num.~r ready. Vise.. P..merican 
Ex;:,ress. ~vlastercard and Disv::ivsr are accepted. 

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice 
h' you pay by check, it will be co,we:-:t~d into en "Electronic ~1 • ..<:-:ds 'ra!1:f:e:"' 
(EFT), a process in whlcl", yourfa1ancia/ 'nstito..:fo:i is-:::!-ectrc,niv.:-liy i::s(r..icted to 
tr::::nsfer funds from your account lo ours ill 1J:<t.:. ::,-f ::;ircc-essing ths c;-;&:;k_ Sy 
sending your completed chec!< ta us, you zuU10.izs 1.:s to vss ::1e c.ccount 
lnform;::;tion. therein ;o create an EP" for i!""1e amount indic:3.IBd on t''<Z C'lcci<. 
lf '(h-9 EFT cannot be procsssed for \ech:;ica! or othsr ;es sons. ljC".J. aut.'-;oriz~ 'JS 
to proeess an imege replacement document, draft or copy o-: your d1ec'.-c 

Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy 
The customer must provide notice of cance!fatlon by phcne or mail at 
the phone number or eddress on the front of your l.)if!_ or by email 
There -.viii be no pro,ation of bil\ing and you ·will not be ,enjt!ed ~o a 
refund if service is czncels:G during a billing cycls-. You wilt remain 
responsible for c.11 charGes, fees and .zxes t'1rough ihe end of the 
billing cyde (including the period betv;een the notice of terminaX:i 
and the-end of the current billing cycle), This provisbn \•,ill not appf/ if 
it ls cantrary to a current frar:chise agreemer,t, municipc:! C;)~tract, nr 
other written contract applicable ill this account or is otherwise 
proh!bltc-d by law. 

Insufficient Funds Notice 
If your check is returned for insufficie;1t or lmcoHecred funds (NS?). 
your signature on your check gives us permission to debit your 
cl1ecking account e\ectronlcally for the uncc/lected a;nount. P~yment 
by check constitutes your acceptance of ~hese terms. For each 
retu~ned check a fee wm be assessed on your next bmin; equai ~o th3 
maximum amount psrmitt•:Jd by s'"<Bte law. 



2360 Windswept Court • Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043 
(904) 673-0016 

Email: Jnfh(a;Afecha11ica/SolutionsLLC.11e1 

January 20, 2021 

Riverside Management Services 
9655 Florida Mining Boulevard, Bldg. 300 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

INVOICE NUMBER: 012113 

Location of Service: Rolling Hills Community Center 

Work Performed: Maintenance Contract 2021- 50% Progress Bill 

Perform scheduled maintenance on all HVAC equipment. Total annual 
contract amount equals $1,555. Balance of contract will be invoiced in July 

2021. 

Term of contract is January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. 

Total Due: $ 777.50 

Tax Exempt Sale 

Thank you for the opportunity to be your Mechanical Solution 



Tuesday, January 26, 2021 at 10:32:32 AM Eastern Standard Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

Fwd: 2021 HVAC Maintenance 

Tuesday, January 26, 2021 at 10:25:41 AM Eastern Standard Time 

Rolling Hills 

To: Patti Powers 

Attachments: Rolling Hills Contract 01-21-13.pdf 

Patti 

Please process. GL# l 57200-330-46000 Thanks 

------- Forwarded message~-------
From: Tom - Mechanical Solutions <tbrennan@mechanicalsolutionsllc.net> 

Date: Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 4:16 PM 
Subject: 2021 HVAC Maintenance 
To: Freddie Dea <rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com> 

Freddie, 

Attached please find the first progress bill for this year's maintenance agreement. Thank you. 

Tom Brennan 

lvlech"nical Solutions LLC 

Your Energy Savings Partners 

2360 Windswept Court 

Green Cove Springs, Fl32043 

Cell: (904) 673-0016 

TB re nn an@ M echan ica I Sol utionsLLC .net 

www.MechanicalSofutionsLLC.net 

Freddie Oca 
Rolling Hills 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, Fl. 32043 
(904) 531-9238 
RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com 

Page 1of1 



Facility Name: 
Facility Address: 

Billing Address: 

Contact & 
Phone: 
Reason for call: 

SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, FL 32218 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeast.frtnessrepair@comcast.net 

www.southeastfitnessreoair.com 

Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs, 
Florida 32043 

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs, 

Florida 32043 

QUARTERLY PM 

2 TREADMILLS 

1 ELLIPTICAL/ AMT 

1 RECUMBENT/UPRIGHT 

4 SINGLE STATION 

$290 

FREDDIE 904-531-9238 

Description Part# Part Cost 

PM - FLAT RATE: TRAVEL+ FIRST HOUR 290.00 

LABOR 

Comments: 

Technician: ROBERT PETERKIN 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice# 14760A 

Date: 13-Jan-2021 

Payment is due within 30 days of 
invoice date. 

QTY Total 
1.00 290.00 

Parts Total 290.00 

Tax 0.00 

Balance 290.00 



Tuesday, January 19, 2021 at 12:58:53 PM Eastern Standard Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

Fwd: Job Invoice: 14760 

Tuesday, January 19, 2021 at 12:34:07 PM Eastern Standard Time 

Rolling Hills 

To: Patti Powers 

Attachments: 14760_Joblnvoice_1752358.pdf 

Patti 

Please process. GL# 1-57200-330-57200 Thanks 

--------- Forwarded message------
From: <kelly_@southeastfjtnessrepair.com> 
Date: Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 12:52 PM 
Subject: Job Invoice: 14760 
To: <rhmanager@riversidemg!svc.com> 

Cc: <rosemaCy.@southeastfitnessregair.com> 

Hi There Freddie, 

All units are working properly at this time. Rosemary 

The Job 14760 has been invoiced. 

Please check the details in the attached Invoice. 

Description of the work performed is as follows: 
QUARTERLY PM 
2 TREADMILLS 
1 ELLIPTICAUAMT 
1 RECUMBENT/UPRIGHT 
4 SINGLE STATION 
$290 
FREPDIE 904-531-9238 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further. 

We appreciate your business. Have a great day! 

Southeast Fitness Repair 
904.683.1439 Phone 
904.683.1624 Fax 

Page lof2 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

BIii To: 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Deck Monitor Services September 12 - October 8, 2020 

Hours/Qty 

7.75 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 340 
Invoice Date: 9/30/2020 

Due Date: 9/30/2020 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rat• Amount 

16.00 124.00 

$124.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $124.00 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Dascrlptlon 

Drive In Movie - 10/30/2020 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #; 343 
Invoice Date; 11/6/2020 

Due Date: 11/5/2020 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

136.62 136.62 

$136.62 
. ·----------

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $136.62 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# 
00244868 

00244869 
00253042 
00256584 
00260347 

Service Address 
3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Reim 
3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Reim 
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr 
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor#16 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.330.57200.43100 

Jan-21 

$ 131.39 

$ 236.42 

$ 634.80 

$ 131.39 
$ 291.63 

$ 1,425.63 

$ 1,134.00 
$ 291.63 

$ 1,425.63 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account fl Service Address 

00244868 3212-1 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Reim 

00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Reim 

00253042 3212·3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Irr 

00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Irr 
00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club 

Vendor 1116 
001.320.53800.43100 
001.3 30.5 7200.43100 

Jan-21 

$ 131.39 

$ 236.42 

$ 634.80 

$ 131.39 
$ 291.63 

$ 1,425.63 

$ 1,134.00 
$ 291.63 

$ 1,425.63 

' I ' 

! I 

i I 
; 
I' 

' '' 
' '' 

i: 



3176 Oid Jcnr,~f"jg:, Ru<~d, ".'Yliddkburg, r'\,)rhfa 12()6.~ 
Pl-e:,i:;r. vis!t us Oi! rh,~ -,=,.-d, J.i: ,,~vv,,;~1,,::byH.-ill1:i--org 

Himrs: ,~,•lun1hy - Frid,1y, 8,,r.n-Sprn Ph..}ne: ')0✓4-?.72-'.')999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00244868 

Route #: MC13020732 Service Address: 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04/2110 03/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tler 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68272411 2 01/31/21 28 73914 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrallve Fees {Prepaid) 
Capaclty Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

73914 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
:3176 Old ,J,:.)nnings r-ioarJ 
1\~idd!eburg, Flmida 3200!3 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 
$131.39 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer ft:00244868 

Route #:MC13020732 

Route Group:20 

AYC0203A 
2000000785 56/1 

~ 
ROLLING H[LLS CDD 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-476! 

P.~ 
~ 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https:/lwww.sjrwmd.com/skip•a•week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $131.39 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $131.39 was posted to your account on 
01/20/2021. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand { If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

02/04/21 
$131.39 
02/25/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$131.39 

11l111llllhlnl1ll•1'1lhl11l11IIH1M•llll1l11l1111dp11l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTI!ORITY 
3176 OLD JENNtNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00244868 8 MC1302 □732 0□ 0 □013139 0□□000□ □2252□21 □ □ 

[1/5]' 

i; 
j. 

I 

i 
I 



J!76 0-klJefui.h:..gs R£,:d, Ivfidd!ch~Jrg, Flmkb . .'L~068 
Plt'.w,e vi·-.tt us nn dv: wch ;i{ ww,.v_d,,.,ytii:Hity.,.Hg 

lfo,w:: f--,.:!or.-,h.v ·· Fri .. hy, .Ran-,-)prn Phone 904--2.7:!.-:"19')'i 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD BUI Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00244869 

Route#: MC13020734 Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Readlng Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0,0000 

02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier 2 o.o X 
Tler3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Altetnatlve Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68272412 2 01/31/21 28 66876 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 112.0 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tler 2 9.0 

Tler3 0.0 

( Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (11 Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

66997 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County U-Wily Authority 
3·175 Old ,Jennings Hoad 
Middieburq, Florida ~320G8 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

121 
$131.39 

$90.72 
$14.31 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$236.42 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$236.42 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclalmed Irrigation 

Customer ft:00244869 

Route #:MC13020734 

Route Group:20 

AYC0203A 
2000000786 56/2 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $236.42 by 212512021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $214.82 was posted to your account on 
01/20/2021. 

t\::,:·, ,., 
r. 

f,\ . ·· f'E!:l il '.i 20:!JJ 
> ~ t ,h 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( !f Applicable) 

Previous B.alance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

02/04/21 
$236.42 

02/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$236.42 

•111111111111••111l11'1111•11111111hM•11111•1•111'1111'1ll111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

[2/5] 

CCUA-1170-4 □□244869 4 MC13□ 2 □734 □□□□023642 □□□ ODO□ 02252021 0 0 

i: 

! : 



_)!76 Old Jcnniiig~ R,c,;;;,,:_l, !vftd.dbhf1r1_:;, Flni"ich .32068 
P!,:~_.,;,c.: visit \.1."-,1n t.hf: web M ·v,,-,,Y'i\.' .. <.:iarut.il.\ty,;1rg 

l-fomt.: :,,fo,1d;:i:y. l~rid~y, 8:tm,<·ipm Phnn~~.; 9H4-272.•Y·)99 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD 

Service Address: 32"12~3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Siz.e 

Read 
Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous 
Reading 

6966TTB1 2 02/01/21 29 29274 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 02/04/21 lo 03/04/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 77.3 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 116.0 X 

Tier3 17.7 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Chat'ges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tfer3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If AppUcable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

29485 

1.50 
3.10 
4.02 
5.16 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Bill Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00253042 

Route#: MC13020736 

Current 
Usage 

211 

$87.01 
$115.95 
$359.60 

$71.15 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$634.80 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$634.80 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winier months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https:/lwww.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $634.80 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $1797.50 was posted to your account 
on 01/20/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutilily.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Please return this porlion with payment 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation 

AYC0203A 
2000000787 5 6/3 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Customer #:00253042 

Route #:MC13020736 

Route Group:20 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

02/04/21 
$634.80 

02/25/21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$634.80 

1111111111111111111•1•1111111111111 bl •I I 1111,1 I' 11111 ,11 I• 1" 111 
CLAY COUNTY UTll.lTY AUHIOR!TY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

[3/SJ' , 

: I 

! I 

' 

i I 

' I' 

I 
I' 
' ·: I 
i 

'' 

. ' 
I 
I' 
; I 

' i: 
I' 

CCUA-1170-4 00253042 4 MC13□ 20736 0000063480 □□□ 0000 02252021 □ 0 



Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD 

Service Address; 

Meter Meter Read Days 
Number Size Date BIiied 

3 J."?1J Old _l.-:nn.1.ngi Ro::i,t Mid.r./1.,:buq;,., Ffodd~ 3?,068 
Pk:k;,: v).:,(t lVi on d1.:: ·wd) .r:t 'Nv,~,v.dc,.yuri.lhy.orf; 

H,,1.,rs: Tvt'omhy - F1·id:iy, R:im--Spm Phr;li:c: 9fi1-'.-f,7"Z--S':J-!)9 

Previous Current 
Reading Readin9 

Current 
Usage 

Bill Date: 02/04/2021 Customer #: 00256584 

Route#: MC13020730 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, ii could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/04121 to 03/04121 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

58730024 2 01131121 28 19378 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tiers 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

Reading 

19378 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Usage 

0 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$131.39 

Please return this portion with payment 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 

3215~2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation 

AYC0203A 
2000000188 56/4 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-476 l 

Customer #:00256584 

Route #:MC13020730 

Route Group:20 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https://www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able to survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $131.39 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $132.20 was posted to your account on 
01/20/2021. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable} 

Ptevlous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

02/04121 
$131.39 
02/25/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$131.39 

111111111111l1111ll11111111Hllllllld•l•ll111l1111t•l,ll"ll,pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTl-lORlTY 
3 I 76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00256584 8 MC13□2073□ □□□□□ 13139 D□□□□□□ □2252□ 21 0 □ 

1415]! 

I' 

! ! 

I, 
' : ! 

! 
I' 

I: 



.), I 76 ()Id Jcnniug1; R.0;~d, tAfridJc-hurg, f-for!da 32H<}J 
flk-:-v.i,~ visit i<:; Olt tht· wd; ,1t i,;,;. .. ,wadayntiJl;-.y.;)\"g, 

Fkwr.s: tvlond:;y - Frhfay, 8;;m--5pni Phom.:: 904 .J.72--)999 

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 02/04/2021 customer#: 00260347 

Route#: MC13020738 Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

70003704 2 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.9667 

Read Days Previous 
Date BIiied Readin9: 

02/01121 29 63 

02/04/21 to 03/04/21 
Tler1 1.0 X 
Tier2 o.o X 
Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0,0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Current 
Readin9 

64 

2.01 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$87.01 
$2.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

'---------=0'-"t"'he;:;;r,_C::;h:.::accrc.gc=e=s ________ ) 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Cur(ent Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (11 Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291.63 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$291.63 

Please return this portion with payment 

ROLLING HILLS COD 

3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club 

AYC0203A 
2000000789 56/5 

'ii I! .. 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Customer #-:00260347 

Route #:MC13020738 

Route Group:20 

~ 

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more 
than half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped 
1 week of irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 
billion gallons of water. 

Your lawn needs water only every other week at most 
during winter months, so skip a week! Learn more at 
https:l/www.sjrwmd.com/skip-a-week/ 

Conserving Clay Tip: Too much irrigation makes your lawn 
less able lo survive droughts and encourages pests and 
disease. 

Please pay $291.63 by 2/25/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $291.63 was posted to your account on 
01/20/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/LAG.pdf 

Bill Dale 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( II Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

02/04/21 

$291.63 

02/25/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$291,63 

•11m1111hln11ll11'11111IIIH11111M•11111l111111M1111l111I 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA~117D-4 □□260347 5 MC13020738 0000029163 □□□□□□□ 02252021 □ 0 

[515]!' 

'' 

! ' 
i 

'' I, 
' 

i 
i 
I 
I' 
I 

I 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address 
7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 

7755259 3236 Bradley Creek Pwky-#1 
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#1 

7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor#27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.5 7200 .43000 

Jan-21 

$ 
$ 3,441.00 
$ 32.00 
$ 29.00 

$ 114.00 
$ 3,616.00 

$ 175.00 
$ 3,441.00 

$ 3,616.00 

i 

' 

I 
i 



Rolling Hills 
Utility Schedule 

Clay Electric Cooperative 

Account# Service Address 
7182249 2404 Rolling View Blvd #1 
7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Amenity Ctr 
7755259 3236 BradleyCreekPwky-#1 
7755275 3314 Ridgeview Dr#l 

7755283 2448 Rolling View Blvd 

Vendor #27 
001.320.53800.43000 
001.330.5 7200.43000 

Jan-21 

$ 
$ 3,441.00 
$ 32.00 

$ 29.00 
$ 114.00 
$ 3,616.00 

$ 175.00 
$ 3,441.00 

$ 3,616.00 



E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

_ , ,/;-.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 01/27/2021 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~-------~ dayelectric.com A fo"'h.rooc Eoc,gy '-':n~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 Cooptrnllve ~ Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account N.ame Service Address 

*7182249 ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 2404 RDLLlt!G VIEW BLVD# 1 

Rate~ GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 12/23/2010 01/25/2021 

Previous Statement Balance 

Approx Next 
Read Date 

02/13/21 

Previous 

3153 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 01/27/2021 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 17\_K'i/H __ _ 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

FEBO 5 2020 

Current Charges Due on 02/17/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH -$4.05 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 

151840010 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

3324 171 33 5 
Jan 2020 180 32 6 

-1,611.59 
$1,611.59CR 

~ 
13.90 

23.00 

2.80 

1.01 

2.83 

1.43 

0.41 

0.62 

$ 46.00 

$ 1,565.59CR 

$ 5.68 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business da.y. Billings not paid in full will 
Incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater} that will be added to your account. 

V Tear Here V 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 0001s 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: ~-------------~ 

911 Emergency Address: 

Account Number 

"7182249 

Phone Number 
(904) 278-5020 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges 
Due Date 02/17/2021 

I loc!uded an additional amount 
a~ a donation lo Project Share 
to help tho~e In need. 

$ 
Pavment Amount 

Write Account Number on &,e,ck and 
make payable to: 
C!ay Electric CooperaUve, Inc. 

$ 1,611.59CR 
$ 46.00 

102457-28A'1 "00015" 
ROLLING HILLS VENTURE LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL RD Total Amount Due $ 1,565.59CR 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 u* Do Not Pay if Credit*** 

07182249 o □ -1565597 



E ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 01/27/2021 

734 Blanding Blvd 
,;,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

A Teechsm"e Eoe,gy',L;"• •• 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
CooJ_,-.ewuvt ~-""~ 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~-------~ dayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

*7751951 ROLLING HILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY AMENITY CENTER 

Rate~ GSD From To 

GS Demand 12/23/2020 01/25/2021 

Previous Statement Balance 
12/30/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 
01/11/2021 Payment Received -Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 

02/23/21 

Previous 

6270 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 01/27/2021 
Energy 
Access Charge 

Demand 90.720KW X 4.35 
Power Cost Adjustment . 01640 X 29840 
Large Outdoor Light 
Small Outdoor Light 

Pole 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax (6%) 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

FEBO 5 2020 

Current Charges Due on 02/17/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH -$707.21 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

6643 
Jan 2020 

5,637.16 
2,765.87CR 
2,871.29CR 

1,790.40 
80.00 

394.63 
489.38 

80.60 

112.16 
77.00 

77.49 
210.22 

4.62 
92.68 
31.02 
0.80 

$ 416.03 

Meter No 

152192920 

KWH Days 

29840 
20800 

$ 0.00 

$ 3,441.00 

$ 3,441.00 

33 
32 

Multiplier 

80 

Daily KWH 

904 
650 

ti 

Payments received after 3 pm WIii be credited to your account the following businen day, Billings. not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wilI be added to your account. 

Y Tear Here T 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you, 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 00015 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Add"ess: 

102457-2BA'1'00015' 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351-4761 

07751951 

Account Number 

*7751951 
Phone Number 

(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/17/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0003441003 

I included an addit lonal amount 
as a donation to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

s 
Pavment Amount 

Write Accounl Number 011 check and 
make payable to: 
Clay E(ectrlc Cooperat!ve, Inc. 

$ 3,441.00 

$ 3,441.00 



IE @ Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 01/27/2021 

734 Blanding Blvd . ., :t Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A T""ch~~:;,~:;:: 0 904-272 -2 456 (800 )22 4-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~-------~ clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

7755259 ROLLING HILLS COD 3236 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY# 1 

Rate - GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 12/23/2020 01/2512021 

Previous Statement Balance 
12/30/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

01/1112021 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next Previous Read Date 
02123/21 543 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 01/27/2021 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 44 K~f!.,. 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax i•. ·. · ·.; 
Florida State Sales Tax :/ 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

FEB fl 5 2020 

Current Charges Due on 02/17/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH -$1.04 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 

151839087 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

587 44 33 1 
Jan 2020 34 32 1 

67.00 

31.00CR 

~ 36.00CR 

$0.00 

3.58 

23.00 

0.72 

0.70 

1.95 

1.05 

0.28 

0.72 

$ 32.00 

$ 32.00 

$ 3.98 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (wh.ichever is greater) that wilt be added to your account. 

V Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paylng By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 00015 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency AdO'"ess: 

102457-28A"1 '00015' 
ROLLING HILLS CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755259 

Account Number 

7755259 

Phone Number 

(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/17/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000032003 

I included an additional amaunt 
as a donat1on to Project Share 
t.o help those i,1 need. 

s 
P;wment Amount 

Write Account Humber on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay E!ectrlc Cooperative, !nc, 

$ 32.00 

$ 32.00 

j! 



A ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 01/27/2021 
• Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

., j: Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
AToodmon,F~c<gy',('· JI 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Coop,eralive ~ 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~-------~ dayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

7755275 ROLLING HILLS CDD 3314 RlDGEVIEWDR# 1 

Rate~ GS From To 

GS Non~Demand 12/23/2020 01/2512021 

Prev1ous Statement Balance 

12/30/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

01/11/2021 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next Previous 
Read Date 
02123121 260 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 01/27/2021 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 15 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sates Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 02/17/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH -$.36 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Meter No Multiplier 

152012414 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

275 15 33 0 
Jan 2020 17 32 1 

61.00 
28.00CR 

~ 33.00CR 

$ 0.00 

1.22 

23.00 

0.25 

0.63 

1.74 

0.96 

0.25 

0.95 

$ 29.00 

$ 29.00 

$ 3.58 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat. 

Payments received after 3 pm wm be credited to your account the following business day. Billing~ not paid in full w!ll 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever ls greater) that will be added to your account, 

T Tear Here 'Y 

When Paying in Person: Bring entfre b!U with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 0001s 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Address: 

102457-2BA'1 '00015' 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

07755275 

Account Number 

7755275 

Phone Number 

(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your paylllent 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/17/2021 
Total Amount Due 

0000029009 

l loduded an addilionat amount 
as a donat!on to Project Share 
to help those in need. 

$ 
Pa•-ent Amount 

Wdte Account Number on che<k ~nd 
make payable to: 
Clay Electrtc Cwperative, Inc. 

$ 29.00 

$ 29.00 

,, 



rl 
~ 
~ 
0 
0 
u 
0 
0 

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 01/27/2021 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

, ,..,_ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A Tood"c°'" Ene;" ;.,; ff;;,, 904-272-2456 (800 )224-4917 

Ompcrnllv<' ~-Z' 
Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 

~-------~ dayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

7755283 ROLLING HILLS CDD 2448 ROLLING VIEW BLVD 

Rate - GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 12/23/2020 0112s12021 

Previous Statement Balance 
12/30/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

01111 /2021 Payment Received -Thank You 

Approx Next Previous 
Read Date 
02123/21 12379 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 01/27/2021 
Energy 
Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01640 X 784 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 02/17/2021 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02370/KWH -$18.58 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

13163 
Jan 2020 

192.00 
99.00CR 
93.00CR 

63.74 
23.00 
12.86 
2.55 
7.10 
3.24 
1.02 

0.49 

$ 13.91 

Meter No 

151840032 

KWH Days 

784 33 
943 32 

$ 0.00 

$ 114.00 

$ 114.00 

Multiplier 

Dally KWH 

24 
29 

January is typically one of the coldest months in North Florida. Read the enclosed Power Line for some easy ways to 
stay warm without turning up the thermostat. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day, Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

TTear Here Y 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 0001s 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergeocy Address: 

102457-28A"1 ·0001 s· 
ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL33351-4761 

□ 7755283 

Account Number 
77SS283 

Phone Number 
(954) 721-8681 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 02/17/2021 
Total Amount Due 

□□ 00114 □□ 9 

I Included an addltlnnal <1mount 
as a don<1tion to Project Sh<1re 
to help those In need. 

$ 
Paument Am<1unt 

Write Account Number on check and 
make payabl~ to; 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Jm:. 

$ 114.00 

$ 114.00 



/ 
, 

Jeffrey Deese 

Jrn:Jeesel@claysheriff.com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development Dlstrict 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 

WORKED 
DESCRIPTION 

1-29-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ Security --· 
Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

1830-2230 
•v• .. 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrolled entire development. 

Lots of kids at park, but never seen anything out of tine while present 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make a!! checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATI 

4.0 30,00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:1-29~21 

AMOUNT 

120,00 
,-

---

-~ 

120,00 



Jeffrey Deese 

ja dee se@_<;Ja ysh edff .com 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

WORKED 

1-31-21 Neighborhood Patrol/ ~rity 

Checked preserve area. 

Patrolled entire development 

rf\ \ 

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalk area. 

Patrotled entke development. 

4 traffic stops speeding and stop sign violations 

~-

f--

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

0730-1130 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

4.0 30.00 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
DATE:1-31-21 

AMOUNT 

120.00 

120.00 

'' 
i I 



• John R. Drury· 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

WORKED 

1/25/2020 Neighborhood patrol and security .. 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

16:00-19:00 

No incidents occurred that needed Law Enforceme11t attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 
-· 

-
--

·-

t-·~-

.. 
I 
' 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

3 $30,00 

.. 

. 

TOTAL 

INVOICE DATE 
OATl::1/25/2020 

AMOUNT 

$90.00 

--

.-

$90,00 

i. 
I. 



\ 

John R. Drury 

TO: 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION 

WORKED 

2/5/2021 Neighborhood patrol and security --~ 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

16:00-19:30 

No Incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and security 

~-

--··-

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 
/ -

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

3.5 $30.00 

TOTAL 
.-7 \.. , '• 

INVOICE DATE 

DATE:2/5/2021 

AMOUNT 

$105.00 

$105.00 i 
': 



j I 77 

TO: 

RolHng Hills Community Development Dlstrlct 

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

DATE DESCRIPTION 
WORKED 

2/9/2021 · Neighborhood patrol and~ 

FOR: 

Property Manager 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

16:00-19:30 

No Incidents occurred that needed Law Enforcement attention 

Amenity Center patrol and securlty 

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 
' -

Make all checks payable to John R. Drury 

Thank you for your business! 

HOURS RATE 

3.5 $30.00 

TOTAL 
,.~~ 

INVOICE DAT£ 
DATE:2/9/2021 

AMOUNT 

$105.00 

$105.00 

! . 



env1ronrnental 

7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 

• 

PHONE: 904-760-5880 • JacksonvlHeFL@gflenv.com 

ROLLING HILLS COD 
5385 N KNOB HILL RD 
ROLLING HILLS 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 

,lpl11lllll.l.ll1111l111'll•llnlllhlh•l1ll,l111ll•llllhln11 

T95 P1 

CUSTOMER NO. 

INVOICE NO. 
INVOICE DATE 
DUE DATE 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

UG-103664 
UG0000007315 

12/31/2020 1./ 
Upon Receipt 

$2,175.62 

AMOUNT OF REMITANCE I.__~------' 

□□ 555193UGD □□□□ 07315001 □ 3664 □□□□□□□□ 1 □ 87811 

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE 

141 
12/31/20 C ADMIN FEE 

CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% al 14.000% 

Site Surcharge Total 

Site Tax Total 

Site Total 

(0001) ROLLING HILLS CDD 
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY GREEN COVE SPRINGS, F 

12/31/20 8 YD FEL 1X WK 
1/1/2021-1/31 /2021 

12/31/20 ENERGY CHARGE 

CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 14% at 14.000% 

Site Surcharge Total 

Site Tax Total 

Site Total 

CURRENT 

$1,087.81 

31-60 DAYS 

$1,087.81 

61-90 DAYS 

$0.00 

OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL 

$0.00 $2,175.62 

Your account is currently past due, please remit payment. If your payment is in the mail thank you. 

CUSTOMER NO. UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 12/31/2020 

RATE 

6.50 

706.41 

241.31 

QTY. 

1.00 

6.50 

1.00 

1.00 

947.72 

AMOUNT 

6.50 

0.91 

6.50 

0.91 

7.41 

706.41 

241.31 

132.68 

241.31 

132.68 

1080.40 

$1,087.811 

nFtJ1Jt ;·r, fHr,r-: :-,:-,T·:r::0.t .. 1!< ::::•-.'~~x,;:.t4' 

Page 1 

INVOICE NO. UG0000007315 

' I• 

I 
! : 



PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU. 

City 

ZipCNltl 

Optional Payment Methods 

eBilling: 
i1:vc,ir:i:1~ i;-1 i-m \11:::t:-ini.! Lnrr.Jil iri o:·:il!h1n :-.1l 
t'1Y~8J.l~l_'{ ... ~'fll ;:md did\ !\![y !\U!()Util 
No fr-•e'.; 1c,pp!y 1;~hc:11·,::1y!n~j ;h1rni,..J!i lhh; t,idhcd 
~;r!d your r;i;,1i(0;ri"a-,i"!l i:• ~:11:v;-;:;::; 1(:r.i.1!y! ( )1!),.1:-:0 1,., 
,=mrol\ h: r.JIJi:1rnP.!iVi p;-,yrnenl:.., i:,1 ;1<.ljl nu dr:micnd. 
Vi~,;:;, /\.rn<➔i"ical"I C;q;rni,:~.,. fV!i-11oiE-X(~t1nl ;'111d 
1·:t~;z·nv,ccrz.1:) i".ICt:01,l•~d. ~ ~ s,.~ ~ 

~ ~ ,.;i ,--',) 
Pay-By-Phone: 

----·-"·-------·------~ ----------·-···----- ---•-------· 
:-:itioiie l'-lurnb,3r C·nnil /\dcln.::sc; 

C;JI iJ-11~ DU!11/J:'·:r c,i: titu froi 1! of i/l'IDb! :.i11d : ••·f-;,;-; v~·• 11 
Cl.l:"j(()fn(,!!" ,,ml in\/{ihf; (:!.HJ tiEI" !0;itdy. V!i.:cJ. /\,,If:]/{ ;_if• 

Exprr-:ic:;i;, i\1iu~~k,rr.:wrl and Di;_;,;cv;:;a a1z) :-,r;1,L(1i_._:\l 

C:1.!slornel" /\ccnu!lti"-lurnh0r 

Remit to Address: 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

Billing Rights Summary 
!i you lhink yuur IJil! b incoin,cl, or if ~'OU w,i~d mow lnlonri:,ttion ,~boui 
t1·1:': ddaib of vuui- bil!, ple;;sH o;nl,:ir;t us a1 \he r1Lir(11lel' lisl,Rd on th::,, 
fi"opt of your Dill or fliWail. 
VWi must fleBr from you 110 later lhan GO d::iyc~ fr"Olll lhci ,fatG of y1.,ur bi!! 
on which 1he urror oc.curre(L You1 biH shall b1~ deemed coner;l un!ecs 
di'Jputsd wifhin 60 days frornreoaipt. 

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice 
If you pay iJy d1ect<, it wiU bG r.onvt'lded into 011 •"[lcd((mi(: 1:L111:ltt 

rr21nsf1-:r" (EFT), a process in v-1lild1 your firn-1ndn! ins!i\ulion la: 
el11dror.ica!ly insh·uctGd to tr,m::..fof fundi; rrnni yoor accouni to mir:;; 
in Hou of proc-:;ssing lbe cheek. \3y se11d\ng your cmHµlc::tn,:! d J(,:ck to . 
us, yo\.! 01.Jil 1orize us to U[;e lh<:l accounl inforrm.ilion lher1.dn tu t:r:';l:tlt) 
811 ~Ff for fhe arno111rt iruJicated on· 1110 dier.:k. If Hw EF\" o:mnol-b!~ 
pto,)6!,~(;-}{l f-or tec:lmii:,::il Of olh{)l" iNi"',OllS, fOI! auih 1,riZE1 U& io 
proc1'1::;s 811 inw~.10 replacerneni (locument, rJr~1ft, or copy.pf yo1Jf 
<:heck. 

Late Fees & Service Fees 
io ;;lvolcJ l&li'> tees and service interrup!itir1c;, paym0nis rnusi. be 
reocJived by the (IUG dalf1 except a:\1 rm;y b0 othe1wisH priwldecl by 
written cr:mtn.1cL G~L Environmental rB(';8J'\'f:l~; L'10 right to GI iar(J('i 
~;ervic0-r1;d-c1t-e,J k:0s ~1:J~;m:k\lr::d with I Jut no\ limilecl lo the fo!lowlng: 
3Gtup fe-..0$, 1-:::,!ly t0rrnin:,1inn 10H~. i:ont0ir1P.f reirnn r-e,,d;, etc, 

Electronic Funds Transfer Notice 
If y,:,u !.>8Y by ;:;tmck, 1t ~·-1ill b: · <":•:i: 111~,,t,,d irn:u ::111 ·'(:iud;\;;ii, l ,111, !:-. ! 1.'.l1· 11;1 

{EF fi, 8 pt"IJce:~.:, in whiel'i y,:a 1r ims1c <l:i.~! ir1· ,iii·,1li.-,1 r i•~ ,-,,er.Lb ,ni .,:.:I!·., l: i:..iP.!' .i;-,r; ir 1 
!n.1nsfer fumJ~: from your .:.1r-.t.:•)U:1l \1J 11111~• ln h_,,1,:,i :.,1s-1c ,_;iri•.-i ;;1i( d .--,,J .. l ;,_; 
st~i1diJ1£J your crxnplf1\E-1d d1l1i;h: 11.i ii.;, you ;_,\Ii\" >JLt'= 11:; ;,, , 1,:\ • ;:11-: i'./:1:, 1111 ,i 
infonn::ilk,n thHruin to c:r9::'ltH ai"1 r:-;::T iilt lhr· ,11il:1u,1i !1J<Ji,::-,1,.-d ,,,1 iJ-,,,, !1: .:.!( 
I! the➔ Ef-T c<;11not bo prGcHf;M,.-·1 k1:· {,~!:111·1i<_.:,J r1r ;,h,:': e1::,:·,.,:,:: /' ,, 1 ···\'i!i,:i; ·.:~ ,1·.: 

lu proce::;s ,m illl<1ti11 ff:pJa,;,;m{<11t zlu(:1.11nt';11\, dt;-;ii. ,.,; ,:, 1pv ''! :,i;;• .. 1; ::h·.,,.1··. 

Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy 
n,e cudrnu:.:r mi.1st piuvit'.e nolk:,) of· r.:<.111cclbiir,r1 !.,y iih•H!t< t,r 11; ,1l ~ t 
ihe phone 111Hf1ber or 0Ltd1e•3~ un th,:; 11Yi11i. ul y(,1.1; l.,il!. ,,r (,v ;_.;!1,~.i! 

Tl1er:::: will be nn pn:;rniir;i1 r1r !)illing .c111rl yr,11 ,,<ii! nui l>1: oi!iiir-:d 111 ;: 
refim1J if &~rvicr:i i,:; c~~n(:1•:IE1d ,!uri11g ::1 h\i!in,.: ;yd~;. '/,u.i v-rm 11-,in~·i11 
m1.pon.')ibb for ail charoH:;. fr-im, ,:1n( I h-1.-'.f:-::. U1M'.J'..1I I th•J •~J id t ,f <l ,, _ _. 
billing cyde (indi.Jding n 1•'.'! orn"ir1d b<ilw>ii:11 1:·11., ; 1r1Uc.:: oi i·~l'! 1 !i, 1c;iinr; 
and the end uf th8 cur1eni bi!li11g cyd;-;). ·1·11h 1,r,1vUu1 wiH 1H1l ,,.11.-1•ly if 
it h_; t:01111'81':,' to B i.!llrfi)fll fl"ilnClli~)[;' ::ivr,~~!"fl•cil)t, i11t.1:"1idp;1I c:))f1Ud., '-'I 
otht:r;,vr!tlen contract :-:,pplk:;-.1!,!e h"J il1b ;;:1cc•..l\llli :·11 i~-01f,(•rvk;,i 
prnhlbik1d by !aw. 

Insufficient Funds Notice 
!f your c!·1•~c,'<.1s rl'il.1ff1(:1c! ti.ir in:,ufticir,mi. ,:-,1 un•:;olk-:i..,i,;;::.:1 iui\ri!; (!•!'.:T). 
'}OUf :::i9nHll.ffB 1)11 '}()1/1 G111~ck fjives l!C> p,.';n1\i:"i~;k.111 i.lJ dd,ii yn\U" 

checking <-lCGt)Ul1( eloc;;rc.•11ic;_11ly {01· i!'!(! U!IC(•ll1Jcii;_>(i ,:1111•.!\H/I. l-':3y1,1r-.11( 
lry d\81.:k c1Jn:a(iiule!~ yriui ;:11:eoptunco <"Jf i.'nr~;-;,,:11i:;r1w-;. hl1 1;~11:i•, 

returne(J cht=td\ ;,l fee .. will b•J ;;1!;::;0:;::;fl!J vn your :·1u,:t !nl!i11r. (srJt,;,\ In ti HJ 

rnaximurn :-:inwo11t µ:mnilled by •3h.1te:, bw. 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Rolling Hills COD 
475 WestT own Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Fl 32090 

Description 

Management Fees - February 2021 310 S\Y,o :51..jOb0 
Website Administration - February 2021 
Information Technology- February 2021 
Dissemination Agent Services - February 2021 
Postage 'f .)..oo o 
Coples '-/ :l-56 o 
Telephone 4 Jooc 

¾, 101 
~S'it:>C 

":,\'.:,00 

Invoice 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice#: 
Invoice Date: 

Due Date: 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,433.33 
208.33 

83.33 
416.67 

29.39 
27.90 
68.53 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 
-----· 

214 
2/1/21 <✓' 

2/1/21 

Amount 

3,433.33 
208.33 

83,33 
416.67 
29.39 
27.90 
68.53 

$4,267.48 

$0.00 

$4,267.48 

I• 
' 

i 

;: 
; 

' 1: 

1: 

I, 



Phone: 561-994-!1299 

Grau and Associates 
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280 

Boca Raton, Fl 33431-
www.graucpa.com 

Rolling Hills Community Development District 
5385 N Nob H//1 Road 
sunrise, FL 33351 

Invoice No. 
Date 

SERVICE 

20628 
02109/2021 

Arbitrage Series 2015 A-1 and A-2 FYE 11/30/2020 ------/ ~--
Current Amount Due 

0-30 
600.00 

31- 60 
0.00 

61-90 91-120 
0.00 0.00 

Payment due upon receipt. 

Over 120 
0.00 

Fa~: 561·994-5823 

AMOUNT 

$ __ ~1-,2=0=0-=0~0 

$ __ 1,..,,2.,0.,,0 .. Jlli,. 

Balance 
600.00 

I: 



/h111'liills, l11c. 
,? 381 Rosegatt. 
Rose,•ilfr, ,\IN 5511.1 
f'/ume: (612) 331-69/0 

Ori[Jinal 

Totnl Invoke 

!tWOiGe M1.1ml1er 

Invoice Date 

$57G.99 

4865705 i./ 

1/20121 ./ 

Snles Order Mumber/Typc 3379853 SO 

Bfanch Plant 74 

Ship111c11l Number 38•\7099 

Sold To: 293306 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD 
clo Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd 

Ship To: 295740 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES CDD 
3212 Bradley Creel< Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs Fl 32043 

Sunrise FL 33351 

--·---------- -·-~----·- ---- -- . . ..... ------ --·---
Net Due Dale Terms FOB Descriplion Ship Via Cu~tomer r.0.11 PO. l~elcase 

7/"19/21 Net 30 PPO Origin IWM<INS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

Sa!t~s /,gent# 

874 
.. ·- -~. -------· ----. ---···-·-----------· 

!tem Number llern Nam€/ Oiy rrans Uni\ Pfic.0 W,d91lt l~xttmd;;,(i 
I :n1; H Gust llen1 # Description Tax Sl1ippml UOM Price UOM Nel/Gro~s Prim 

[1.0000_ 14420 SodiLUn Bicarbonate N 6.0000 BG S24.6069 BG 300.0 LB $147.641 

5011 BAG (POOi. GRADE) 6.0000 BG 306.0GW 

t"~ 

\ I.Oto Fuel Surcharge Fre!gl1t N 1.0000 EA $12,0000 s12.oo I 

12.000 42874 Sulfuric Acid 38-40% N 1,0000 Dr( $2.5427 GA 594,0 LB $139.851 

55 GAOR 55.0000 GA 616.0GW 

[",:ooi·-699918 55 GA Black Dmm N 1.0000 DR $30.0000 RD .o LO $30.0~ 

DRM 1H1/Y1.9/150 1.0000 RD 24.0GW 

Related Order#: 03379853 

13.ooo 43967 Ultm-Clllor (Sod. Hypo ·\2.5%) N 165.0000 GA $1,5000 GA 1,664.9 LB s24-,_501 
1 GA BLK (Mini-Bui~) 165.0000 GA 1,802.3 GW 

u...,..,,.~, Recoive Your Invoice Via Ema.ii ~u,,, .. o 

Page 1 of 1 
$576.99 

!lo Dl>C¢\mll <>11 F,ol_gl\t (Ir Con1aln~rt ,•' 
l!,lf'OR'fAUT: A'I r.-t.;.fo-:ffi o,6 so!,i 1'11M·IJ! ,,~mnt1 ofa~r~=ml Mrl p1u~!m;e•~~,;1, L; U1t"lv'/mlooio. ll~le"'i« ~,:tit,}-ly c/~.,,.h r-ro,Ju<:H 
ro, !~~:, Mn 11>11. s1;::,-rwJ11J1Js 1!\.31 a11 g,y.,.:!s cc-~"ewJt•t 11.i~ ln\v't~ ¼Cfti p•~~u,~1 in cr;<rcr.iJue "~" 1hr r~•1Ur~ll'--!nl$ <ii Ii\~ Ff1 tab>:~ 
.'il~ndt:~• /,,;t ol 1,~~, n ~mu1d~~ C~n\;,l,Hmi /II~ !) t.1 N-~ f<lr ln 1~·1. ~- 1111'11:c,~. ~"1 lull , .. r.M , .. ,1 M, IP~j~ rrr~"l\rllJ. 1~<1-/,Hd 
t,;~l,1'nu!; D/l! relVl/\t~ l~ ,;rt~:.1,1\ r-1:-:111 or ~q;p,r;lr,I. Rt!UIII /;a')bl Ch9l>)~S lo~ N'<r,i:J. Th~ c,y~J'.~~~ ftlmn,.J ira,,1 t,., lhl! SU<"'! 
r,,::fn.a~l' ,1,-~'>"'"j, ~•~! rn-;,v r,u ~y::1mc~ GI ;tus~. r;, ijM; fill f~q:1»e• ,;n,,. fo~•\ 1he sl~r~g" cl ~1'g"na! •~raa·ners s~ru sgu<.s.a1; 
d,~tll:ff.; un~ e•C:,J<l,l ;ll)yv.-.,rr,mty ~1,,1.r(~M!~l:lfe\~ 8r.d anyv,a1w1ly~fOnus !~/ a p~rtr,:u•~• jl'.1rp,m;. 
t!O CLAJ/,\'3, FOIi. LOst, DM\MlE OR l-E/l!UIG-1! AllO\'lf:D J\FTER DELIVERY Ill MAO!c IN (lOQO COtlOITIOII . l 

Hmvl<ins, Jue. 
Please 

Remit To: P.O. Bo., 860263 
Mi1111eapolis, i\fN 55486-0263 _______ .:... ----------- _ __.. 

IV\WJ.l1awktnslnc,co11t Job# S27021 



Sol<I To: 293306 

Hmddns, Inc. 
2381 Roswafl! 
Rose,·ille, X1N 55113 
P/Jo1!e: (612) 33/-6911) 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ROLLING HILLS ESTATES COD 
c/o Patti Powers-GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N Nob HIii Rd 
Sunrise FL 33351 

Original 

INVOIC~~ 
Total !nvoic.1;, $259,50 

lnvoki1 Mtirnber <1873203 ✓ 

hwnk'~ Dat1:i 212121 
.,./ 

8;.:,les Order Huiubcr/Typi~ 3389002 so 
!k,u1cl1 Plant 74 
Si1ip11ient Mrnnber 3863369 

Sl!ip To: 295740 
ROLLli'JG HILLS ESTATES COD 
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 
Green Cove Springs FL 32043 

C1.1r.tomer P.O.# 

3/M21 Nel 30 

FOB Desr;rlptinn 

PP□ Origin HAWKINS SOUTHEAST FLEET 

ll•Jnl t~:1mb€-r 
l. l;I{! /J CH;;l l(iJrn 11 

1.000 43967 

He111 Nmne/ 
De%rlp!ion 

Ultra•Chlor (Sod. Hypo 12.5%) 

1 GA BU< (Mini-Bulk) 

1.010 FUfll Sorct\arge Freight 

(.Hy T>~1M; 

;J1•1ippw! UOi\l 

165.0000 GA 

165.0000 GA 

1,0000 EA 

Unit f1ri1.:0 W".lighl 
Prico l.JOM N,~tlGro:>~, 

$1.5000 GA 1,664.9 LB 

1,802.3GW 

$12,0000 

P1ense co11lac10L1< Accounls Receivflble Department via emat! al Credit.Oept@Hawkinslnc.com 
or caU 612,331-6910 lo gel ll setup on your account 

A'., 
/ 1,itk · 

l /? I•) C / ( 

P.age1ofi Tax Rate 

0 °/o 

Soles Tax 

$0,00 

n'> Ol~t,:)ijfll• 011 f't~tb! <>J Co~ufau~ 
l'M'OllTA!lt; ,\1 ~•olv~• o•~ 1,:,!J'tl./f.,,'<,l('>~••u'>l';d ""Y •'nJ 3M J""'<hlt= l'i;~ v,u,t·, ~"" !~,:~,d~:N,,.-'r,& ;u1,tc-q (,I ,~;:I, "'.)J<Jd! 

i{.1~11;;,~;'1i ~Jt: :t:~~~'. "'~~;,c!'!;!iJ1~'i,1!':!,!:·;1t~ ~'.~(t'~~t~~!~'.'~~~i;~~';.;!}1~~:i'~1/:;,;~,:~.i; 1
;~1~;~l,~~1 Please 

ll11111ki11s, Inc. 

B74 

[:,,;!endf,d 
Pri1;,~ 

S1?..00 

$259.50 

c~··•~<l•"' am /!~!lf"d t., c,,Sir,o! p;;;·;;t (;! ,~,'H•arJ, ft.1'-'-n 6~:,l~t t~,,oo 10 I>/; ~•q..)'1. Th~ n.rJ~·~<-"-ro:t,r.:id ""'II tt l~.(' n,r~ 
<4Jr~7, ,,t pr--l•i. ~.d !~~w rn r,•,l·l<M•) o/ ~l,a,11~. ~• o;g ,~, r'-'P~i.E> o;t;{;f II>;,, \~~ ,:,i,a~c fJ (1!;:(~cJ ,;~r.14·,<N, S~".<r r-r~, ~~~~l 
,f-;c'l%< a~<I ~i,.!A~l ar,y t,.l!1.;:r,11 cl ,n,,,h,r.L.!W·lt i!l:l ,i, f ''·~"""tt GI f!r..H fol a Poll ::,A>< pu,~.,,!~ 
)1(1 CLAIMS. FOR \.OSS, l>M'\AQE on LE.\l{A<iG ALLOWF.nAFTF.R DEiJVER'I IS MADE 1.'IGOOO cm1omou , 

RemitTo, P.O. Box 860263 
. il~i~ll'_'.lfi.'.//is, MN 55486-026~, 

!~l!,~~:~~~1:~10d!:1~b!-i1t!1~~Gbu'r1~:!1. ~~:·~~Jh1~ ~~:it'i'n~U~n D~a~ln~f~11~i21~ijl!l1i. ~:;~~~5J~l U.~1. :1~~\~11, ~~~.~r.;,;: u;~!'.i:~~,r{~t,';~1\,~l;:,:~·~:;;~~:.,:;::: %'i!~:1!.;~11::~t1t!' 11~:~~~v~~t~t~:.!.1:1t!n~:~n:/:~~j 
•ub~on!r•<l~n lh~f alltlmaUv~ a<Uw \~ ~mploy anll 1dv~nt~ In ~m}'lo}'lll•~t fnd>vldt1aH v,l!houl r.olrd 19 fD<<>, <:ol<>t, nl!;iki~, u~. nallon>I ,;t1gln, pr,o!ttl~<I ~•!~r•" ~Iii~• "' dl!ab:J;lf, 

1vww.l111wkJ11s/11c.com Jobi/ 661752 



1-loppinq Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe street. Sle. 3-00 
P.O. Box 6526 

T al!ahassee, Fl 32314 
850.222.1500 

January 31, 2021 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Bill Number 120106 
Billed through 12/31/2020 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 
RHCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
12/01/20 KEM Confer with new board members regarding supervisor notebook. 

12/04/20; 

12/08/20 

12/08/20 

12./10/20 

12/14/20 

12/17/20_ 

12/18/20 

12/31/20 

MKR 

KSB 

MKR 

KSB 

KEM 

MKR 

MKR 

EGRE 

Confer with staff regarding finalization of disclosure of public financing. 

Review meeting agenda; confer with Huck regarding acquisition package. 

Prepare for and attend board meeting by phone. 

Confer with district engineer. 

Review recorded amended and restated disclosure of public financing; confer 
with Gaskins. 

Prepare license agreement for tennis lessons; research current liability waiver 
for same including Covid-19 rider; review minutes and provide comments. 

Continue preparing license agreement and research USTA waivers regarding 
same; confer with Oliver regarding same; prepare draft towing policy. 

Research application of E-Verify law; prepare memorandum regarding same. 

Total fees for th is matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Recording Fees 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Gregory, Emma C. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

Rigoni, Michelle K. 

0.10 hrs 
0.40 hrs 
1.10 hrs 

6.40 hrs 

235 /hr 
140 /hr 
305 /hr 
250 /l1r 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

2.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

2.20 hrs 

1.70 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$2,015.00 

145.00 

$145.00 

$23.50 
$56.00 

$335.50 

$1,600.00 



Rolling Hills COD - General Co Bill No. 120106 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

· Gregory, Emma C. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Rigoni, Michelle K. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.10 hrs 
0.40 hrs 
1.10 hrs 
6.40 hrs 

235 /hr 
140 /hr 
305 /hr 
250 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$2,015.00 
$145.00 

$2,160.00 

$23.50 
$56.00 

$335.50 
$1,600.00 

$2,015.00 
$145.00 

$2,160.00 



Hopping Green U Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Sfreet, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

/ 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

January 31, 2021 
Bill Number 120107 ✓ ) 

Billed through 12/31/2020 

St. Augustine, FL-:32092 ---~-~---~---·-~, 
~~se 2 Construction ) 2:,\ t;, SY', 3 \ -s· () 0 

~ RHCDD 00108 ///KSB 

··-.,ORPROFESSIO;AL SERVICES RENDERED 
12/01/20 KSB Initiate preparation of acquisition package. 

11/02/20 KEM 

12/09/20 KSB 

Prepare work product acquisition documents. 

0,ntinue to prepare acquisition package. 

12/21/20 KSB Review construction contracts; confer with district manager; follow up 
regarding acquisition package. 

Total fees for this matter 

jll!ATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 

Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BilUNG SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

1.20 hrs 
2.70 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

2.70 hrs 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 

140 /hr 
305 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

0.20 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

$991.50 

$168.00 
$823.50 

$991.50 

$991.50 

$168.00 

$823.50 

$991.50 

$991.50 



.t·1.U ~iink R,,:,_,\,119. Wint ... ~r:-.1uio;::-. FI.Y?70t\ 
Pl I: }:(llJ.fif)h-;S.~-D 

Bill To 

l{Ol.L.INC l !ILl.S CliIJ 
(l()Vl:RNMENTAI. /V\AH.,\GE\IE>rr SEl(\'!i.'E::~. [..!_(' 

,}!:\ \\'E'_\lTO\VN I-'L:\.CE 
,:uni: I J.J 
s·r ;d ilill\ rus.;1• .. vi non 

l 
I \!rnitiit~ -\\1;{h;r· ~-h;u;1;ic1~1,:n! S.:-r\'it,.· (R) 

Dnticripli(111 

Customer Total Balance :;c120.oo 

Rep 

hwo~~e Questio1;;-~""""'l 
Lakcs@lakcdoctors.com · 

Payment Qucsti.ons: 
Pnyments@lnkcdoctors.con1 

ll1rnk1: D:1k l{dkd:,; :\fu111h or 
~t:1vk1· .Prn\'iiktl 

J\rnount 

..... ,, . • • . ..... "". ,. ' ,.,,, .. ,, . --" ' ',, ,, '"·"' ", ... ,, .. ,.._,, " .... ,, .. ,-, .... ,.,,,,,. ,,· ·. ""'''"""f 

\,,_ ' .. 

1 

~-~~~~~--: ~1

'. fi .'.._''.~ -~:~~~
1

_

1

• .~~ '.1 

'.~ _ L-~·1,1_ -~~~·~;~~~;~t~~-;_\'.i:;_~;-~ ;i\!i~~ t~; ~!'.ill:~.~~-~~, -~,::.~~-~,'-~ .t. _'.~.Y~ '.~ :~:~ .. ~.~~.~.'..
1

.~. ~'.'..

1 
.. l. _ ·, .l _' n l. 1~,_1-.J.~~ v (t .i { ,,~ _ .,.;;;;;:.;.;;:.;.,.;;;~ Si:1 ;~ f'.. ~.}.O. --· 

[

Ttl· l~e~:~=~l~:;nrcurnt~ c1·cdll to your nc-coun(, plc~sc include yolff nccount number :rn;=::=:1 yom chccl~ :u=ays =-1 
include ymir rcmltf1H1ce stnh with youl' 1rnymL•nl, 

Pkasc \'!sit www.lnketlortors.ccnu fo!' yom local office co11t11ct iurornrntion. 
•"'-""''""'"" - '" - ......... -=""""""'=• ~..,,,.,._ 

!'LEASE DETACII & RETUl(N TIJIS PORTION \VITI! PAYMENT 

l{CJ!.Ll.:--£(1 HILLS CD!) 
1:ovi::Rh'\1n,n,\I f\·\A:"11V.il'.i\-H•.N'I ~;1:HVl('l'.S, ],LC 
•I'/:; w1~s I rowr,.,1 1-'L.,\CT-: 
Sl!ITF I l-! 
:~T :\ I !(ii IS I IN\::, Fl. :l'.!!l9.] 

..................... - - -- . . . .. ··- ... 
For addrt'.}::,; and ton tact 11ptlates1 pkm:t: email 11~.1 at 

F t'O n td<~sk(il)ln k~< Io do rl).<.'o I it. 

Thl' Lake llodors, Int'. 

.15,l'.', Stale Ro:ul 41.9 
Wi11kr Spri11g,, FL 32'/0H 

/\cco~ml ft 

[);)\(1 2,'J/2.0:!! 
............ 1 

( i\1 ( in:enl t.\1111m·t u\ a\ l':1y1m:11!>-\!:hik1¢!hldi1r, .,:om (t1 

haq: y11ur !t1\oic~;,,.i,:11111ikd, 

I 

I 
I 

I 

l 
! ' 
i 
'' 



Hivernide 11/lanagement Servir;es, Inc 
9fififi rtol'ida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To: 
Rolling Hills CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice '1: 350 
/ 

v' 
Invoice Pate: 2/'1/2021 

!)ue Date; 21112021 
Caso: 

P.O. Numb!lr: 

Description "i" Hours/Qty 

·J·a·r1·1ioriaCse;:,;i~es :Feb;;;~iy 2021 ;f1. o . 'J7 2 .. ,.:1· lr I c;· - - -------·-• -
Rate 

1,070.00 
1,137.50 
1,793.75 
4,684.17 

Amount 

Pool Maintenance Seivlces • February 2021 _:3 _:.,,c_,, ,:,·, ?. , '·I (,,·1 0 
Contract Administration - Febl'uaiy 2021,11':'l ;_ o. ') (> \3 . ::_~'IO D 
Facility Management• Rolllng HIiis - Feb~u_ary 20~1 __ .. .:• , -\ .-, \ 

·"·, , l.', .:., l 1--, ,_, L l. .. .,,_, 

'\\'I" 

1,070.00 
1,137.50 
1,793.75 
4,684.17 

Total $8,685.42 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due 



rI1ree A1nigc)S 
Outdoor Services 

Billed To: Riverside Managemonl Services 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 
Bldg 300 Suite 305 
Jaclssonvitle FL 

Description 

Jamiary Monthly Landscaping Agreement ~-----
Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 14630 

Dale: 01/29/2021 

Project: 20247 
Rolling Hills CDD 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 
Bldg 300 Sllile 305 
Jacl<sonville FL 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

6,072.15 

1::xt Price 

6,072.15 

lnvolc~ Total: $6,07?..15 

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Flerning Island, fl. 32003 omce: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Emall:c1yan@l<e0<1migosot1kJ,.:ior.co1n Wctrnilo: www.TreoAmlgosOuldoor.com 1 of 1 



rmbank. 
Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEV DIST 
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A3 

Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Dale: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

6013297 
241587000 
01/25/2021 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

The followlng Is a statement ol tmnsactions partalnlng to your account. P-or further fnformalion, please revlew the attached. 

STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75 

AH Invoices are due upon receipt. 

-·· ______________ Please detach at_parlornllon and return botlorn portion of the slatement with Y?~f check, payable lo U.~:-~-~!'_lk. ______________ _ 

ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A3 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 • 
Trust Acct # 241587000 
Invoice # 6013297 
Attn: Fee Dept St, Paul 

it'§1p~:N~ffi!i¢ii:::,, 
i:C:ti:E 

Please mail payments to; 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX 70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

2/3 



[!Ljbank. 
ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A3 

Accounts Included 241587000 

In This Relationship: 

Corpora le Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

241587001 241587002 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

241587003 241587004 

6013297 
01/25/2021 
241587000 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

241587006 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail or Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees 

04200 Truslee 1,00 2,500.00 100.00% $2,500.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2021 -12131/2021 $2,500.00 

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 

Su~l<>~allncidental __ E_xp,__e_n_s_e_s _______________________ _ 

$193.75 

$193.75 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75 

The fees shown on 1hls invoice are 1eflective of the mosl recent fee sclladule or notice of fee-adj1,1stmenl provided by U,S. Bank. 
Page 2 of 2 

313 

: I 

; I 



[!libank,. 
Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN::il 
GO Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEV DIST 
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A2 AND 2015B 

Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

: - \/ "\ 
-·1• ,_ -~ 

6013323 
242167000 
01/25/2021 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

The foHow!ng is a oto.temen! oi trnnsacllons pertaining to your account. For further inlormotion, please review the attached. 

STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75 

All Invoices are due upon receipt. 

Please detach atparforatlon nnd return bottom portion of the statement with y9!,Jrcheck, payable _to __ U.S, Bank._ 
-----------------------·----------------------------------------------------------------

ROLLING HILLS CDD 2015A2 AND 2015B 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Acct# 242167000 
Invoice# 6013323 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

Please mail payments to; 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

213 



[!Dbank. 
ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A2 AND 2015B 

Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

Accounts Included 242167000 

In This Relationship: 

242167001 242167002 

r 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Dale: 
Account Number: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

242167003 242167004 

6013323 
01/25/2021 
242167000 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Delail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees 

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500.00 100.00% $2,500.00 

Subtolal Adminislration Fees - In Adv-"a'--n_ce_01-'-/-'-0-"1/=20'--2'-1'----1'--2/-'-3-1::_/2"-0"-2-"1 ______________ $:::2=,50_0.0_<! 

Incidental Expenses 2,500.00 0.0775 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

The foas shown on this invoice ara rellecllve ol the mO$I recent fee schedule or notice o! fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page2of 2 

$193.75 

$193.75 

$2,693.75 

3/3 

I' 



[!Dbank,. 
Corp:irala Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 
60 Livingston Ave, 
St Paul, MN 55107 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEV DIST 
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

ROLLING HILLS CDD 2015A1 

\ \0 

Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Da1e: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

6013896 
256484000 
01/25/2021 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

The following is a statement of 1n:msaclions perlflinlng to your account. For further information, please review the attached, 

STATEMENT SUMMARY 

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,693.75 

All lnvolces are due Upon tecefpt. 

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statemen~ V,.,.i\.~..Yourcheck, payable to U.S. Bank_,. 
---------------------------· -·-··------------------------------····-----------------------

ROLLING HILLS CDD 2015A1 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Accl # 256484000 
Invoice# 6013896 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

Please mall payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

I~ 
Im 



[$jbank. 
ROLLING HILLS COD 2015A1 

Accounts Included 256484000 

In This Relationship: 

Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3l 
60 Uvlngslon Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

256484001 256484002 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Dlrect Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

, I _,,,~---

6013896 
01/25/2021 
256484000 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

256484003 256484004 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year 

04200 Trustee 1.00 2,500,00 '100.00% 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2021 - 12131/2021 

Incidental Expenses 2,500,00 0.0775 

Subtotal Incidental Expenses 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

The fees shown on this invoice a(8 rel!eclive of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page2of 2 

Total Fees 

$2,500,00 

$2,500.00 

$193,75 

$193.75 

$2,693.75 

3/3 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Notice of Publication
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the February 9, 2021 Meeting
	VI. A.	Consideration of Bond Financing Team Funding Agreement with Garden Street Communities Southeast, LLC
	VII. B.	Consideration of Requisitions (007-013 & 015-018)
	VIII.	Public Hearing Regarding the Adoption of District Rates, Resolution 2021-05
	IX.	Review of Amenity Center Policies
	XIII.	Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an RFP for Auditing Services
	XV. D.	Operations / Amenity Manager - Report
	XVIII. A.	Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Check Register



